
Lovtdovi Govtvify GoVV\VV\issiovi 

G>:00 pVl'l 

~e,0/,,\lv1r W\e,e,tivi0 

To provide p/;\\?lic COVl'\Vl'\eVJt, prior to tY)e sttt1rt of tY)e meetivie plMse write, '::(O/,,\r l1tt1Vl'\e 011 tY)e sie11 -
(.,\P svieet loctt1ted 011 tYJe podi/,,\Vl'l for tYJe 1'/,,\\?lic ±fett1ri11e 

-PL:{B LI C, ±f t:ARI N 6, 

A~tSOLUTION TO AW\tNV T+/t LOUVON COUNT'! l.ONINGt~tSOLUTION, A~TICL€ 0, 
1'lARSAN12.T TO TtNNtSStt CDVt ANNOTRATW, StCTION 13-7-10 

2) '"Roll Gtt\11 

3) Adoptio11 of W\tt1y (p, 2024 C,o/,,\11tl.j GoVl'\Vl'lissio11 At3e11dtt1 

4) ~ett1divit3 tt111d Accepttt1vice of April 1, 2024 Lo/,,\do11 C,o/,,\11tl.j GoVl'\Vl'lissio11 W\i11v\tes 

0) Gte11ernl 1'v\l?lic Gomme11ts 

G,) Lov\do11 Gov\11tl.j Godes £11forceme11t Vi rector - Jim Je11ki11s 

A) A~tSOLUTION TO AW\€NV T+/t LOUVON C,OUNT'f l.ONINGt~tSOLUTION, 
A~TIGL€ 0, 1'lJl2.SAN12.T TO TtNN€SStt WV€ ANNOTRATW, StCTION 13-7-10 

7) GoVl'\Vl'lissio11er - C,v,tt1se ~11dolpv, 

13) Actiovi for LOCO Vrive-Ivi Noise 

1 



A) CoVJsiderntioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ to t-ipprove tvie t-ipproprit-itioVJS t-iVJd resolv1tio1~s of 
-AT2.:r-A fv1VJds t-is follows: 

1. $2.0,000 - Pistrict 1 - CoVY\VY\issioVJer Cv1lleVJ - VJOVJ-prof1t coVJtril?v1tioVJ to T-
13-A12.T (Tellico 13Mters -Assistt-iVJce 12.espoVJse Tet-iVY\) 

2.. $111,033 - Pistrict SA - CoVY\VY\issioVJer W\orrisoVJ -1't-iViVJ0 covtVJ-h/ roo1ds 
3 . $Ht033 - Pistrict 013 - CoVY\VY\issioVJer Svit-iver -1't-iViVJ0 cov111"f\1 rot-ids 
4. $C1Cl,144 - Pistrict (p - CoVY\VY\issioVJer Wt-iller - Top c◊t-1t for Silver Ot-ik 

sv1l?divisioVJ 

13) CoVJsiderntioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ to t-ipprove t-iVJ offer for proper"f\1 oVJ Corpornte 
1't-irk Prive 

C) CoVJsidert-itioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ to pt-iy differeVJtit-il wt-10es to eVY\ployees DVJ Vl'lilitt-iry 
deployVY\eVJt 

P) CoVJsiderntioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ for wt-10e iVJcret-ise t-iVJd pt-irt-tiVY\e positioVJ iVJ tvie 
1'roper"f\1 -Assessor's Office 

E) CoVJsiderntioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ for 0rt-1VJt t-ipprovt-il/ t-iccepfoVJce for POE 2.4 iVJ tvie 
t-iVY\ovtVJt of $2.1,000 witvi VJ◊ VY\t-itcviiVJ0 fv1VJds 

f) C◊VJsiderntioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ to t-1CkVJowled0e Ta2.S eVY\ployer coVJtri\7v1tioVJ rnte 
effective Jv1k11, 2.02.4 (G,.11"7o-VJo cvit-iVJC'.)e iVJ rnte) 

G,) CoVJsiderntioVJ of t-i recoVY\VY\eVJdt-itioVJ to t-ipprove liVJe t-1djv1stVY\eVJts t-iVJd/ or t-iVY\eVJdVY\eVJts iVJ 

tvie followiVJC'.) fv1VJds: 
1. CovtVJt'-j G,eVJernl fvtVJd 101 
2.. Spec it-ii 12.eveVJvte (-A12.1'-A) fv1VJd 12.1 
3. +tiC:)VlWt-11.j fvtVJd 131 
4 . G,eVJert-il 1'v1rpose Scviool fvtVJd 141 
0. federnl 1'rojects Scviool fvtVJd 142. 
G,. G,eVJernl Ct-ipitt-il 1'rojects fvtVJd 111 

-H) W\oVJtvily reports: 
1. -Approved 13v1d0et CoVY\VY\ittee VY\iVJvttes - W\t-ircvi 1 B, 2.02.4 
2.. SvtVY\VY\t-11' '-i fiVJt-iVJCit-il 12.eports for April 2.02.4 

~) C.OVY\VY\issioVJer - Adt-iVY\ Wt-iller 

A) 13oVJds t-iVJd Nott-iries 
Sv1st-1VJ S. tleVJdeVJeVJ, Gt-irolyVJ W\ fer0v1soVJ, Sviylee G,riff1VJ, tviristopvier Edwt-ird +tt-iiley, 
KvitvileeVJ +tt-ill?vtrVJt, Terest-i W\. Kidd, St-1VY\t-1VJtvit-11'0VJl,vtrick, KiVY\l?erly G,. TvioVY\t-is 

2 





( 1) Ope11i110 c,f 
W\eeti110 

( 2) 1'rocltwn.::1t1011 

(3) 1'lt11,11,1e 

1'rese11ted / 

L.::111ce T1,1r11er 

(4) Tull C<:111 

(5) A".)e11d.::1 

Adoptio11 

( G,) Approv .::11 of 

Wli111,1tes 

(?) 1'1,11:>lic 

Covnvne11ts 

('o) Lil:>rt1r'j 

1,c,.::1rd 

Cltl.::1110e 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, April 1, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

13£ IT'RE\l\l\1?€RtD, tviv1t title 1?Mrd of CbVVIVY\issioVI of Lov1doVI CbvlVI1"\J coVIWVIed iVI m3v1lv1r 
sessioVI iVI Lov1doVI, TeVIVIessee oVI title 1st11 dv1y of April 2D24. 

CoVVIVVlissioVI Cviv1irVV1?1VI CvllleVI cv1lled title VY\eetiVI".) to order v1t (p:DD pVVI. 

CoVVIVVlissioVI Cviv1irVV1v1VI CvllleVI stv1ted tviv1t 1:?efore title VY\eetiVI".) 1:?e13iVIs tviv1t tviere v1re soVY\e 
reco0VIitioVIS ?IVId proclv1VV1v1tioVIS to preseVIt. 

CoVVIVVlissioVI Cviv1irVV1v1VI CvllleVI cv1lled to title floor Cviief 'Dockerty. Cviief 'Dockerty told v11:?ov1t title 
ll11 cv1II received froVVI title Tellico Villv113e Tevw1is Cbv1rts v1V1d viow VY\?11'11-l diffe'.e~t depv1'.tVV1eV1ts 
?IVId iVIdividv1v1ls respoVIded to title v1id of title 0eV1tleVV1v1VI wvio collv1psed. Comm1ss10VI Cv,v11rmv1VI 
CvllleVI rev1d title proclv1VV1v1tioVI tviv1t will l:?e eVItered iVIto title Lov1doVI Cbv1VI1'J CbVVIVVlissioVI records. 

Ex~il:?i-t· D4D12A::::A 

W\v1yor 'l?rAddy 1?rndsviv1w cv1lled to title floor 1?ill +/v1rt to tell v11:?orAt v1 cv1II tviv1t wv1s received. 
L?IVICe TrArVIe.r wv1s driviVII'.) l:?y ?IVId sv1w tviv1t title viov1se wv1s DVI fire ?IVId C?IVY\e to title title 
rescv1e of title. VY\otvier v1V1d soVI wvio were iVI tvieir htrVIiVII'.) vioVY\e. W\r. TrArVIe.r 0v1ve v1 re-cv1p of 
wviv1t viv1ppeV1ed ?IVId stv1ted vie wv1s vioVIored v1V1d VlrAVVil:?led to l:?e v1t title VY\eetiVII'.) toVIi13vit ?IVId 
very l:?lessed to viv1ve l:?eeVI v11:?le to vielp. A plv1"1v1e wv1s preseVIted to W\r. TrArVIer. 

CommissioVIe.r 'l?ill Gie.v1me.s opeVIe.d title. Cbv1VI1'J CbVVimissioVI W\ee.tiVI".) l:?y IMdiVI".) title. -Pled0e. of 
Alle0iv1V1ce to title flv10 of title UVIited Stv1tes of Americv1, v1V1d tvieVI 0v1ve title iVIvocv1tioVI. 

UpoVI'Roll C-?111, tvie, followiVI".) coVV1VV1issioV1e.rs were preseVIt: Cviv1se.'R?IV1dolpv,, 1?ill Giev1mes, 
Williv1m Je.VIl::iVIs, TuseVV1v1ry Qv1illeVI, 'l?ill Sv1+te.rfield, Giv1ry Wviitfie,ld, +/e.VIry Cvllle.VI, Joe W\orrisoVI, 
Vv1VI Sviv1ve.r, Adv1VV1 Wv1lle.r (1D) 

Also pre.se.VIt, wv1s W\v1yor -1?v1ddy 1?rndsviv1w, 'Director of Accov1V1ts ?IVId 1?v1d0e.ts - EriVI 1?.ice. 
?IVId Cv,ie,f 'De.pv1ty - T v1mVV1ie. Wv1mple.r. 

ComVVlissioVI Cviv1irmv1VI Cvllle.VI re"1v1e.ste.d tviv1t title April 1, 2D24 v113eVIdv1 l:?e v1dopted. 

CommissioVIe.r QrAille.VI mv1de. v1 VY\otioVI to v1pprove title v10eV1dv1 v1s preseVIted. 

ComVVlissioVIe.r Wv1lle.r secoVIded title VY\otioVI. 

UpoVI Voice Vote, title VY\otioVI -PASSEP rAVI?1VIimov1sly. 

CoVVIVVlissioVI Cv,v1irVV1v1VI Cvllle.VI re"1CAested tviv1t title \l\l\v1rcvi 4, 2D24 LoCAdoVI CbCAVI1"\J CbVVIVVlissioVI 
\1\1\eetiVI".) \1\1\iVICAte.s l:?e v1ccepted. 

CoVVimissioVIe.r Sviv1ve.r VV1v1de title VY\otioVI to v1ccept title VV1iVIv1tes v1s writteVI. 

CommissioVIe.r'R?IVIdolpvi secoVIded title VY\otioVI. 

UpoVI Voice Vote, title VY\otioVI -PASStD. 

ComVVlissioVI Cv,v1irVV1?1VI Cvllle.VI cv1lled to title floor C?ltv,y Je.VIkiVIS wvio si0V1ed v1p for GteVIernl 
-Pv11:?lic CbVVIVY\eVItS. 

1) C?\tviy Je.VIkiVIs - free \1\1\ol:?ile CliVIic / LoCAdoVI - \l\l\v1y 'o 'o:3D - 3:3D tci 1?lv1irlv1V1d 
1?v1ptist CvirArcvi v1t 73D Steel::ee 1?.Md. 

W\v1yor 1?rndsviv1w preseVIted to coVV1VV1issioVI v1 cviv1VI0e to title Lil:?rnry 1?Mrd. 1?reV1dv1 Lv1-h, will 
1:?e replv1ciVI".) Amy Cool:: for title remv1iV1der of vier term. 

1 













RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 , PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on April 12, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

That Article 5 shall be amended by deleting this section in its entirety and replaced with the 
following attachment: 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on April 
12, 2024 are as follows : 

APPROVED: 7 

DISAPPROVED: --=----

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

1f ~/7- ,}.cof 



ARTICLE 5 
ZONING DISTRICTS 

SECTION 
5.010. Classification of Districts 
5.020. Zoning Map 
5.030. Zoning District Boundaries 
5.40. Specific District Regulations 
5.41. A-1, Agriculture-Forestry District 
5.42. A-2, Rural Residential District 
5.43. A-3, Developing Agriculture District 
5.44. R-1, Suburban Residential District 
5.45. R-2, Multi-Family Residential District 
5.46. C-1, Rural Center District 
5.47. C-2, General Commercial District 
5.48. M-1, General Industrial District 
5.49. F-1, Floodway District 
5.50. 0-1, Office-Professional District 
5.51. R-E, Single Family Exclusive Overlay District 
5.52. T-1, Telecommunication District 
5.53. CFD, Community Facilities District 

5.010. Classification of Districts. For the purpose of this Resolution the following zoning 
districts are hereby established in Loudon County, Tennessee: 

Zoning District 
Agriculture-Forestry District 
Rural Residential District 
Developing Agriculture District 
Suburban Residential District 
Multi-Family District 
Rural Center District 
General Commercial District 
General Industrial District 
Floodway District 
Office-Professional District 
Single Family Exclusive Overlay District 
Telecommunications District 
Community Facilities District 

Abbreviation 
A-1 
A-2 
A-3 
R-1 
R-2 
C-1 
C-2 
M-1 
F-1 
0-1 
R-E 
T-1 
CFD 

5.020. Zoning Maps. The location and boundaries of the zoning districts established by 
this Resolution are bounded and defined as shown on the map entitled Zoning Maps of 
Loudon County, Tennessee. The zoning maps or any amendment thereto shall be dated 
with the effective date of the resolution that adopts same. Prints of the zoning maps 

1 



shall be maintained in the office of the Loudon County Building Commissioner and shall 
be available for inspection by the public at all reasonable times, as long as this 
Resolution remains in effect. 

5.030. Zoning District Boundaries. Unless otherwise indicated on the zoning map or 
zoning map amendment, the district boundaries are lot lines, center lines of streets or 
alleys, or the Loudon County boundary lines as they exist at the time of the enactment 
of the Zoning Resolution. Questions concerning the exact locations of district 
boundaries shall be determined by the Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals. 

Where a district boundary line divides a lot existing at the time this Resolution takes 
effect and the major portion of said lot is in the less restricted district, the regulations 
relative to that district may extend as well to such portion of said lot as is not more 
than twenty (20) feet within the more restricted district. 

Where the property on one side of a street between two intersecting streets is in a 
business or industrial district and the property on the intersecting street, except the 
corner or corners, is in a residential district, the busir]ess or industrial use shall be 
limited to the property facing or fronting the street zoned for business or industry 
throughout the block and any property in the rear thereof facing or fronting the 
intersecting street, even though it appears to be in a business or industrial district, shall 
be governed by the use prevailing on the intersecting street. It is the purpose of this 
Resolution to limit business and industrial uses to the property facing or fronting the 
street zoned for business or industry and to prohibit business or industrial uses facing 
or fronting the street zoned for residential uses. In all cases of ambiguity due to the 
actual layout of the property or other circumstances, the Board of Zoning Appeals shall 
have authority to determine on which street the business or industrial use shall face or 
front so that the intent of the resolution shall be observed. 

5.40. Specific District Regulations. The following regulations shall apply in the thirteen 
zoning districts established in Section 5.010 of this resolution: 

5.41. A-1 Agriculture-Forestry District 

A. District Description 

This district is intended to preserve space for agricultural and forestry. The primary 
intent of the A-1 District is to minimize conflicts between agricultural and forestry 
activities and various nonfarm activities; to permit lands best suited for intense 
agricultural uses to be preserved for these purposes; and to prevent lands unsuitable 
for development of an urban or non-rural nature, due to topographic problems, 
location, or the inability to provide necessary urban services, from being encroached 
upon by these incompatible land uses. Areas assigned to the A-1 District are primarily 
areas where growth of an urban or non-rural nature is deemed undesirable for one or 

2 



more of the reasons outlined above. The following regulations shall apply in the A-1 
Agriculture-Forestry District as defined on the Zoning Maps of Loudon County, 
Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted: 

In the A-1, Agriculture-Forestry District, the following uses and their accessory uses are 
permitted: 

1. Agricultural and forestry uses and their accessory structures, as defined in 
Article 2. 

2. Detached single-family dwellings. 

3. Agricultural processing including cultivating and harvesting crops, corn shelling, 
hay baling and threshing services. 

4. Animal husbandry services including veterinarian services, animal hospital 
services and poultry hatchery services. 

5. Forestry activities and related services. 

6. Fisheries and related services. 

7. Prefabricated dwelling. 

8. One roadside stand for the sale of agriculture or forestry products produced on 
the premises provided that such stand does not exceed an area of three hundred 
(300) square feet and that it is located not nearer than thirty-five (35) feet from 
the roadway. 

9. Customary home occupations as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.040. 

10. Mobile Homes 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the A-1, Agriculture-Forestry District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
may be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with 
Article 7, Section 7.060. 

1. Commercial feed lots which comply with all applicable state and federal laws. 

3 



2. On-site tenant houses for farm workers who are of a seasonal or permanent 
nature, provided the applicant produces a written statement by the Tennessee 
Department off Environment and Conservation approving the sewage disposal 
system for the structures(s) and provided the applicant provides sufficient 
evidence as to the need for such tenant houses(s). 

3. Arts and crafts festivals. 

The aforementioned activity may be permitted subject to the following: 

a. Shall be limited to artists and craftsmen displaying original work, including 
antiques and relatecl activities connected with such festival. 

b. Limits to no more than six (6) festivals per year (not exceeding four (4) days 
each) throughout the County with no one sponsor permitted to schedule 
more than two (2) events annually. 

c. Events shall be restricted to county civic groups or events sponsored by such 
groups. 

d. The Board of Zoning Appeals shall review each application and approval 
or disapproval shall be based on the quality of the event, impacts on the 
immediate area and suitability of plans as addressed in Subsection V. 

e. Sponsor of the event shall provide the following: 

i. Site plans for the property indicating the location of all exhibit areas, 
parking, rest rooms, access, etc. 

ii. Projected number of visitors per day 

iii. Traffic flow diagram 

iv. Location of all residences within a one-half (1/2) mile radius of 
property to be considered. 

v. Written narrative describing security and emergency services. 

vi. Written approval from the Loudon County Highway Department, 
Sheriff's Office, and Fire Service. 

4. Light Manufacturing Uses 

4 



Light manufacturing uses are permitted as a special exception subject to 
provisions herein established. In considering the special exception, the Board 
shall consider impacts on adjoining properties and determine whether the 
proposed use meets the spirit and intent of this resolution. Approval of a special 
exception may be granted provided the following requirements are met and 
subject to such restrictions as the Board may deem necessary: 

- Use is permitted only on the same property as a primary residence and shall be 
located in an accessory structure. 

- The manufacturing use (process and storage) shall not occupy more than 
1,500 square feet. 

- There shall be no exterior storage of materials nor shall the exterior 
appearance of the structure indicate that any use is occurring which would not 
be customarily permitted as an accessory use within the district. 

- There shall be no more than three (3) persons employed at any one time. 

- The applicant for the special exception shall reside in the primary residence and 
shall be employed in the manufacturing operation. 

- The property shall be not less than three (3) acres in size. Light Manufacturing 
Uses Permitted as a Special Exception: 

- Woodworking 
- Light metal fabrication 
- Furniture Upholstering 
- Arts and crafts manufacturing 
- Any use of a similar character 

5. Daycare Centers -To serve up to 12 clients with no more than two (2) 
employees. (Must comply with the State of Tennessee Licensing Guidelines) 

6. Riding Stables and Dog Kennels and Boarding Facilities (see Section 4.125) 

D. Uses Prohibited: 

In the A-1, Agriculture-Forestry District, all uses except those uses or their accessory 
uses specifically permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the 
Board are prohibited. 

E. Dimensional Regulations: 

5 



All uses permitted in the A-1, Agriculture Forestry District shall comply with the 
following requirements except as provided in Article 6. 

1. Front Yard: The minimum depth of the front yard shall be fifty (50) feet. All 
accessory buildings shall be located in the rear or side of the lot unless it is two 
and a half (2.5) acres or greater in size, in which case the accessory structure 
may be in the front yard and shall meet the setback requirements of the 
principal structure. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty-five (35) feet for 
the principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structures. 

3. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet for a single-story 
structure, plus an additional five (5) feet for each additional story, and five (5) 
feet for any permitted accessory structures. 

4. Land Area: No farm, ranch, or other parcel of land shall be reduced in area to 
provide separate lots or building sites of less than five (5) acres in area. 
However, where there is an existing lot of record of less than five (5) acres on 
May 6, 2024, this lot may be utilized for the construction of one single-family 
dwelling. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: Main farm and agricultural accessory buildings 
shall cover no more than fifteen (15) percent of the total land area. 

Permitted non-agricultural or forestry uses, both principal and accessory, shall 
cover no more than thirty (30) percent of the total land area. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred and fifty (150) feet wide at 
the building setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or thirty-six (36) 
feet in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirements: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.42. A-2 Rural Residential District 

A. District Description 

This district is intended to be utilized in areas where, due to remoteness, 
impermeability or shallowness of soils, the absence of the necessary urban 
services, or the continuation of farming or agricultural activities, development of a 

6 



suburban density is undesirable or unfeasible. Although the A-2 District is primarily a 
rural district, it also provides for low-density residential development with lot sizes for 
single-family dwellings being less restrictive than those of the A-1 Agriculture
Forestry District. In addition, a primary objective of the A-2 District is to prevent 
undesirable urban sprawl and to exclude land uses which demand a level of urban 
services which are impossible or uneconomical to provide. The following regulations 
shall apply in the A-2 Rural Residential District as defined on the Zoning Maps of 
Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted: 

In the A-2 Rural Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses are 
permitted. 

1. Agricultural and forestry uses and their accessory structures, as defined in 
Article 2. 

2. Detached single-family dwellings. 

3. Agricultural processing including cultivating and harvesting crops, corn shelling, 
hay baling and threshing services. 

4. Animal husbandry services including veterinarian services, animal hospital 
services and poultry hatchery services. 

5. Forestry activities and related services. 

6. Fisheries and related services. 

7. Prefabricated dwelling. 

8. Public and informational signs. 

9. Customary home occupation as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.040. 

10. Mobile Homes. 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the A-2 Rural Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses may be 
permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with Article 7, 
Section 7.060. 

1. Riding stables and kennels and Boarding Facilities (see Section 4.125) 

7 



2. Daycare Centers - To serve up to 12 clients with no more than two (2) 
employees. (Must comply with the State of Tennessee Licensing Guidelines) 

D. Uses Prohibited In the A-2, Rural Residential District, all uses except those uses of 
their accessory uses specifically permitted or permitted upon approval as a special 
exception by the Board are prohibited. 

E. Dimensional Regulations 

All uses permitted in the A-2, Rural Residential District, shall comply with the following 
requirements except as provided in Article 6. 

1. Front Yard: The minimum depth of the front yard shall be forty (40) feet. All 
accessory buildings shall be located in the rear or side of the lot unless it is two 
and a half (2.5) acres or greater in size, in which case the accessory structure 
may be in the front yard and shall meet the setback requirements of the 
principal structure. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty (30) feet for the 
principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structures. 

3. Side Yard: The side yards shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet for a 
single-story structure, plus an additional five (5) feet for each additional story, 
and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structures. 

4. Land Area: No farm, ranch, or other parcel of land shall be reduced in area to 
provide separate lots or building sites of less than two and a half (2.5) acre in 
area. However, where there is an existing lot of record of less than two and a 
half (2.5) acres on May 6, 2024, this lot may be utilized for the construction of 
one single-family dwelling. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: Main farm or agricultural accessory buildings 
shall cover no more than fifteen (15) percent of the total land area. Permitted 
none- agricultural uses, both principal and accessory, shall cover no more than 
thirty (30) percent of the total land area. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at the 
building setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or thirty
six (36) feet in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirements: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

8 



5.43. A-3 Developing Agricultural District 

A. District Description 

The Developing Agriculture District is composed primarily of general farming areas 
where some development of single-family residential is occurring. The regulations for 
this district are designed to encourage a compatible relationship between agriculture 
and residential subdivisions in the district. The regulations are intended to allow low 
rural residential densities, compatible agricultural activities, without encouraging 
commercial development or multi-family development. The following regulations shall 
apply in the A-3 Developing Agricultural District as defined on the Zoning Maps of 
Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted: 

In the A-3 Agricultural Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
are permitted. 

1. Agricultural and forestry uses and their accessory structures, as defined in 
Article 2. 

2. Detached single-family dwellings. 

3. Prefabricated dwelling. 

4. Customary home occupations as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.040. 

5. Mobile Homes 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the A-3 Agricultural Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
may be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with 
Article 7, Section 7.060. 

1. Daycare Centers - Daycare Centers - To serve up to 12 clients with no more 
than two (2) employees. (Must comply with the State of Tennessee Licensing 
Guidelines) 

9 



D. Uses Prohibited 

In the A-3 Agricultural Residential District, all uses except those uses of their accessory 
uses specifically permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the 
Board are prohibited. 

E. Dimensional Regulations 
All uses permitted in the A-3 Agricultural Residential District, shall comply with the 
following requirements except as provided in Article 6. 

1. Front Yard: The minimum depth of the front yard shall be thirty (30) feet. 
All accessory buildings shall be located in the rear or side of the lot unless it is 
two and a half (2.5) acres or greater in size, in which case the accessory 
structure may be in the front yard and shall meet the setback requirements of 
the principal structure. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty (30) feet for the 
principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structures. 

3. Side Yard: The side yards shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet for a 
single-story structure, plus an additional five (5) feet for each additional story, 
and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structures. 

4. Land Area: No farm, ranch, or other parcel of land shall be reduced in area to 
provide separate lots or building sites of less than one (1) acre in area. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: Main farm or agricultural accessory buildings shall 
cover no more than fifteen (15) percent of the total land area. Permitted 
agricultural uses, both principal and accessory, shall cover no more than thirty 
(30) percent of the total land area. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at the building 
setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or thirty-six 
(36) feet in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirements: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.44. R-1 Suburban Residential District 

A District Description 

10 



The R-1, Suburban-Residential District, is intended to provide areas which are suitable 
for low-density single family residential development. This district is particularly suitable 
for areas adjacent or near urban areas, where an adequate public water supply is 
available. The following regulations shall apply in the R-1 Suburban Residential District 
as defined on the Zoning Maps of Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
are permitted: 

1. Detached single-family dwellings. 

2. Prefabricated dwelling. 

3. Mobile home. 

4. Customary home occupation as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.040. 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
may be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with 
Article 7, Section 7.060. 

1. Daycare Centers - To serve up to 12 clients with no more than two (2) 
employees. (Must comply with the State of Tennessee Licensing Guidelines) 

D. Uses Prohibited: 

In the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, all uses except those uses specifically 
permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the Board are 
prohibited. 

E Dimensional Regulations: 

All uses permitted in the R-1, Suburban-Residential District, shall comply with the 
following requirements except as provided in Article 6: 

1. Front Yard: The minimum of the front yard shall be thirty (30) feet. All accessory 
buildings shall be located in the rear or side of the lot unless it is two and a half 
(2.5) acres or greater in size, in which case the accessory structure may be in 
the front yard and shall meet the setback requirements of the principal structure. 

11 



2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be twenty-five (25) feet 
for the principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structure. 

3. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of fifteen (15) feet for one and two
story structures, plus five (5) additional feet of side yard for each additional 
story over two, and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structure. 

4. Land Area: No lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide 
separate lots or building sites of less than 21,780 square feet in area (1/2 acre). 
However, where there is an existing lot of record of less than 21,780 square feet 
on May 6, 2024, this lot may be utilized for the construction of one single-family 
dwelling, providing the lot in question has a public water supply and providing 
that said lot of record is not less than 7,500 square feet in area. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: On any lot or parcel of land, the area occupied by all 
buildings including accessory buildings may not exceed forty ( 40) percent of the 
total area of such lot or parcel or the buildable area of said lot as defined by the 
front, side, and rear yard setbacks, whichever is less. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at 
the building setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or thirty-six (36) 
feet in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirement: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.45. R-2 Multi-Family District 

A. District Description 

The Multi-Family District is intended to provide areas that are suitable for duplexes, multi
family, and cluster option developments. This district is particularly suitable for areas 
adjacent or near urban areas, where an adequate public water and public wastewater 
service is available. The principal uses of the land range from single-family to multi
family uses. The following regulations shall apply in the R-2 Multi-Family District as 
defined on the Zoning Maps of Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted 

In the R-2, Urban-Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses are 
permitted: 

12 



1. Single family dwellings 

2. Duplexes. 

3. Prefabricated dwelling. 

4. Rooming and boarding house 

5. Mobile homes. 

6. Mobile Home Parks 

7. Customary home occupation as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.040 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions: 

In the R-2, Urban-Residential District, the following uses and their accessory uses may 
be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with Article 
7, Section 7.060. 

1. Mobile home parks, subject to the provisions of Article 4, Section 4.100. 
2. Townhouse, Condo, and Multi-family dwellings. In order to provide for the 

orderly development of townhouse, condo, and multi-family housing in areas 
conducive to such development the following specifications and guidelines shall 
be followed in granting a special exception: 

Multi-family dwellings shall be: 

i. located adjacent to arterials and/or collector roads; 
ii. served by public utility water and public wastewater treatment facility; 
iii. located near areas of intense urban activity and necessary community 

facilities; 
iv. designed to provide permanent open and recreational space for residents; 
v. designed with a maximum area density of 2 living units per acre; 
vi. located in areas where the use will not conflict with the character of the 

surrounding area. 

Approval of an apartment complex consists of a two-stage process, a preliminary 
approval for a site selection and a final approval consisting of a site design. A site plan 
shall be submitted with the following information: 

i. The site location of the proposed use/structure including a location map and 
the scale of such a map. 

13 



ii. Drainage system plan to include but not limited to the location of enclosed 
storm sewers and appurtenances, open channels, and swales on property 
lines and/or back lot lines, and contour lines at five (5) foot intervals. 

iii. Size and dimensions of the proposed building(s) and a drawing of all setbacks. 
iv. Parking area design, number of parking spaces, and design of those spaces. 
v. Location of any signage and the dimensions of such sign(s) which will 

advertise the use of the buildings. 
vi. Location and design of all entrances and exits onto a public road. 

D. Cluster Development Option 

Purpose: The cluster development option is established to encourage clustering of 
residential development promoting more creative design options based on the size, 
shape, natural resources of a site; constraints which have direct implications for 
development. The primary purpose of the option is to maintain open space, 
preservation of natural environmental features and enhance design which may not be 
practical under traditional development standards. 

Objectives: 

* Maintain the same density standards of the district 
* Promote connection to public sewage systems to reduce environmental impacts 
* Reduce construction and maintenance costs (public and private) 
* Enhance opportunities for creative design 
* Encourage design which utilizes open space as part of the development 

Requirements: The following general requirements are established for developments 
utilizing the cluster development option: 

* Minimum lot area shall not be less than 15,000 sq. ft. 
* Required connection to public sewage system. 
* Establishment of association/entity to supervise and maintain open space. 
* Open space shall be integrated throughout the development, including sensitive 
environmental areas and identified as part of the subdivision approval process. 
* Minimum setback requirements: front-25 feet, side-15 feet, rear-20 feet. 
* Minimum lot width at the building setback line shall not be less than 
100 feet. 
* Paved sidewalks, not less than 4 feet in width and located not less than 6 feet from 
the edge of the roadway. 
* Density shall be based on the total developable land area less 25% for infrastructure. 
The total number of lots or density shall be determined based on a 21,780 sq. ft. 
scenario. 



E. Dimensional Regulations: 

All uses permitted in the R-2, Urban-Residential District, shall comply with the following 
requirements except as provided in Article 6: 

1. Front Yard: The minimum of the front yard shall be thirty (30) feet. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be twenty-five (25) feet 
for the principal structure and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structure. 

3. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of fifteen (15) feet for one and two
story structures, plus five (5) additional feet of side yard for each additional 
story over two, and five (5) feet for any permitted accessory structure. 

4. Land Area: No lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide 
separate lots or building sites of less than 21,780 square feet in area (1/2 acre) 
for single-family dwellings or 43,560 square feet in area (1) acre for duplex 
dwellings. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: On any lot or parcel of land, the area occupied by all 
buildings including accessory buildings may not exceed forty (40) percent of the 
total area of such lot or parcel or the buildable area of said lot as defined by the 
front, side, and rear yard setbacks, whichever is less. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at the building 
setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or thirty-six (36) 
feet in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirement: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.46 C-1 Rural Center District 

A. District Description: 

The C-1 Rural Center District recognizes the need to provide for areas within Loudon 
County where residents of the more isolated agriculture and rural residential districts 
and for residents located beyond the limits of service of the four municipalities can 
receive certain merchandising and technical services. In Loudon County, several small 
rural centers exist, primarily to provide such convenience goods and services to 
residents of the surrounding areas. These centers serve a necessary economic function 
and the mixed land uses that characterize these centers are not particularly detrimental. 

15 



This district is intended to be a flexible zone which is necessary in a rural center. It is 
designed to allow for change and growth within these areas, but also to prevent this 
mixture of land uses from unnecessarily spreading into the adjacent countryside. 

The following regulations shall apply in the C-1 Rural Center District, as defined on the 
Zoning Maps of Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted: 

1. Agriculturally oriented commercial or light industrial uses. 

2. Individual retail stores, professional and services offices not to exceed 5,000 
square feet. 

3. Service stations and automobile repair, excluding auto body repair 
establishments, not to exceed 5,000 square feet, subject to the provisions of 
Article 4, Section 4.060. 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions 

In the C-1 Rural Center District, the following uses and their accessory uses may be 
permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance Article 7, 
Section 7.060. 

1. Livestock, sales or feeding yards. 

2. Kennels or animal hospitals. 

3. Funeral parlors. 

4. Drive-in commercial establishments. 

D. Uses Prohibited 

In the C-1, Rural Center District, all uses except those uses or their accessory uses 
specifically permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the Board 
are prohibited. 

E. Dimensional Regulations: 

All uses permitted in the C-1, Rural Center District, shall comply with the following 
requirements except as provided in Article 6: 

16 



1. Front Yard: The minimum depth of the front yard for thirty (30) feet. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard for twenty (20) feet. 

3. Side Yard: The minimum width of the side yard for twenty (20) feet for single
story structures, plus ten (10) additional feet for each additional story. 

4. Land Area: The following land area will be required in the C-1, Rural Center 
District: 

a. Commercial - no lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to produce 
separate lots for commercial uses of less than 22,000 square feet in area 
where public water is available. Where no public water is available, 
commercial lots shall be a minimum of one (1) acre in area and the proposed 
sewage disposal system must be approved by the Tennessee Department of 
Environment and Conservation. 

b. Manufacturing - no lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide 
separate lots for manufacturing uses of less than five (5) acres in area where 
public water is available and where the method of sewage disposal has been 
approved by the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation. 
Where no public water is available, manufacturing uses shall not be permitted 
in the C-1, Rural Center District. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: On any lot or parcel of land, the area occupied by all 
buildings including accessory buildings, shall not exceed forty ( 40) percent of the 
total area of such lot or parcel. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at the 
building setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or thirty-six (36) 
feet in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirements: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.47. C-2 General Commercial District 

A. General Description. 

The C-2, General Commercial district is a general commercial and business district 
located at specific sites customarily along certain arterials and major collector roads 

17 



with adequate utilities on property physically suitable for such uses and where business 
uses shall not conflict with adjacent residential and agriculture uses of land. Special 
emphasis is placed on the physical design of such developments in order to promote 
the unique scale and character of the community and to protect and enrich the unique 
qualities of these uses to insure compatibility with the community. 

The following regulations shall apply in the C-2 Rural Center District, as defined on the 
Zoning Maps of Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Permitted uses. 

The expanding nature of commercial and business uses prevents identifying all 
permitted uses which would customarily be located in the district. The following uses 
and their accessory uses, in addition to being permitted, shall guide other uses not 
specifically identified which are of a similar nature. 

1. Retail 

2. Office 

3. Convenience stores 

4. Professional Services 

5. Lodging and Restaurants 

6. Repair Services, except vehicle or equipment repair 

7. Wholesale business 

8. Automotive and marine sales 

9. Agriculture related sales 

10. Nursery and garden sales 

11. Day Care Centers 

12. Funeral Homes 

13. Medical Facilities 

14. Financial Services 

18 



15. Veterinary Services 

16. Dentist and Medical Office 

C. Uses Permitted as a Special Exception. 

The following uses and their related accessory uses may be permitted as a special 
exception. The decision to allow such uses will depend on the infrastructure necessary 
to accommodate such uses within the area and compatibility of adjacent uses and 
zones. In approving such uses the Board may impose reasonable conditions and 
restrictions in addition to the requirements established in this resolution to insure the 
health, safety, general welfare and physical appearance of the community. 

1. Mobile homes sales lots 

2. Automotive repair services (body and engine repair) 

3. Storage Warehouse (except industrial storage) 

4. Transfer or storage terminal 

5. Trucking terminals 

6. Wrecker Services 

7. Amusement facilities 

8. Stadiums and Coliseums 

9. Implement and machinery sales and services 

D. Uses Prohibited. 

1. All other uses except those specifically permitted or of a similar nature, or 
permitted as a special exception 

2. Sexually Oriented Adult Businesses 

E. Dimensional Regulations. 

19 



All structures within the district shall comply with the following requirements except as 
provided in Article 6: 

1. Front Yard: The front yard setback shall not be less than thirty (30) feet. 

2. Rear Yard: The rear yard setback shall not be less than twenty (20) feet, except 
where vehicular access will be provided to the rear of the lot, in which case a 
minimum rear setback of thirty (30) feet shall be required 

3. Side Yard: The side yard setback shall not be less than twenty (20) feet 

4. Land Area: No lot shall be used for commercial purposes unless said lot has a 
minimum lot area of not less than 20,000 square feet, provided said lot is served 
by public water and an approved sanitary disposal system. Where public water is 
not available, the minimum land area shall not be less than three (3) acres. 
Multiple structures may be permitted on a single lot provided that all applicable 
area and space requirements have been complied with and provided all buildings 
comply with the Loudon County Adopted Building Codes. 

5. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at the building 
setback. 

6. Height Requirement. No building shall exceed three stories or forty ( 40) feet in 
height, except as provided for in Article 6, section 6.030. 

7. Lot Area Coverage. There is no maximum lot area coverage within the district. 

8. Parking. The number of parking spaces shall be determined by standards in 
section 4.010 of this Resolution. All parking areas and drives shall be paved with 
sufficient base, binder and surface to adequately accommodate the anticipated 
traffic type and volumes. The periphery of all parking areas and entrances shall 
be curbed with a minimum of 6 inches of extruded concrete curbing or similar 
material. Parking and storage areas shall maintain a minimum of five (5) feet at 
each side and rear property lines. These areas shall be permanently maintained 
as a buffer/landscaped area. 

9. Exterior Storage and Loading Areas. Exterior storage of materials, equipment, or 
damaged automobiles or parts shall not be permitted unless approved by the 
Board of Zoning Appeals. Any storage area permitted shall be landscaped or 
screened utilizing appropriate building materials. Loading areas shall be screened 
utilizing appropriate building materials, landscaping or earthen berms. Exterior 
solid waste disposal containers shall be enclosed. 

20 



10. Signs. In addition to section 4.090, the following provisions apply to the use of 
sign structures on any commercially zoned property. Signs shall be considered, in 
the C-2 district, as accessory structures incidental to the permitted use or use 
permitted as a special exception. The content of sign(s) shall not be regulated 
only the physical characteristics of the sign structure. One free standing 
structure, not to exceed twenty (20) feet in height, is permitted not to exceed 
120 square feet in area per sign face; two minor sign structures, customarily 
intended for directional purposes, are permitted not to exceed three (3) feet in 
height and not exceeding four (4) square feet in area per structure. Signs 
attached to the wall of the primary structure (s) shall be permitted. The total 
area for such signs shall be calculated based on the length of the building facade 
facing the primary road. Wall signs shall not exceed 1 square foot per lineal foot 
of building facade and shall not be located above the building eves. 

5.48. M-1 General Industrial District 

A. District Description: 

The M-1, General Industrial District, is intended to provide areas in which the principal 
use of land is for manufacturing, processing, assembling, fabrication of materials, and 
warehousing or storage. These land uses generally do not depend primarily on frequent 
personal visits by clients or customers, but generally require good accessibility to major 
rail, water, or highway transportation routes. The following regulations shall apply in the 
M-1 General Industrial District, as defined on the Zoning Maps of Loudon County. 
Tennessee. 

B. Uses Permitted: 

In the M-1, General Industrial District, the following uses and their accessory uses are 
permitted: 

1. Food and kindred products manufacturing, except meat products; 

2. Textile mill products manufacturing except dyeing and finishing of textiles; 

3. Apparel and other finished products made from fabrics, leather, and similar 
materials manufacturing; 

4. Lumber and wood products manufacturing; 

5. Furniture and fixtures manufacturing; 

6. Printing, publishing and allied industries; 

21 



7. Stone, clay, and glass products manufacturing; 

8. Fabricated metal products manufacturing except ordinance and accessories; 

9. Professional, scientific, and controlling instruments; photographic and optical 
goods, watches and clocks manufacturing; 

10. Miscellaneous manufacturing including jewelry, silverware and plated ware, 
musical instruments and parts, toys, amusement and sporting goods 
manufacturing, pens, pencils, and other office materials, costume jewelry, 
novelties and miscellaneous notions; tobacco manufacturing, motion picture 
production; 

11. Transportation, communication and utilities, excluding airports, and solid waste 
disposal. 

12. All types of wholesale trade; 

13. Office functions only where it is directly related to the industrial 
establishment in 
which it is located; 

14. Signs and billboards as regulated in Article 4, Section 4.0 

15. Sexually Oriented Adult Businesses. 

C. Uses Permitted as Special Exceptions 

In the M-1, General Industrial District, the following uses and their accessory uses may 
be permitted as special exceptions after review and approval in accordance with Article 
7, Section 7.060. 

1. Lots or yards for scrap or salvage operations or for processing, storage, 
display, or sales of any scrap, salvage, or second-hand building materials; 

2. Automobile wrecking, salvage, and junkyards, subject to the provisions of 
Article 4, Section 4.110; 

3. Meat products manufacturing; 

4. Dying and finishing of textiles; 

5. Paper and allied products manufacturing; 

22 



6. Chemicals and allied products manufacturing; 

7. Petroleum refining and related industries 

8. Rubber and miscellaneous plastic products manufacturing; 

9. Primary metal industries; 

10. Ordnance and accessories manufacturing; 

11. Concrete and asphalt plants/facilities; 

12. High Density Block Chain Data Centers (Crypto Currency Mining) Facilities. Note: 
Facilities must use immersion systems only. 

D. Uses Prohibited: 

In the M-1, General Industrial District, all uses, except those uses or their accessory 
uses specifically permitted or permitted upon approval as a special exception by the 
Board are prohibited. 

1. Front Yard: The minimum depth of the front yards shall be thirty (30) feet. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty (30) feet. No yard 
shall be required for that portion of a lot which fronts on a railroad or rail spur 
line. 

3. Side Yard: The minimum depth of the side yard shall be twenty (20) feet, 
except that side yards for industrial lots adjacent to suburban-residential, rural 
residential, or rural center districts shall be a minimum of fifty (50) feet. No yard 
shall be required for that portion of a lot which fronts on a railroad or rail spur 
line. 

4. Land Area: Where public water and sewer service is available, there shall be 
required a minimum land area of two (2) acres. In areas where only public water 
is available, there shall be a minimum of five (5) acres. No industrial land use 
shall be permitted in areas where a public water supply is not available, except 
where the Board of Zoning Appeals has determined that such use does not 
require a supply of potable water in its manufacturing operation. In such 
instances, the Board may grant written approval of the use and shall not be less 
than five (5) acres. 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: No maximum lot coverage shall be imposed in the 
M-1 District. 

23 



6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred fifty (150) feet wide at the 
building setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No height limitations shall be imposed in the M-1, 
General Industrial District, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirement: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.49. F-L Flood Damage Prevention Overlay District 

A. Development activities conducted within the Flood Damage Prevention Overly 
District are subject to specific requirements designed to protect the public's health, 
safety, and welfare and maintain Loudon County's eligibility in the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP). Any development within a special flood hazard area must 
meet the requirements specified in Loudon County's Adopted Flood Damage Prevention 
Resolution. 

5.50. O-L Office Professional District. 

A. District Description 

The purpose of this district is to create a district which is compatible with adjacent 
residential areas and serves as a transitional zone between residential and other 
incompatible land uses. The district is intended to promote quality development which 
promotes clustering of buildings surrounded by landscaped yards and open spaces. The 
district shall be established within areas in close proximity to arterials and which will 
directly serve the residential areas in the immediate vicinity. The district is primarily 
office in nature. Public water is required. 

The following regulations shall apply in the 0-1 Rural Center District, as defined on the 
Zoning Maps of Loudon County, Tennessee: 

B. Uses Permitted 
Within the 0-1, Office-Professional District, the following uses and their accessory uses 
are permitted. 

1. Professional and business offices. These shall include, but not limited to, offices 
for attorneys, architects, engineers, insurance and real estate agents, physicians, 
chiropractors, dentists, accountants, and brokers; 

2. Medical/health care clinics & offices; 

3. Funeral homes; 

24 



4. Day cares; 

5. Financial service businesses; 

6. Travel agencies; 

7. Personnel services; 

8. Pharmacies. 

C. Uses Prohibited 

1. All uses not specifically permitted. 

2. Signs and billboards except as permitted in Article 4.090. 

D. Dimensional Regulations 

All uses in the 0-1, Office-Professional District, shall comply with the following 
requirements except as provided in Article 6.: 

1. Front yard: The minimum depth of the front yard shall be forty (40) feet for one 
story structures and fifty (50) feet for two or more story structures. 

2. Rear yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be twenty-five (25) feet. 

3. Side yard: The minimum depth of the side yard shall be twenty (20) feet for 
one story structures and twenty-five (25) feet for two or more story structures. 

4. Land area: The minimum land area required shall be two (2) acres. 

5. Maximum lot coverage: In order to reduce incompatibilities with adjacent 
residential uses and promote quality developments with emphasis on open 
space, the total land area covered by buildings, and parking areas shall not 
exceed forty ( 40) percent. 

6. Lot width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (100) feet wide at the 
building setback line. 

7. Height requirement: No building shall exceed three (3) stories or forty (40) feet 
in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030 

25 



8. Parking space requirements: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

5.51. R-E Single Family Exclusive Overlay District 

A District Description. 

The R-E District is a restricted residential overlay district which places additional 
restrictions on property within the base district. The overlay district may be placed over 
any residential base district. The district is intended to be used for established well
defined single family residential uses. 
These areas are intended to be defined and protected from the encroachment of uses 
and structures which do not contribute to well established stable single family areas. 

B. Conditions for Designating an R-E Zone 

Prior to an area being considered for such a designation, a petition shall be presented 
to the Planning Commission containing not less than 75 percent of all property owners 
who support the Overlay zone on their property. Said petition shall include a map of the 
area and proposed district boundaries. 

C Uses Permitted 

1. Detached single family dwellings. 

D. Uses Permitted as Special Exception 

1 . Temporary mobile homes for medical variances. 

E. Uses Prohibited 

1. Mobile homes and mobile home parks; 

2. Customary home occupations or any nonresidential use; 

3. All uses except those uses specifically permitted or permitted upon approval as a 
special exception by the board are prohibited. 

F. Dimensional Regulations 

The base zone requirements shall apply. 

5.52 T-1 Telecommunication District 

26 



A. District Description. 

The T-1 District is established to govern the location of telecommunication towers and 
antennas. Telecommunication towers and antennas can only be located in the T-1 
District. The T-1 District can only be used in the A-1 Agriculture-Forestry District and 
the C-2 General Commercial District. The leased area for each telecommunication 
tower or antenna must individually be rezoned T-1 prior to any construction. 
Telecommunication towers and antennas located in the T-1 District must meet all 
requirements in Section 4.230 (Development Standards for Permitting 
Telecommunications Towers and Antennas) of the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, 
Tennessee. 

B. Uses Permitted 

1. Telecommunication towers and antennas 

C. Uses Prohibited 

In the T-1, Telecommunication District, all uses except those uses permitted are 
prohibited. 

5.53 CFD Community Facility District 

A. District Description. 

These special uses are intended to meet community needs throughout the county and 
provide locations where special services and facilities may be needed in an area 
because of the nature of the facility and resources that are required. The following 
regulations shall apply in the CFD Community Facility District as defined on the Zoning 
Maps of Loudon County, Tennessee: 

A. Uses Permitted: 

In the CFD District, the following uses and their accessory uses are permitted: 

1. Utility facilities necessary for the provision of public services. (Telecommunication 
tower and antennas are specifically excluded.) 

2. Places of assembly 

3. Churches and Places of Worship 

27 



4. Travel Trailer Parks 

5. Public or private educational institutions and-libraries. 

6. Governmental buildings including emergency services facilities, Police Stations, 
Jails, Fire Stations, and other public safety facilities. 

7. Public & private recreational and community facilities. 

8. Event Venues 

9. Auxiliary Parking 

10. Commercial Solar Facilities 

11. Airports · 

12. Marinas 

13. Sanitary landfill operations, subject to the approval from TDEC, Solid waste 
disposal, subject to the approval of by TDEC. 

14. The surface and subsurface mining or quarrying of natural mineral resources 
and related services. Concrete and asphalt plants/facilities are not considered an 

accessory use to 
these uses. 

15. Cemeteries subject to the provisions of Article 4, Section 4.120. 

E. Dimensional Regulations: 

All uses permitted in the CFD, Community Facility District, shall comply with the 
following requirements except as provided in Article 6: 

1. Front Yard: The minimum of the front yard shall be forty (40) feet for the 
principal and accessory structures. 

2. Rear Yard: The minimum depth of the rear yard shall be thirty (30) feet for the 
principal and accessory structures. 

3. Side Yard: The side yard shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet for one and two
story structures, plus five (5) additional feet of side yard for each additional 
story over two for the principal and accessory structures. 

28 



4. Land Area: No lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide 
separate lots or building sites of less than two acres in area (2 acre). 

5. Maximum Lot Coverage: On any lot or parcel of land, the area occupied by all 
buildings including accessory buildings may not exceed forty ( 40) percent of the 
total area of such lot or parcel or the buildable area of said lot as defined by the 
front, side, and rear yard setbacks, whichever is less. 

6. Lot Width: No lot shall be less than one hundred (150) feet wide atthe building 
setback line. 

7. Height Requirement: No building sha II exceed three (3) stories or forty ( 40) feet 
in height, except as provided in Article 6, Section 6.030. 

8. Parking Space Requirement: As regulated in Article 4, Section 4.010. 

29 







RESOLUTION II 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUN7Y'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 {ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STA TE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO BOATERS ASSISTANCE RESPONSE TEAM 

LOUDON COUN7Y COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $20,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission ·approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Henry J. Cullen, representing the Seventh {7 th ) County 
Commission District, has determined that 20,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 
be contributed to Tellico Boaters Assistance Response Team, a 50l{c)(3) organization in Loudon 
County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
to nonprofit organizations who maintain a 501(c)(3) status with the IRS. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
20,000 contribution to Tellico Boaters Assistance Response Team from its ARPA "standard 
allowance" assigned to District 7. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
6th day of May 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF Tl-IE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FIVE SEAT A 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $171,533 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each 
of the ten (10) County Commissioners who wou ld examine non-recurring needs in the district 
that he/she represents ; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Joseph Morrison, representing the Fifth (5 th ) County 
Commission District Seat A, has determined that $171,533 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District SA should be used to repave va~ious county roads; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for road building and maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VEO, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 12 7 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $171,533 
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted on Resolution 
# ________ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VEO, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
6th day of May 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA} 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO REPAVE VARIOUS COUNTY ROADS 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT FIVE SEAT B 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $171,533 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Van Shaver, representing the Fifth (5 th ) County Commission 
District Seat B, has determined that $171,533 of the $500,000 assigned to 
District 5 B should be used to repave various county roads; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for road building and maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $171,533 
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted an Resolution 
# ________ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
6th day of May 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCA T/ON OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO ADD TOP COAT TO THE ROADS IN SIL VER OAK SUBDIVISION 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT 6 
COST NOTTO EXCEED: $99,144 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution # 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Adam Waller, representing the Sixth (6 th ) County Commission 
District, has determined that $99,144 of the $500,000 assigned to District 6 should be used to 
add top coat to the roads in Silver Oak Subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission elected the "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government services" which includes appropriations 
for road building and maintenance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $99,144 
appropriation for repaving various county roads as indicted on Resolution 
!/ ________ _ 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
5th day of May 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2023 - 2024 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 15,246,092 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 2,17 6,868 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 13,069,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,325 2,534,66~ 59,482 26,040,471 

Total Available Funds 36,515,549 2,534,664 59,482 39,109,695 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 2,939,262 69,280 29,009,678 

Effect on Fund Sa lance (2,S.54,811) (404,598) (9,798) (2,969,207) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,514,413 (404,598) (9,79 8) 10,100,017 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A leA 
1 11 

2 
Account Number \ I ,--

3 

" 
177 I 
178 44000 

jTT9" 

180 .J.J/00 

181 44110 -
182 44 120 
183 44130 
184 44 130 SHERF 
185 44 131 
186 44140 
187 44145 
188 44160 
169 44 160-RET-LIF 
190 44160-RET-MED 
191 44160-RET-DEN 
192 44161 
193 44161-COBRA-DEN 
194 44161-COBRA-MED 
195 44170 
196 44170 AFT 
19i 44170\VKCMP 
198 44 170MLR 
199 44170HIS 
200 44180 
201 44530 ANIMA 
202 44530 GOVDL 
203 44530 LESSO 
204 445401 
205 44560 
206 44570-AED 
207 44570 - ASHLT 
208 44570-AWARE 
209 44570-DIVE 
210 44570 - LADDS 
211 44570-LFSVR 
212 44570-RESER I 
213 44570-PETSM J 
214 44570-SRCTR 
215 44570-SRCTZ 
216 44570-FDBOX 
217 44990-MAINT 
218 44990 
219 
220 

221 

C 

General Fund JOI 

4/29/202,1 I S:3 ~ 

Other Local Revenues 

/Jwcslmenfs 

Investment Income 
Lease/Rentals 
Sale ofMa~rials and Supplies 

JSale of Materials and Supplies 
Commissary Sales 
Sale of Maps 
Sale of Recycled Materials 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I I i 
2023-2024 2023-2024 j 

Org Ugt I Amds I 
I 

I 

I 
100.000 

I 
3,750 

01 
29,000 I 

I 
I I -- ---· 

Retirees' Insurance Payments 6J,2ss I I 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 

I I 
Retirees' Insurance Payments. Medical 

Retirees' Insurance Paymcn1s-Dental I 
COBRA Insurance Payments 2,873 
COBRA Insurance Paymcnls-Dcntal I I 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical I 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2.soo I 
Misc Refunds - AFT 251 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 9,165 
Misc Refunds - Medical Loss Ralio Refund I I 
Misc Refunds- !HS Reimbursement 2018-2021 I 
Expendilure Credits I 
Sale of Equipment 500 I 
Sale or Equipment I 
Sale of Equipment I I 
Sale of Prooerw 
Damages Recovered from Individuals I 
Contributions & Gifls • Auto External Defibrillators 
Contributions and Gifts 25,000 I 
Contributions and Gills - Communi!Y Awareness 9,000 I 
Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 3,400 I 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program '.!,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 5,000 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 
Contributions and Gifts. PetsMart 5,000 
Contributions and Gifts 500 
Contributions and Gifts 14,746 
Contributions and Gifts 3,200 
Other Local Revenue (Maintenance Grant) 
Other Local Revenue 0 

Total Investments 264,397 14,746 

I -
222 Total Other Local Revenues 264,397 14,746 
223 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commi~~ion Mny 61 2024 

I I 

F I G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Dgl Amds Amdcd Ruciget 
I 

I 
I 

I 
100.000 100,000 

o j 0 
3,750 I 3,750 

0 C 
29,000 I 29,000 

0 0 
0 I 0 

63,258 I 63,258 
0 0 
0 i 0 

fg7~ I 
0 --

2,873 
0 

0 0 
2,500 I 2 ,500 I 

25 1 251 
9, 165 9,165 

0 1 0 

Oi 0 
0 0 

500 500 
0 0 
01 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 
0 0 

25 ,000 25,000 
9,000 9,000 
3,400 3,400 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
. --

5,000 5,000 
500 500 

14,746 14,746 
3,200 I 3,200 

0 11 ,179 11,179 
0 I 0 

279,143 11,17? 290,322 

279,143 11,179 290,322 
I 

Page 7 



1 

2 

3 

' 
300 

lour 
302 
303 

304 

305 

306 
~ 

307 

~ 
309 

310 

~ 
312 
313 
314 
315 
316 
317 
318 
319 

320 
321 
322 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A 181 C 0 E 

I General fund IOI 

Account Number 
4/29/2024 l5 :J S i 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Dgl I Amcls 
I I 

4700 0 I I Federal Government I I 
472UU I Federal 'l'llrough Stare I 

47220 1 !Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 

47:!20 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 1 43,71 2 

471 20 DOE "2 I Civil Defense Reimbursement 16,000 (8.295 ) 
47?20 DOE.,, I Civil Defense Reimbursement I I t 6.ooo I 
47220 DOE 24 Civil Defense Reim bursement I I 

47 D 0 Disaster Re lie f I --
47235 J? .5K Homeland Securi ty Grant I 1s.ooo I I 

47303 COY ID-1 9 Grant 

47590-SRCTR Other Federal through Stale - Sr. Center I 88 ,774 I 
7590-SRCTR-VACCI Other Federal tbrough State - Sr. Ccnlcr - Vaccine 0 

47590-ELTEC Other Federal through State - EL TEC 0 78,304 

47590-GHSOG Other Federal through S1a1e -_GHSOG 30,000 I 
47990-MARS H Direct Federal Revenue - US Mmshalls Rounduo 0 

47990-OP IOD Direct Federal Revenue - OP IOD Senlemen1 114 .003 I { 174,003) 1 - - · I 
Tota l Fc<iernl Through State 370,4991 _ _ (~~.994)1 

I 
Tota l Federal Government 370.499 I (87,994)1 

Budget Committee April JS, 20H 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

F G H 

I 
Approved Pro posed I Proposed 

Amd ed Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

D0E22 --
Expensed @ 5449D 

0 1 [15Ap,_06May2024] 0 
43,722 lj 43.722 

7,705 7,673 I 15,378 
16,000 16 ,000 

0 21,000 ~, 2 1,000 

0 \ 0 
18,000 IOOE 24 18,000 

0 I Expensed @ 54490 0 
88,774 I (15Apr 06May2024} 

88,774 

0 0 
n,Jo4 I I 78,304 

30,000 30,000 

01 0 

01 0 
I 

2s2,sos I 28,673 311,178 -
I 

--- -
I 

282,505 28,673 311,178 

Page 11 



A I~ C 
1 11 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number \ I -V:!?/2024 ! 5:JS -
3 .. I I 

356 11 
357 11 
358 49000 I J01hcr So urces 
359 49500 1 Other Loans Issued 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D 7 E 

! i 
I 2023-2024 I 2023-20H 

Org Dgt I Amds 
I ' 
I ! -- i i 

' 
0 

I 

I 

I 

I 
350 49600-TRADE I Proceeds on Sale ofCapi1al Assc1s (Weapons Tiadc-i11) I 
351 49700 Insurance Recovery 
362 49800 ELEC Transfers In - From 171-600-Yoting Machines/Carts -363 49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 
364 

365 loTiiT'I r:inslcrs In 
366 

367 I 
368 I 
369 I 
370 

371 1- 1 

372 Total Revenues anti Transfers In 
373 

374 

375 

376 

Budget Committee: April IS, 2024 

County Commission Moy 6, 2024 

I 

7,500 I 
9s,ooo I 

I 11,21, I I 

I l I 
I 102,soo I 11,212 I 

I I 

I I 
I 

23,446,325 2,534,664 

I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Propo~c_d __ 

Amdcd llgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
I 

' I Expensed @ 51800 

(15Apr_06May2024] 

0 
7,500 19,630 27, 130 

95,000 

I 
95,000 

1r212 77,212 

179,7121 19:630 I 199,342 

I i 
I I 
I I 
I 
I 

25,980,989 59,482 26,040,471 

I 

Page 13 



A 181 
1 11 
2 

Account Number 
3 

" 
52~ 

525 

526 

527 

520 

529 

530 

~ 
532 

533 

53~ 

535 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission Mny 6, 2024 

I I 

I 

I 
51400 

3J I 
331-LCANX 
33 1-LOANX 

399 
505 

I 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E 

General f.und 101 

I 
I 

'1/29/:?:0:!4 15:3S 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Dgt I A mds 
I 

I 
I 
I 

Legal Fees I 
Legal Services 10s,ooo I 
Legal Services - (Lenoir C ity Annexation) I 1ss.ooo I 
Legal Ser.·iccs · (Loudon City Annexation) I I 
Other Contracted Services 2s.ooo I 
Jud gments I 

i I 
Total Legal Fees no,ooo I 1ss,ooo \ 

I 

F I G H 

I 
Appro,•cd I Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

10~00_00 I 105,000 
155,000 I 155,000 

O\ 10,000 10,000 
2s,ooo I I 25,000 

a l 0 

I I 
2ss,ooo I 10,000 I 295,000 

I 

Page 19 



A IE C 
1 I General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 3D, 2D24 

D E 

I 
F I 

I I -
I 2 

Account Number 
4/29/2024 I 5:35 2023-2024 2023-2024 Appro,·cd ,-

I i J 

" 
740 

741 
742 

743 
744 
745 
746 

~ 
~ 
749 - --
750 
751 
752 

753 
754 

755 
756 
757 

758 
759 

760 
761 

762 
763 
764 
765 
766 
767 
768 
769 

770 
771 
772 
773 
774 

But.Igel Commillct:- April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

11 

51800 Plant Maintenance and Oeerations (Cou nty Building,) 
105 Super.•isor/Dircctor 

167 I Maintenance Personnel 
169 Pan-time Personnel 

l 86ARPAI Longevity Pay 
187 Ovenime Pay I 
20 1 Social Security 

201 ARPA\ Social Securiiy 

204 Stale Retirement 
204 ARPA State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insu rance-Retirees 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-COBRA Med ical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Re1irees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 

208 I Denial Insurance 

I 208-COBRA Dental Insurance - COBRA 
208-RET-DEN Retiree Dentel Insurance I 

I 

212 Employer Medicare 

2 l2 ARPA Emplover Medicare I 
307 Communication 

307 WIRE Communication 
320 Dues & Memberships 
330 Oncrating Lease Payments 
335 Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 

335-MAINT Maintenance and Reoair Services - Bldg - Grant 

336 I Maintenance and Repair Services - Ofiice Equipment 
338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
3q7 Pest Control 
399 \ I Other Contracted Services 
410 \Custodial Supplies 
412\ [Diesel Fuel 

413 I Drug and Medical Supplies 

Org llgt Amds Am<lcd llgt 
I 

I --

58,000 soo I 58,500 
396.44S 4,500 400.948 I 

01 
0 

6,000 6,000 

28.548 3 10 I 2s .s5s I 
I I 0 

:i0.896 I 336 I 31 ,232 

I 01 
1.121 I 1.727 

960 I 960 
118,978 118,978 

I 0 

1.n2 I I 7,782 

20,241 i 20,241 

5,964 5,964 

I 0 

1,741 1.141 1 

6,676 73 6.749 I 
I ·-·· 0 i 

7,000 1.000 I 
8,000 8,000 

90 90 

4,ooo I 4,000 
100,000 (41.53R) 58,462 

$19,630 Revenue @I I 0 
3,000 49700 (Ins. Recovery) J 3,000 
5,000 

[15Apr 06May2024] 
I 5,000 

I 10,000 n 

250,000 47,000 297,000 
12,000 12,000 

I 3,000 3,000 

100 100 

G I H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdc<I llud~et 
I 

I 
I 

58,500 
-·415 I 401,363 

0 
0 

6,00_0_ 
28,858 

0 
31,232 

0 
1,727 

960 
118,978 

0 
7,782 

20,241 

5.964 
0 

1,741 
Revenue@ 6,749 
44990-MAIITT 

0 
·- -

[15Apr_06May202< ) 7,000 

i 
8,000 

I 90 

I/ 4,~ 
I/ 5&,462 

11 ,179 11,179 

I 3,000 
(-1 39) 4,561 

I P .859 7,141 
27,067 324,067 

12.000 
(500) 2,500 

100 

Page 26 



A Bl C 
1 I General fund IOI 
2 

Account Number 
4/2?/2024 15:35 

c---
3 

' 
775 414 \Duplica1ing Sueelies 
776 425 1 Gasoline (Vehicle) 
777 435 1 Office Sueelies 
778 450 Tires 
779 451 Uniforms 
780 452 I Utilities 
781 499 I O1her Supplies and Materials 
792 513 Workers' Como Insurance 
783 524 I \ In Service/Slaff Development 
784 599 I I O1her Charges 
785 711 \ Furni ture & Fixtures 
786 717 \Main tenance Equipmen1 
787 719 \ \Office Equipment 
788 71 8 I i Vehicles 
789 I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E I 

2023-2024 I 2023-2024 \ 

Org llgt I Amds I 
I 

I 250 I I I 20,000 I 
I 750 I 
I 1,soo I I 
I 6,000 I 1.000 I 
I 350,000 I I I 

I 100 I 
I 6,160 I 
I 1,000 I 
I 200 I 

250 I 
I 7,500 (6.662)1 

! 1,000 I 
I I 

I I I 
790 I I Total Plant Maintenance & Onerntions I 1,480,661 I s,119 I 

Bud~ct Commirt<e April 15, 2024 
County Commission Moy 6, 2024 

F G I H 

Approved Pro posed Proposed 

Amdc<l Dgt Am<ls I Amded Budget 
I 

250 I (250)1 0 
20,000 , 20,000 

750 I 750 
1,500 (850)\ 650 
7,000 J79Jll - 6,207 

350,000 I 350,000 
100 (12) 88 

6,160 I I 6, 160 
1,000 c➔ rnl 5 16 

200 200 
250 (250) 0 

838 I 838 
1,000 (1,000) 0 

O\ I 0 
0 0 

1,486,380 I 31,224 1.517,604 

Page 27 



A I~ C 

1 11 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
4.'29/202•1 15:35 ,--

I 3 
' 

918 I 
919 
920 523001 Propeny Assessor's Office 

921 1011 County Official/Administrative Officer 

922 161 I Staff Wages 

923 168 \Temporary Personnel 
924 169 I I Port lime Personnel 
925 1 ss I Educational Incentive 
926 186/\RP/\ Longevi ty Pay 
927 187 Overtime Pay 
928 201 Social Security 
929 20 1 ARPA Social Securitv 
930 204 \ State Retirement 

~ 204ARPA State Re,irement 
932 2061 Life Insurance 
933 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance - Retirees - - - -
934 207 Medical Insurance 
935 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
936 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
937 208! Denial Insurance 
938 208-RET-DEN Detal Insurance - Retiree 
939 212 Emoluyer Medicare 
940 212ARPA Employer Medicare 
941 )07 C01nmunica1ion 
942 307-WIRE Communication 
943 317 Data Processing Services 
944 3201 Dues and Memberships 
945 330 Operating Lease Paymen1s (Copier) 
946 331 Legal Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org 0gt Amc!s 
I 

I 
I 
I 

!02,042 

I 283,587 3,500 

I 3.840 I 

I 500 

I 
I 

I 24,tn I 217 

I 25,909 235 

1,5,t8 

384 
83 ,739 

-----\ 6,747 

~.826 ---
1,036 
5,655 51 

I 1,500 
500 

I 8,600 

4.ooo I 
2,500 
7,500 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

947 3321 Legal Notices, Rccordinc and Court Cos 300 I 
948 
949 
950 
951 
952 

>---
953 
954 
955 
956 
957 
958 
959 
9!30 

951 
962 

963 

964 . 
965 - -
966 

Budget Commiltce April 15, 2024 
County Commi,sion May 6, 2024 

334 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399! 
414 
425 

435 
450 
451 
499 
508 
513 
524 

711 
719 

-I 

Maintenance Agreements 13,500 
Main! & Repair of Vehicles 400 500 
Pos1age 4,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 
Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 47,500 (500) 1 
Dup!icating Supplies 800 
Gasoline 3,000 

!Office Supplies 3,000 -
Tires I 
Uniforms 1,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 50 
Premium on Corporate Surely Bonds 300 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4 .318 I 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 I 
Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 I 
Office Equipment J .ooo I 

I 
Total Proocrtv Assessor's Orlice 6ss,1s9 I 4,003 

F G H 

I I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdecl Ugt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

- - --

102,042 102,042 

2s1.os1 I ( 1,723) 285,364 
3,840 {3,840) 0 

0 s.563 I 5,563 

soo I 500 

01 0 

01 0 

24,395 I 24 ,395 
0 0 

26.144 I 26, 144 
0 0 

1,548 I 1,548 
384 384 

&3,739 I 83 ,739 
0 0 

6,747 6,747 

4,826 I 4,826 
1,036 1,036 

22_06 5,706 
--· 

0 0 
1,500 1,500 

500 I 500 
8,600 8,600 
4,000 4,000 

2,500 I 2 ,500 
7 ,500 7,500 

300 300 

13.soo I I 13,500 
900 900 

4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

41,000 I 47,000 
800 800 

3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

1,2~\ 1,000 
50 I 50 

300 I 300 
4,318 4.318 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2 ,000 

3,ooo I 3,000 

662,762 0 662,762 

Page 31 



A 181 C 

1 11 General fund IOI 
2 

Account Number \ I ·1/29!202<1 I S:35 

3 

1120 i I -1121 53300 General Sessions Coun 
1122 
1123 1621 Clerical Personnel 
1124 1691 Pan-time Personnel 
1125 186 ARPAI ;Longevity Pay 
1126 187 1 I Overtime Pay 
1127 20 1 I Social Security 
1128 201 ARPA Social Security 
1129 204 State Retirement -1130 204 ARPA State Retirement 
1131 206 Life Insurance 
1132 105-RET-L!F Life Insurance - Retirees 
1133 207 Medical Insurance 
1134 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
1135 207 -SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Heallh 
1136 208 Dental Insurance 
1137 208-RET-DEN Denial lnsurance-Re1irccs 
1138 212 Employer Medicare 
1139 212ARPA Emeloyer Medicare 
1140 307 Communication 
1141 307-WIRE Communication 
1142 307-F.23 Communication 
1143 320 Dues and Membershios 
1144 330 Ooeratine Lease Payments (Copier) 
1145 334 !Maintcnnnce Agreements 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 2023-2024 2023-2024 I 
I Org Bgt I Amds I 

; 

I -- \ 
I 

5 12,845 6,500 
I 8,346 1,000 

10,000 

I 33.554 465 

I I 
j5 _os3 I 436 I 

i I 
2,200 I 

387 
9 1.772 

; 

I 2.?49 I 
I 5,694 I 
I 1,741 I 
I 7,847 109 I 
I I 

4,000 
1,000 

I I 6,114 I 
500 I 

8,500 
3,500 I 

11 46 337 Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment I 
1147 
1148 
1149 
1150 
1151 

~ -
115 3 

1154 
1155 
1156 
1157 
1158 
1159 
1160 
1161 
1162 

~ 
1164 

BuUget Committee ApriJ JS, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

348 
349 
351 
355 
399 
4141 
435 
508 
513 
524 

708 SESSN 
709 

709 SESSN 
71 l 
719 

Postal Charges 14 ,000 I 
Prinling. Stationery, and Forms 10,000 
Rcnlals I 10,000 I 
Travel 3,000 
Other Con1racted Services (LGDP) 25 ,000 I 
Duplicating Supplies 2,500 I 
Office Supplies 16,000 
Premiums on Corporate Suretv Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,402 
In Service/Staff Development 1,500 
Communication Equipment - SESSN I 
Data Processing Equiement 5,000 
Data Processing Equipment I 
Furnilure and Fixtures 4,000 
Office Eauinment 

I 
Tolal General Sessions Court 827,620 25,224 
I 

F G H 

I 
Appr·o-.,cd Prupused Proposed 

Amdcd ll~t I Amds Amdcd lludi;ct 
I 

I I 
I 

0 0 
519.345 5 19,345 

19 ,346 19,346 
0 I 0 

10,000 ! 10,000 -
34,019 34,019 

0 1 I 
0 

35,5 I 9 35,5 I 9 
0 1 0 

2,200 2,200 
387 387 

91,772 91,772 
0 I 0 

2 ,249 2,249 
5,694 I 5,694 
1,741 1,741 
7.956 7,956 

01 0 
4,ooo I 4,000 

1.000 I 1.000 
6,714 6.714 

500 I 500 
8,500 I 8,500 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
14,000 14,000 
10,000 Clerk's Reserve will be 10,000 
10,000 reduced by this amount. 10,000 

6/30/24 Reserve - -~ 
3,000 

Balance= ~96,933. 3,000 
25,000 25,000 

2,500 [15Apr_06May2024] 2,500 
16,000 I 16,000 

01 I 0 
1,402 I 7,402 
1,500 I 1,500 

0 0 
5,000 y 5,000 

0 33,761 r 33,761 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
0 0 -

852,844 33,761 886,605 

I 

Page 36 



A C 

1 General Fund 101 
2 .1129!:?0:?4 15:JS - Account Number 
3 

" 
1202 ,__ 
1203 53400 Chancer\' Co un 
1204 IOI County Official/Administra1ive Officer 

1205 162 1 Clerical Personnel 
1206 169 Part Ti:ne Personnel 

1207 186ARPAI Longevity Pay 

120B 201 I Social Security 

1209 20 I ARPA I I Social Security ,__ 
204 Stnte Retirement 1210 

1211 204 ARPA Seate Retirement 
1212 206 Life Insurance 

1213 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
1214 207 Medical Insurance 

1215 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
1216 ?07-SRHTH Medical Insurance 

1217 208 Dental lnsurnnce 

1218 208-R ET-DENI Dental Insurance-Retirees 

1219 212 Employer Medicare 

1220 212ARPA Employer Medicare 
1221 307 [Communicalion 
1222 320 Dues and Memberships 
1223 330 O peraling Lease Payments (Copier) 

1224 331 I !Legal Services 
1225 334 I !Maintenance Agreements 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I 
2023-2024 202)-2024 I 

Org Bgl I Amcls 
I I 

I I 
! 

102,042 ! 
I 161,138 2.000 I 

I I I 
i i 

17,512 1?4 

17,659 134 

I 
875 

327 
65 ,209 

I 
11 ,245 

3,6S8 -
2,424 

J,811 I 29 
i 

3.500 
1,150 

3,800 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

1226 337 !Maintenance & Repair- Office Equipment 1,500 I 
1227 348 
1228 349 
1229 355 
1230 3991 
1231 399-DQTAX 

1232 414 - - - -·~ - 435 1233 

1234 
1235 

1236 

1237 

123B 

1239 

1240 

Budget Commitrce April IS , 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

471 
508 

513 
524 

719 

Postal Charges 7,500 (545) 

Printing, Stationery. and Forms 1.soo I 
Travel 3,700 

Other Contracted Services 13.902 
Delinquent Tax Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 4,300 

Duplicating Suoolies 700 

!Office Supplies 2 ,500 545 I 
Software 2,875 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 

Workers' Como Insurance 2.467 
In Service/StaffDevelooment 2,000 I 
jomce Equipment 12,139 I 

I 
Total Chanccrv Court 459,969 I 2,2B7 I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcrl llgt I Amcls I Amrlcd lludget 
I 

I 

102,04? 102,042 -
163,138 163 ,138 

0 0 -
0 0 

11,636 I 17,636 

01 0 

11 ,193 I 17,793 

0 1 0 
875 875 
327 327 

65,209 I 65,209 
0 I 0 

11 ,245 I 11 ,245 
3,688 I 3,688 

2,424 I I 2,424 

3,846 I J.846 
0 0 

J .soo I 3,500 
"-

1.150 I 1,150 

3,sog I 3,800 

I 0 
0 0 

1.500 I 1,500 

6.95s I ps~)i 6,601 
1,500 I I 1,500 

3,100 1 
I 3,700 

23 ,902 I 1,264 I 25.166 
4,300 I _____ J~Oil 3,390 

700 I 700 
3,045 3,045 
2.875 2 ,875 

500 I 500 

2,467 2,467 

2.000 I 2,000 

12.139 12.139 
0 0 

462,256 I 0 462,256 

Page 38 



A 181 C 

1 11 Genernl Fund 101 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I I 
..2.... Account Number I 4!29/2024 15·J5 2023-2024 2023-2024 

3 Orgllgl Amcls 
➔ 

133~ 
1335 
1336 

1337 
1338 

1339 
1340 

1341 
~ 

1342 
1343 
1344 

1345 
1346 
1347 
1348 

1349 
1350 
1351 

1352 
1353 

1354 
1355 -1356 
1357 
1358 
1359 

1360 
1361 
1362 
1363 

1364 -1365 
1366 
1367 

1368 
1369 
1370 
1371 
1372 
1373 
1374 
1375 
1376 

1377 
1378 

1379 

1380 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commi«inn May 6, 2024 

I I 
54000 Pub lic Safety 

I 
54110 [ [Sherifl's.Dcpartment 

IO I [ County Official/Adminislrative Olfaer (Sheriff) 

I 03 I Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
103 I IAss istanls (ChiefDeputies) 
106 Deputies (e-S38,000 fo, ,JJ hrs) 

108 !nvest igator(s) 
109 Captain(s) 

I 10 ·· l!c_i_e_uten_ant(s) 
115 Sergeant(s) 

120 Computer Programmer (S3,400 for 43 hrs) -
140 Salary Su J!lement {lnscrvice reimb by State) 

161 I Secretary(ies) 
162 Clerical Personnel 
166 Cus1odial Personnel 
169 Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 

I 86 ARPA Longevity Pay 
170 School Resource Officer (+S I 5,500 for -13 hrs) 
I 87 Overtime Pay 

187-GHSOG[ Overtime Pav (GHSO Grant) 
201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 
201-GHSOG I Social Security (GI-ISO Grant) 

204 State Retirement 
204 \ )State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 

204 ARPA State Retirement 
204-GHSOG State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 

207-RET Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical lnsu-rance - Sr. Health 

208 Denial Insurance 
208-COBRA Dental Insurance - COBRA 

208-REf-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
210 Unemoloyment Compensation 

212 Employer Medicare 

2 12 ARPA Employer Medicare 
212-GHSOG Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 

307 Communication 
307-FY23 Communicalion 

307-WIRE Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 

330 Opcraiing Lease Payments 
330-SHERF Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 

I 

I 

I I 
112,246 
202,206 1,500 

I 
1,715,838 (83,000) 

I 345,216 J.ooo I 
I I 

175,668 1,500 
221,824 2,000 

I 
52,616 500 

-36.ooo I 2,400 I 
I 52.000 I 500 I 

122,439 1,500 

36,799 500 I 
44,053 I 

I 
607,590 6,000 
200,000 100,000 

15.000 1,122 
243,3 I 8 2,2s1 I 

I I 
930 69 

392,517 3,629 

I 
I 1,532 113 

10,950 

I 2,064 I 
sos,395 I 

11,245 
41,553 

3,295 

56,905 528 

21s I t6 I 
25.000 1.500 

11,639 
30,000 

4.ooo I 
3,000 I 
3,000 I 

F G H 

ApprO\'Ctl Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd llgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
I 
i I 

112.246 I 112,246 
203,706 I 203 ,706 

0 0 
1,632,838 I 1,632,838 

34 8,216 348.2 16 

01 0 
177,1 68 I 177, 168 
223 ,824 223,824 

53, 11 6 [ 53 ,116 
38,400 I 38,400 
52,500 52,500 

123,939 123,939 
37,299 I --· IJ,299 
44,053 44,053 

o : 0 
613,590 I 613,590 
300,000 I 300,000 

16, 122 16,12'.l 
245,575 245 ,575 

01 0 

999 I 999 

396.146 I 396, ! 46 
O[ 0 

01 0 
1,645 1,645 

10,950 10,950 
2,064 2,064 

808.395 I 808,395 
0 0 
0 0 

11 ,?45 11,145 
41,553 4 1,553 

0 0 

J,295 3,295 
0 0 

57,433 57,433 
0 0 

234 234 
26,500 26,500 
t 1,639 11,639 
30,000 I 30,000 

4,000 I 4,000 

J.ooo I I 3,000 

3.000 3,000 

Page 41 



A C 

1 Gener~I fund 101 
2 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
'1/29/20:?4 15:)5 2023-2024 2023-2024 - Account Number 

I 3 

' 
1381 
1382 -1383 
1384 
1385 
1386 
1387 
1388 
1389 

1390 
1391 

~ 
1393 
1394 
1395 
1396 
1397 
1398 
1399 
1400 
1401 
1402 
1403 
1404 
1405 
1406 
1407 
1408 
1409 
1410 
1411 

1412 

~ 
1414 

1415 

Budgcr Commiucc April 15, 2024 

Counly Commission May 6, 2024 

332-AWARE Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
333 Licenses 
334 Maintenance Agr:cments 

334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements - Radios 
336 Equipment Mainl & Repair 

338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
3401 Medical and Dental Services 
3481 !Pos tal Charges 
349 , I Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 

349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery. and Fonns 
353 !Tow-in Services 

3551 Travel 
355- LFSVR Travel 

355-GHSOG Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-AWARE !Other Contracted Services 
399-CITZN loiher Contracted Services 

412 Diesel Fuel 
413 Drugs and Medical Su~plies 

4141 Duplicating SupJJlies 
422 Food Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
431 I Law EnfSupplies 
435 IOflicc Supplies 
446 Small Tools 
450 Tires 
451 IU nifonns 

471-VCIF-COL !Software 
471-VCIF-FOR Software 

4991 Other Supplies and Materials 
499-AWARE Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 

499-CITZN Other Supplies & Mnrcri.:ils (From Ccmmiltcd funds) 

499-LFSVR 01hcr Supplies & Materials iFrom Commined Funds) 
508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 IWorkc(s Comp Insurance 

Or-g Bgt Amds 

---
3,527 

1s.ooo I 
14 ,000 i 

I s.ooo I (U00) \ 

I 220,000 I 
10,000 I I 

I 7,soo I 
7,500 I 
3.ooo I 

12,000 
10,000 8,800 

1,000 

61,000 (J.527) 
1,000 4,000 

1, 100 
500 i 

I I 
2,800 (::> .800) 

2.000 I (1.000) 
300.000 I 

2,000 i 
12,000 I (250) 

1,000 I 
30,000 
81,325 

14,480 
42,165 

15,000 
4,000 (4,000) 
J,000 (1,100) 
3,000 

250 250 
36.392 

F G H 

I 

I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amdcrl Bgl Amds I Amdcd Budget 

01 I 0 
3,527 I 3,5'>7 

15,000 I 15,000 
14,000 I 14.000 
3,500 3,500 

220,000 I 220,000 
10,000 - -I 10.000 
7,500 7,500 
7,500 I __ ---(ijsoi1 _ _ 6,150 

3.ooo I 3,000 
12,000 12,000 
2s.soo I 28,800 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

57,473 I I 57,473 
5,000 ! 5,000 
1,100 I 1,100 

500 500 
0 0 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
300,000 I 300.000 

2,000 I 2,000 
11,750 i 11,7)0 

1,000 I 1,000 
30,000 I 30,000 
81,325 81,3'>5 
14,480 14,480 
42,165 42,165 
15,000 I 15,000 

0 0 
1,900 1,900 
3,000 3.000 

500 I 500 
36,392 36.392 

Page42 



A 181 
1 

2 
Account Number - I 3 

......:-
1416 
1417 
1418 

1419 
1420 

1421 
1422 

1423 
1424 
1425 
1426 

~ 
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 

Budget Committee April 151 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

524 
524 LFSVR 

599 

708 
708-VCIF-COL 
709-VCH'-rOH. 

711 

716 
716 AWARE 

716 GHSOG 
716 SRO 

716 GHSOG-f22 
718 
719 

719-SHERF 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D I E I 
General Fund 101 I I 

4/29,'J:024 15:35 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 I 
Org llgt I Amds I 

I I 

In Service/Slaff Development I 47,soo I I 
In Service/S laff Dev-Projecl Lifesaver 500 I I 
Other Ch:ir!;es I I 
Communication Eouipmcn1 32,500 ! I 
Communication Equipment I 1,605,335 I 
Data Processing Equipment I 91.01s I 
Furniture 3nd Fixtures s,ooo I (5,000)1 

Law Enforcement Eouinmcnt so.ooo I I 
Law Enforcement Equpment 4,ooo I I 
Law Enforcement Equipment 15.ooo I (4,000) \ 

Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE I i 
Law Enforcement Eq~ (GHSOG - FY 2022) I I 
Vehicles 256,ooo I I 
Office Equip_111ent 6.000 I I 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) I i 

I ! --
Total Shcrifrs Denartment 6,867,t 84 I 1,804,768 ! 

F G H 

·- -
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amrled Ilg! Amds I Amdcd lludgct 
I 

47,soo I l __ 47,500 -
500 I 500 

o L __ ----T:isfj 1,350 

32,500 I 32,500 

1,Gos,335 I I 1,605,335 
91,015 I 91,0 15 

3,0C0 I 3,000 

so.ooo I I 50,000 
4,0C0 [ I 4,000 

11.000 I I 1,000 
o o 

0 0 
256,ooo I 256,000 

6,000 6,000 

01 I 0 

I 
8,671 ,952 I 0 8,671,952 

Page 43 



A lei C 

1 11 General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

I 
I F 

! 
2 I l 4129/202~ I S:J 5 2023-1024 I 2023-2024 I Approved 

3 
Account Number I I I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd llgr I 

..._:-._ 
1620 

~ - --
1622 

1623 

1624 

1625 

1626 

1627 

1628 

1629 

1630 

1631 

1632 

1633 

1634 

1635 

1636 

Budget Commiucc April IS, 20?4 

Counly Commission May 6, 2024 

I I 

i I 
54490 \Other Erner~ Mgmt (1-ILS & DOE Grants) 

399-DOE21 I 01her Contracted Services I 
422 Food Suonlies 
435 !Office Sunplies I 
435 Office Stmplies I 

471 DOE23 Software l 708-FY21 Communication E~pmenl 
709 DOE22 Office Equioment 

719DOE 22\ \OfliceE□ uioment 
790 DOE 22\ Office E~pmcnt 
790 DOE24 Office Equioment 

790 I Other Eauipment 

I 
Total Other Emcreency Management 

I I I 

I I 
I 

I Revenue @ I 
I 

0 101-47220_DOE22 

0 [15Apr_06May2024] I 
0 

I o 1-----..__ 
16,000 l 16,000 

0 I 0 

0 7.?os I 1,10s I 
0 ·· \Revenue@ 101- I ll7---

747220_DDE24 I o\ 
I,. -- ---· --- I 0 

O\ I o\ 
I I I 

16,000 1,10s \ 23,10s I 
I l I 

G H 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Dudgct 
I 

I 
0 

•·•··• 

0 
0 
0 

I 0 
--------.._ I 16.000 

~ I 
0 

0 
? ,ooo I 2,000 

---..,,ix9 I 6,489 
21 ,000 I 21 ,000 

I 0 I 

I 
(5,705)1 18,000 

Page SO 



1 

2 

3 

" 
1771 

1772 

1773 

1774 

A I~ C 

I General found 101 

Account Number 1 1 4/2912024 l 5:J5 

I 

Loudon County 

Co unty Genera l Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I ---
2023-2024 I 2023-2024 

I Org Ilgt Amds 
I 

55 190 Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 

189 Wages/Salaries 280,956 29. 144 

186/\RPAI Longevity Pay 

201 I Social Securi1y I 28,842 248 

I 

I 

,__. 
20 1 AR PA\ Social Security 

2681 
1775 

1776 "04 Retirement 36,859 

1777 204 ARPA Retirement I 
1778 206 !Life Insurance I 2,600 
1779 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance I 
1780 "071 Medical Insurance I 102.379 I 
178 1 207-SRHTH . Medical Insurance 2,141 

1782 208 ,__. Dental Insurance 8,700 

1783 2 12 Med icare 11 ,244 

178~ 212 ARPA Med icare 
1785 307 Communication 
1786 355 Travel I 12.600 I 
1787 506 Liability Insurance I I 
1788 513 Workman's Comp In surance I 4,935 
1789 711 Furniture and Fixtures I 0 
1790 I I 
1791 Total Other Local Health Services 491,256 
1792 

1793 55900 !Other Public Health &Welfare- Healthy Environment Grant 
1794 31 6-ACTIY I Contribut ions- Improvements at Phi la Park I 
1795 I 
1796 Total Other Pul>lic J-lelath & W elfare 0 
1797 

179 8 Total Public Health and Welfare 1,072,192 
1799 

Buc.lgct Committee April 15, 2024 
Counly Commission Mny 6, 2024 

I 

I 

I 

I 

29,660 

I 
I 
I 

49,661 

I 

F G H 

I 
Ap proved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bg t I A mds I Amdcd Dudg c< 
I 

310 ,1 00 I 3 10.100 
01 I 0 

29.090 I 29 ,090 
0 I D 

37,127 I 37. 127 

fGo~ I 
I 0 

I 2,600 
ol u 

102.379 I (4,000) 98,379 

2,14 1 I I - 2, 14 1 
&,100 I 8,700 

11 .244 I I 11,244 
0 I 0 
0 4,000 4,000 

12.600 12,600 
0 0 

4.935 I 4,935 

DI 0 

I 
520,916 0 520,916 

01 0 

I I 

-· 

1,121,853 J ol 1,121,853 

Page 56 



A IBI C 

1 I General Fund 101 

2 4/29/2024 I S:JS 
Account Number 

I 3 

" 1 1 
2032 I 
2033 Estimated June 30, 2023 Fil - Unaudited 
2034 Less Restricted, Committed & Assi11,ned Items 
2035 CommitteLI to Fire Safety 
~ ---
2036 Estimated A\'ailoble Fund llallnceJull' I, 2023 

2037 

2038 

2039 I 
2040 I 
204 1 

2042 Total Revenue --
2043 Transfers In 

2044 

2045 ToLs! Revenue and Transfers In 

2046 

2047 

2048 

2049 Tomi Available Funds --
2050 

2051 Exoenditure lludget 

2052 Transfers Out 

2053 

2054 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

2055 

2056 Ending Fund Balance ! 
2057 I 
2058 11 
2059 I 
2060 I 
2061 
2062 I ICounlv Commission McetinE Date: 
2063 May 6, 2024 
2064 
2065 
2066 

2067 
2068 
2069 
2070 

Budgc:I Commiucc April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E 

I 
2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org llgt I Amds 
I 

I 
15,246,092 

1,616,868 
I 560,000 

13,069,224 

I 
I --

23,343,825 2,457,452 

102,500 77,212 

23,446,325 2,534,664 

I -
I 
I JG,s1s,s49 I 2,534,664 

25,966,136 2,461,173 

35,000 478,089 

26,001,136 2,939,262 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 0,514,413 (-l0-l,598) 

-

I 

I 

F I G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded ll g t Amcls Amdcd llu<lget 
I 

I - ··-• 

I I 
I I 

13,069,224 13,069,Z24 

-·-··-

I 
2s.so1 .2n I 39,ss2 I 25,841,129 

179,712 19,630 I 199,342 

25,980,989 -- - 59,482_ 26,040,471 

I 
I I 
I I I 

39,oso.2n I 59,482 39,109,695 

I 
28,427,309 69,280 28,496,589 

513 ,089 ol 513,089 ·- 1 
28,940,398 69,280 29,009,678 

10,109,815 (9,798) 10,100,017 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
-

I - -

Page 64 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 6,-140,128 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 3,148,282 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,291,846 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 16,897 74,358 0 91,255 

Tota l Available Funds 16,897 74,358 0 91,255 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

Effect on Fund Balance 16,897 (2,817,495} 0 (2,800,598} 

Ending Fund Balance 3,308,743 (2,817,•195} 0 491,248 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

1 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 
127-ARPA 

D E F 

2 -

3 

Account Number 4129/202> 16:56 I 2023-2024 

l Org_ll_g_l 

G 1 H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Ilg_l Amds Amdcd Iludget 
~ - - I I I 

l slRevenue [ I ---- ·- I 
I I 
I 

-u I I 

1 I i I I I 
8 I 44000 I I Other Local Revenue I I I 1 I 
g I I I I I I I I 

!.QJ___ _ 44100 [ lRernrring Items I I I 
1il - @ oj lnveslmcntincome I 16,897 I 74 ,358 I 91,255 I I - -

.1.3.J I I I f I 01 I 
131 I I I L l 

91 ,255 

~ I I Total Recurring Items I I I 16,897 74,358 I 91,255 0 !- ---· 
fisl I ___ I I i 

1s1 n I _ _L_ _I -T - 1 ! -I 

91,255 _ 

!I._l_ _ 11 I -7 
1Bl -- j --- -- I 

; I 
I I I I I I 

_ ___ .J7000 Federal Government [ I [ I [ >-I _____ __, 
~ --- I I I I 1-·. 

22 I 46700 I !Direct Federal Revenue j 
23 I 47901 I ]American-Rescue Plan Act I I \ \ I _ _Qj 0 
24 I I I I J__ o I 0 

251 I [ \ _ __,___ I ill 11 Total Direct federal Revenue _____ I- 0 I O I O I O I O 
21 I I I I 
2s I I I ! I 
29 I Total Revenues I 1 j 16,897 I 74,358 J 91,255 j ___ 0 I 91,255 

~ I I I 
317 I _I __ I I 
32 !Total Revenues and Transfers In 16,897 2_4_,3ss l 91,2_55 J_ _ o I 91,255 
33 I I I 
34 I I I 
35 

36 

37 

~ . - _, i---- ------------- ----+------- -+-------- -+------t------+------+-- ------+-------1 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 Page 1 



1 

2 

3 

-
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
1--

56 

57 

58 
1--

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 ,--
68 

69 

70 

71 
72 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE C 

\ 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund I 
127-ARPA I 

i 
Account Number · 

:1/:!9/202•1 16:56 

I 
I I 

I 
Total General Expenditures 

I 
Account Number I 

I 
900001 Capital Projects - ·- ~ ·~---· 

I 
9140 I I ARPA Grant# I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

! 
716-SHERFI Law Enforcement Equipment - Body & !11-car Cameras 
716-SI IERr-[ I Law Enforcement Equipment - Body Scanner - Jail 

718-SHERF \ \Veh icles 
316-LCPDI Contribution - LCPolDc~t for Training Bldg - #2A Comm Jenkins 
316-LCPDI Contribution - LCPolDept for Training Bldg- #213 Comm Quillen 
316-LCFRI Contribution - LCr-R for Building Construction 

316-TELVF[ Contribution - TV Fire Dept - District 7 Comm Cullen 
316-Pli!VF \ \Co ntributions - Philadelphia Fire Dept - District 4 Comm Whitfield 

- ·-• 

J 16-SHBEN I \Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent l'und - #I/\ Comm Randolph 
316-SHBEN\ Contributions -ShcrilTBcnevolcnt Fund - #4 Comm Whitfield 
316-SHBEN \ !Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund - #7 Comm Cullen 
J 16-TELVFI \Contributions - TV Fire Dcrt - District 1 A - Comm Randolph 
316-SH13EN [ \Contrillutions -ShcriffBcncvolcnt Fund - #lB Comm Gcamcs 
J 16-TELVF \ !Contributions -TV Fire Dept - District I B - Comm Geamcs 

316-BABBX\ Contributions - Loudon City Fire - # l A Comm Randolph 
- 3 l 6-BABl3Xr Contributions - Loudon City Fire - District I B - Comm Gcamcs 

I 
I ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

11 
I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 1014 

D E F 

I 
I 
I --1 2023-2024 

Org Bgl 
I 

Ong_ amt o[Gfl,IJ.l'OIJ. Expe11sed!E11c11111bered 
[or 12.ro[ecr in e_1-e\' FY in vre,,iol/S FY 

1,203,315 1,200,600 

500,C00 499,647 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 :\00,000 
700,000 700,000 
175 ,000 175,000 
50,000 50,000 

---·· -·--- ·- - .. 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
50,000 50,000 
10,000 10,000 
50,000 50,000 

I I 

I I 

G H I j 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd lludgel 
I I 

i 
i 

I 

I I 
I 

I I - --
0 0 

0 i 0 0 
0 2,715 2,715 2,715 
ol 353 I 353 353 

I 0 I 0 
0 I 0 

0 0 7 0 
0 I o I 0 

0 

.. --·-·-·--·---~,------ - -· ~ - -- - -------- --
0 

I 0 

I 

0 0 

! ~, I 
0 
0 

I 0 

I 10.soo I ,o.soo I 
I 

10,500 
I 10.soo I 10,500 10,500 

I 
N,068 1 0 24,068 0 24,068 

I 
I 

Page 2 



A 18 

1 I 
C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Spec ial Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

I I 127 -ARPA 

F 

2 
Account N umber I >--

4/19.'2024 16:56 2023-2024 

I 3 
~ I I 
73 I Ori~ 01111 a[Ol]_/JFO[l 

74 914021 IARPAGrant#2 ,HJGHWAY · {9r {!_ro[cct in pri!1 1 FY 
4,5 15 75 399 · \Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District I A Comm Randolph 

76 399 \Other Cont Svc-Paving Co Rds - District l B Comm Gcames 4,5 15 

.I!.... 3991 [ Oiher Cont Svc-Pav ing Fork Creek Rd - District 4 Comm Whitfield 120,000 

78 399 \Other Con! Svc-Pavin!l Co Rds - District 4 Comm Whitfield 

79 399 \ \ Other Con! Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 6 Comm Waller 
80 3991 \Other Cont Svc-Top Coat Si lver Oak Sub. - District _6 Comm Waller 

81 399 Other Co nt Svc-Paving Co Rds - District 5A Comm Morrison 

82 399 Other Cont Svc-PavinJ?. Co Rds - District 58 Comm Shaver - ---· 
83 

84 

85 

86 

67 

88 

89 

90 

91 - --
92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

..!.!.!. 
11 2 
113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

714 [Highway Equipment • 2 Boom Mowers 360,000 

7 14 i I Highway Eauipment - Vac Truck 
404 I Asphalt - Paving Co Rds - District I A Co mm Randolph 364,485 
404 Asehalt - Paving Co Rds - District l B Comm Geamcs 364,485 

409 I I Crushed Stone - Paving Co Rds - Distric t I A Comm Runc.lolph 6,000 
409 JCrushed Stone - Paving Co Rds - District 18 Comm Geamcs 6.000 

I 
' 

I --
I ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY 

I 
11 Orig 01111 o[ap/ZJ:QQ 

91403 ARPA Grant #3 {pr Q.ro[ect in are11 FY 
707-II ELTH [Building Imerovements - Health Deet Match 116,400 
708-COBLDI I Communication E9uipment · New Phone Syslem Co Bldg 50,000 
707-COBLD Build ing Improvements• Push Button Door Op_en_er Co Bl~g 4,348 
316-DU NBR Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundation - #IA Comm Randc 10,000 
3 16-KIWAN Contribtuions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village - # IA Comm Randolph 5.000 
~ -

316-DUNBR Contributions - Dunbar Rosenwald Foundat ion - II I B Comm Geom 10,000 
316-KIWAN Contributions - Kiwanis of Tellico Village-# 18 Comm Gcames 5,000 
316-GBYSP Contributions· Greenback Youth Sports-#3 Comm Satterfield 
316-GBYSP Contributions• Greenback Youth Sports-#3 Comm Whitfield 
3!6-B4ASH Contributions - Beauty fo r Ashes Ministries-#58 Comm Shaver 
316-84ASH[ Contributions - Beauty for Ashes Ministries-#5A Comm Morrison 

316-ALIV Contributions• Loudon Alive-#IA Comm Randol h -
3 16-ALIV Contributions - Loudon Alive-# I B Comm Geames 

316-TRDA Contributions • TRDA - District 7 Comm Cullen 20,000 
316-FRTVL Contributions - Friends of TV Library • District 7 Comm Cullen 70,000 
316-OURPL Contributions · Our Place Adult Dav CNTR - District 7 Comm Cul 100,000 
Jt6-TBART Contributions - Tellico Boaters Asst. Response Team - District 7 Comm Cullen 

31 6-T MSTEL Contributions - Timeless Tellico - District 7 Comm Cullen 

0 

ARPA Grant#3 

Budger Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

25,000 

O rg 13gl 
I I 

Exeensed/E11c11111bere,f 
r"n e.re,•ious FY 

2,3 15 
2,315 

3&,953 (Rem aep returned to Com m) 

- -

356,228 

364,4 85 
364,485 
6,000 
6,000 

I 

I I 

I 
Ex1unsed/Encw11bered 

i11 12.re,•io 11s FY 
0 ---- ~----

21,60 1 
4,348 
10,000 
5,000 
10,000 
5,000 

- · 

20,000 
70,000 
100.000 

25,000 

I 

I G H I J 

I 
I 2on-202; · Approved Proposed Pro posed -
I Am ds Amded 13g1 Amds Amded Budge! 
I 

I I 
I -
I 0 0 

I ~ I- 0 

I I 0 

I 311 ,672 311,672 I 311 ,672 
I 380,118 3so , 11 s I i )80, 11 8 ! 

I 0 99, 144 I 99, 144 

I 0 171 ,533 171,533 

I 0 1 171 ,5 33 17 1,533 

I 
, 00.000 I ,ao.oo~ I I 

0 

! 100,000 
i o1 

I 
0 

I I o[ - -
0 

I 0 u 
I 0 0 

I 0 0 
0 I 0 0 

I 
O i 791 ,790 791,790 442,210 1,234,000 

I 

I 
I 
I I 16.400 I 16,400 11 6.400 I 

I 28,399 28,399 28,399 
I 0 0 

I I 0 0 

I I 0 I 0 
I 0 0 
I I 0 0 

I 5,000 5,000 ~ ·-•--· 
! 5,000 5,000 5,000 

I 35,975 35,975 35,975 

I 35,975 35,975 35,975 

I 10,000 10,000 10,000 

I 10,000 10,000 I 10,000 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 
I 0 0 

I 0 20,000 I 20,000 

I u 0 

I 0 0 

I 01 O[ 0 

I I I 
o I 246,749 246,749 I 20,000 I 266,749 

Page 3 



, 
2 

3 

" 
118 

119 

120 
f--

121 
f--
122 

123 
>-- -
124 

125 

126 

127 

128 
129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 
144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

A 181 C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

I i Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

! 127 -ARPA 

Account Number : · 
~/29/20~4 I 6:56 

I 

1 ; 

91404 ARPA Grant #4 

316-TASS-\VSI TASS \VaJcrlinc & Pump -NOT REVENUE LOSS 
316-TASS I _ TASS Walerline & Pump - l'ROM REVENUE LOSS 

316-TASS-GSW TASS Greenback Sewer Project - District 3 (Satterfield) 

316-TASS-GSW TASS Greenback Sewer Project - l'ROM REVENUE LOSS 

ARPA Grnnt #4 

91405 ,\RPA Grant #5 

732 IlBT Building Purchases 
711 SESSN Furniture - Stand alone shelving syslem for new building 

399 (I-A) [Other Comractcd Services - District I-A (Rand_olph) 

399 ( 1-Il) Other Contracted Services - District 1-B (Geames) 

399 (2-A)[ Otl1er Contracted Services - District 2-A (Jenkins) 
399 (2-Il)\ I other Contracted Services - District 2-B (Quillen) 

399 (3) Other Contracted Services - District 3 (Satterfield) 
399 (4) [Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Whitfield) 

399 (5-A) O1her Contraclcd Services - [)istrict 5-A (Morrison) 

399 (5-B) [Other Contracted Services - District 5-Il (Shaver) 
399 (6) jOthcr Conlraclcd Services - District 6 (Waller) 

399 (7) Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 
399 Other Conlracted Services ·: $500,000* l(J°Commiss ioners 

[t.RP!\ Grnnt MS 

Total Capital Projects I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

I 

I 

2023-2024 

Org Ilgt 
i I 

I I 
Orig_ amt o[aQP..I!lJ2 E.t[!_e11sed/E11crm1bered 

[o_r uro[ecl in are,:_['Y in urevious FY 
502,075 502,075 
200,000 200,000 

·--- -- -
I 

Orir;_ a_mr q[ao_{!_~·oe E.,·ee11sedl£11c1m,bered 

{pr rJ.roiecr i11 fl_rev FY in {2_revio11s FY 
422,658 422,658 
I 09,766 109,766 

S_()Q_,000 __ 470,000 
. --

500,000 470,000 

500,000 500,000 

500,000 500,000 

500,000 0 
500,000 141,047 

500,000 0 
500,000 0 
500,000 0 

500,000 400,000 

-- \ . 

I 

G H I J 
I 

I I I 
2023-2024 Approved Propos ed I Proposed 

I Amds I Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 

I I 

0 0 

I 0 I 0 
0 0 

495,ooo I 495,000 I 495,000 
25,000 25,000 I 25,000 

0 0 
0 s20,ooo I 520,000 0 520,000 

I -···-··" - . - .. - . 
I 
I 

o I 0 0 
0 234 234 734 
0 31,700 31,700 J 1,700 
0 31,700 31,700 31,700 

0 I ~I 0 ----- - - -
0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 42,281 42,28 t I 42,28 1 

0 425,419 425,419 ( 171.533) 253.886 
0 425,419 425,419 (171 ,533) 253,886 
0 I 19,882 I 19,882 (99 , 144) 20,738 
0 100,000 100,000 (20,000) 80,000 

0 0 0 

I --- -·- ------·-
0 1,176,635 1,176,635 (~62,2 lfl) 714,425 

0 2,759,242 2,1s9,242 I 0 2,759,242 

Page4 



A E 
. I 

, 
C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government Special Revenu e Fund 

127-ARPA 

F 

2 
Account Numbe r 

,1/29.'2024 16:56 2023-2024 -
3 

" 
149 I 
150 

151 Orig amt o[a12.eroe 
152 99 100 1 Transfers Out [or r.roiec1 i11 erev FY 
153 590\ Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen Longev ity Pay 292,955 

154 590\ Transfers to Other Funds - I .ibrarics Longevity Pay 8,932 

155 590\ Transfers to Other Funds - Recycling Longevity Par --·---~ 24,667 
. - ----

156 590 Transfers to Other Funds - Highway Longevity P"Y 26,217 

~ ---·-·· 590 \ Transfers - Gen Cae Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# I A Comm Rando 20,000 
158 590\ Transfers - Gen Cap Projects-Sr Center Erosion-# 1 B Com m Geame 20,000 

159 590\ Transfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co Bldg Expansion 447,913 

160 5901 Tra nsfers to Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fccs-#SB Comm Shaver 

161 590\ Transfers to Other Funds - Co Gen-Legal Fecs-#5A Comm Mo rrison 

162 590-CCHI Transfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects Cour1ho use-Coun ly Costs 

163 590 Transfers to O1her Funds 

164 11 ----- -- -
165 ~ :Total Tra nsfors Out 

~ -
167 

168 I 
169 I 
170 

171 - I 

112 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out - - --
173 

174 

175 

11 
I 
I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

I 

I 

Org Ilgt 

£x12.ensed/E11cu111hered 
in arevinr1s FY 

292,955 
8,932 

24,667 --
26,217 

447,9 13 

! 

I 
I I 
I 
I 
I I 
i i 
I I 
I I 
I I I 

I I 
I I ! 

I I 
I I 
I I 

G H I J 

2023-2024 A pproved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Il g! Amds i Amdcd Ilndgcl 
I 

i 

I 
I I 

I 
I I 

0 \ __ i 0 

I 0 1 I 0 

I 0 u 
I 0 0 

I 0\ 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 38,606 38,606 38,606 
38,606 I 38 ,606 38,606 ·- -· 
55,399 55,399 55,399 

I al I 
-~-·---

0 

I I 
0 132,611 132,6 11 0 132,611 

I 

I 
I I 

I 
I I 
I 

0 2,s91,ss3 I 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

I I 
I 

I I 

Page 5 



1 

2 

3 

-.:'..... 
176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 -
191 

192 -
193 

194 -195 

196 

197 

198 

19 9 

200 

A IB C 

Loudon County 

Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E F 

Other General G overnment Special Revenue Fund 

127 - ARPA 
------ -

Account 1\umbcr 
4/29/2024 16:56 

! I - - -·· -- - --· 
i I 

UnAt1ditcd June JO, 2023 r,n 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

Est. Available runt! Oalance Jul y !, 2023 

Tot:11 Revenue I 

Tota l Revenue and Transfers In 

I 

-- ---- --· ·-·- ·--·--- -•- -------- ---•-- -- ------·---------
T o tal A,•ailablc runds 

Expiendi turc Rmlgel ! 
I 

Tomi Expenditures a nti Transfer Out 

I 
End ing rund_ Balance_ I --

I 
I 
Countv Commission /\1 r.ctino Date: 

I !\fay 6, 2024 

Budget Committee April f 5, 2024 
County Commission Maye:, 2024 

2023-2024 

Org Dgt 

I I 
6,4<1 0,12_8 
3,148,282 

3,291,846 

16,897 

16,897 

I 
I 
I 
I 3 ,308,7:1_~ 

0 

-- --- . 
0 

3 ,30 8,743 ·--. -- .. ·-·-- -----· 

I 
I 

·-··-· --- -· - -- ·-- . - I 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Approl'ed Proposed Propose ~ --- - -· 
Amds Arnd ell Ilg! Amds Amdcd Dudgct 

I 
I 

--1- I 
I 

3,291 ,846 3,291,846 

74,358 91 ,255 0 9 1,255 

74 ,358 91,255 0 91,255 

74 ,358 __3_ ,383,1_0 1_ 0 3,383,I 0 I -- ---n• -- - -

2,891.853 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

2,891,853 2,891,853 0 2,891,853 

(2,8 17.HS) 491,24 8 0 491,248 

! 

Amowll above n:vi=nue loss 0 

.SI OM Rcvtnue Loss B:il:incc 49 1,248 

I I 

Page 6 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 
Un-Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB l,SSG,941 
less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,637,759 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,129,777 1,549,609 0 5,679,386 

Total Available Funds 5,767,536 1,549,609 0 7,317,145 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,294,023 1,686,664 19,100 5,999,787 

Effect on Fund Balance (164,246) (137,055) (19,100) (320,401) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,473,513 (117,055 ) (19,100) 1,317,358 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 4/15/2024 I 0:3 I -
3 Number 
4 

l l 119 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I D E 

I 
I 2023-2024 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt Amds 
I 

120 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 
122 61000 

123 101 
124 103 
125 140 

126 141 
127 142 
128 143 
129 144 

130 145 
131 147 
132 161 
133 162 ---- -134 168 
135 169 
136 186-ARPA 
137 187 
138 302 
139 320 
140 331 -141 337 
142 348 
143 349 
144 355 
145 399 
146 414 
147 435 
148 524 
149 71 I 
150 719 
151 
152 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Highways 

Administration 

County Official 112,246 

Assistant 77,487 500 

Salary Supplement 
Foremen 73 ,392 500 
Mechanics 49,736 500 

Equipment Operators 
Equipment Operators - Heavy 235,441 2,500 

Equipment Operators - Light 363,136 4,000 

Truck Drivers 86,700 1,000 

Secretary 51 ,264 500 

Clt:rical Personnel 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel I 
Longevity Pay 

I 

I 
Overtime Pay 25,000 ' 

Advertising 150 

Dues & Memberships 7,000 (2,000) i 
Legal Services 500 I 
Maintenance• Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 150 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 1,200 
Travel 4,000 

Other Contracted Services 3,000 

Duplicating Supplies 210 

Office Supplies 2 ,500 (500) 

In-Service/Staff Develooment 2,000 (1.500) 
Furniture & Fixtures 2,000 (2 ,000) 
Office Equipment 1,000 (200) 

I 

Total Administration I 1,094,202 7,710 

F G H 

-
Appr_oved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

112,246 112,?46 
-

77,987 77,987 
0 0 

73 ,892 73,892 
50,236 50,236 

0 0 
_ 237,941 5,800 243,741 

367,136 (5,800) 361,336 
87,700 87,700 
51 ,764 51,764 

0 0 
0 I 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 

25,000 25,000 
150 150 

5,000 5,000 
500 500 

0 0 
150 150 

1,700 1,700 
4,000 4,000 

3,ooo I 3,000 

210 I 210 
2,000 2,000 

500 28 528 
0 0 

800 800 

I I 
1,101,912 28 1,101,940 

Page 5 



A Bl 
1 

2 Account 
>--

3 Number .. I 
153 
154 

155 

156 

157 62000 
158 321 

159 323 
160 351 
161 399 -
162 402 
163 403 
164 404 
165 408 
166 409 
167 436 
168 438 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 I 
4/1512024 I 0:3 1 2023-2024 2023-2024 j 

Org Bgt Amds I 

I 
Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

Engineering Services 0 
Exp losive and Dri lling Services 
Rentals 5,500 ( 1.000) 
Other Contracted Services 51,000 
Asphalt 700,000 32,962 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 

Asphalt - Hot Mix 137,000 
Concrete 1,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 
Other Road Materials 8,000 

Pipe 25,000 

169 443 __ ~oad Signs 25,000 ( 13,000) 
170 444 
171 445 
172 468 
173 499 
174 

175 
176 

--
177 
178 

179 

180 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Sall 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals I 1,500 (500) 
Other Supplies & Material s 10,000 

I 

I 
Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1 1,050,000 18,462 

I -
I --
I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

0 0 
0 0 

4,500 4,500 
51,000 51,000 

732,962 
I 

732,962 
10,000 i 10,000 

137,000 (4'-1.000) 1 93,000 

I 1,000 1,000 

I 50,000 25,000 75,000 
8,000 8,000 

25,000 10,000 35,000 
12,000 12,000 
25,000 (698) 24 ,302 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

10,000 698 10,698 

1,068,462 (9,000) 1,059,462 

I 

Page 6 



A 

1 

2 Account ,__ 
3 Number .. I -

181 63100 

182 336 

183 338 
184 353 

185 359 

186 399 

187 412 

166 416 

169 417 

190 418 

191 425 

192 433 

193 436 

194 446 

195 450 

196 499 
197 599 

198 

199 

200 

201 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Bl 
I 
I 
I 

I 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 
Highway Dept 131 I I 

4/15/2024 I 0:3 I 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 
--

Org Bgt I Amds I 
! I 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 ( 10.000) 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 (3.866) 

Towing Services 1,000 

Disposal Fees 4,000 

Other Contracted Services I 
Diesel Fuel 77,000 (6,500) 

Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 22,400 

Equipment Pans - Light 100,000 19,956 

Equip/Mach Pa11s 

Gasoline 35 ,000 73 

Lubricants 5,000 

Other Road Materials 

Small Tools 

Tires and Tubes 40,000 7,927 

Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 (3 ,000) 

Other Cha_r:ges s,ooo I (1 ,700) 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 347,000 25,290 

I 
I 

F G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

I I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

I 
30,000 30,000 

I, 134 1, 134 

1,000 1,075 2,075 
4,000 300 4,300 

0 0 
70,500 70,500 
47,400 12,000 59,400 

119,956 I 119,956 

0 0 
35,073 35,073 

5,000 5,000 

0 0 

0 0 
47,927 47,927 

7,000 7,000 

3,300 3,300 

372,290 13,375 385,665 

-- -

Page 7 



A B 

1 I 
2 Account -
3 Number I .. I I 

202 65000 
203 307 
204 347 
205 399 
206 410 

207 413 
208 415 
209 424 
210 427 - - ··-
211 451 
212 506 
213 508 
214 510 
215 511 
216 599 
217 

218 

219 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

C 

Highway Dept 131 
411 5/2024 I 0:31 

Other Charges 

Communication 

Pest Control 

Other Contracted Services 

Custodial Supplies 

Drugs and Medical Supplies 

Electricity 

Garage Supplies 

Ice 

Uniforms 

Liability Insurance 

Premiums on Bonds 

Trustee's Commission 

Vehicle & Equi p Insurance 

Other Charges 

To_tal O_!her Charges 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 
-

Org Bgt Amds 
I I 

14 ,000 (2,000) 
1,000 

I 4,000 (2.000) 
2,000 

I 1,700 

I 11 ,000 

I 2,000 

I 700 
30,000 (5.000) 

101 ,456 
700 

30,000 

2,000 

I 

I 
I 

200,556 (9,000) 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed l Proposed 

Amdecl Bgt Amds I Amrlecl Budget 
I 

12,000 12,000 
1,000 (40]) 597 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
1,700 1,700_ 

11 ,000 11 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

700 700 
25 ,000 (•l,000) 21,000 

101,456 19,100 120,556 
700 700 -

30,000 30,000 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 

191,556 14,697 206,253 

Page8 



A 8 C 

1 I Highway Dept 131 

2 Account I 4/15/2024 I 0:31 

3 Number 

" I - -
310 Audited Total FB June 30, 2023 
311 Less Audited Encumbrances 
312 

313 

314 
>-
315 Audited Restricted Fund Balance July I, 2023 

316 I 
317 

318 

319 

320 Total Revenue 

321 

322 

323 Total Available Funds 
324 - -· 
325 Expenditure Budget 

326 I 
327 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

328 

329 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
330 

331 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E I 
I I 
I 2023-2024 2023-2~24 I 
I Org Bgt I Amds I 

I 
1,856,941 

219,182 

1,637,759 

I 
I 

4,129,777 1,549,609 

5,767,536 1,549,609 

4,294,023 1,686,664 

4,294,023 1,686,664 

1,473,513 (137,055) 

.. 

332 County Commission meeting date: 
333 
334 

335 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

May 6, 2024 

I 
I 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amclcd Budget 
I I 

! 

1,637,759 1,637,759 
-

5,679,386 0 5,679,386 

I 
7,317,145 0 7,317,145 

5,980,687 19,100 5,999,787 

5,980,687 19,100 5,999,787 

1,336,458 (19,100) 1,317,358 
I 
I 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023- 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2023 FB 9,492,743 

less Restricted, Committed & 
1,527,410 

Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 7,965,333 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 50,561,419 3,625,546 504,443 54,691,408 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 50,088,503 4,143,418 676,443 54 ,908,364 

Effect on Fund Balance 472,916 
(517,872) (172,000) (216,956) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,438,249 7,748,377 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6 th day of May 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudan County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/12/2024 16:22 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Original Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40 11 0 
40120 --------
40125 
40130 
40140 
40163 TATE 

40200 
40210 
40275 

! 
40300 

40320 
40350 

I 
I 
I 

Total Local Taxes 

----
41000 

41IOO 
41110 

Total Licenses and Permits 

p 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Local Taxes 

Counrv Proe_erlJI. Taxes 
Current Properly Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

Co1111tv local Option Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

-
Total County Local Option Taxes 

S1a1111orJ1_ Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

. ·- -
Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

11,495,095 I 0 
100,000 0 

15,000 0 
175,000 0 
35,000 0 

324,645 0 

12,144,740 0 

4,800,000 0 
35,000 0 

4,835 ,000 0 

30,000 0 
0 0 

I 
30,000 1 0 

I 
I 

17,009,740 1 0 

i 

I 
1,200 1 0 

I 
1,200 0 

1,200 0 

I 

1 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I 

11,495,095 0 11,495,095 
100,000 0 100,000 

__ _1_5,000 0 15,000 - - . -••-·~--
175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35 ,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

12,144,740 0 12, 144,740 

4,800,000 0 4,800,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

4,835 ,000 0 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 
0 01 0 

30,000 0 30,000 

17,009,740 0 17,009,740 

1,200 0 1,200 
I I 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 



i 

43000 

43500 
43542 

43570 
43990 

I 
! Charges for Current Services 

Education Charges 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 0 

Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 

Other Charges for Services 5,550 

Total Euucalion Charges 20,550 
~ -· 

Total Charges for Current Services 20,550 

44000 

44/00 
44110 

44130 
44145 

44146 
-

44160-RET DEN 
44160-RET LIF 

44160-RET MED 
44161 -COBRA DEN 

44170 
44170 

44170 TNRMT 

44500 

44530 
44540 

44570 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurring I/ems 
Investment Income 75 ,000 

Sale or Material and Supplies 0 
Sale of Recycled Matedals 0 

·-

E~_Rate Funding ___ 0 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 
Cobra Insurance Payments 0 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 
Miscellaneous Refunds D 
Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 

Total Recurring Items 139,400 

·-- -- - -- ---- -- ---

Nonrecurring Items 

Sale ofEq:uipmenl 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 

Total Nonrecurring Items 0 

139,400 

2 

0 0 0 0 
0 15,000 0 15,000 
0 5,550 0 5,550 

-
0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 20,550 0 20,550 

0 75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 50,000 0 50,000 
0 7,300 0 7,300 
0 5,100 0 5,100 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 .. _ _139,400 0 139,400 
·-· - -· -

13,160 13,160 0 13,160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

13,160 13,160 0 13,160 

13,160 152,560 0 152,560 



46000 

46500 
46510 

46511 

46515 

46515 SPED 

46590 

46590 BC 
46590 LC 

46590ISLC 

46590ISMC 
46590 ACE 

··-
46590 me 
46590 LEAP 
46590\SPARC 

46591 \ 
46592\ 
46594 

46610 

46790 

i 
I ·-· -

46800 I 
46840! 
46851 I 

! 
! 
I 

Total State of Tennessee 

i 
469so l 
46981 --
46990 PPL 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

State of Tennessee 

Stale Education Funds 
. -

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I I 

I 

TN Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 0 
-

Basic Education Program 30,638, 167 

Early Childhood Education 752,279 

State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 

Other State Education Funds 58,467 

Bridge Camp 0 

Learning Camp Transportation 0 

!Summer Learning Camps 0 

STEAM Mini Camps 0 

Other Stale Education Funds 0 

Family R,:source Center 0 

LEAPS Grant 178,002 -
SPARC Grant 0 

Coordinated School Health 0 

Internet Connectivity 0 

Family Resource Center 0 

Career Ladder Program 67,000 

Other Vocational o\ 

I 
Total State Education Funds 31,693,915 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 

-
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 1,150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

32,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 

Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

3 

I 

451,388 , \ 30,889,548 30,889,548 31 ,340,936 

0 \ (30,638,167) 0 0 

13 ,024 765,303 o l \ 765,303 -
72,862 72,862 LCBOE: 72,862 

0 58 ,467 TISA Outcomes 58,467 
0 0 fund ing. 0 
0 0 1 0 0 
0 01 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 ol 100,000 

0 0 0 0 
(178,002) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 --
0 0 0 0 

·-· 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 67,000 0 67,000 

2,863,142 2,s6J ,142 I 0 2,863,142 

3,122,407 34,816,322 451,388 35,267,710 

0 0 
LCBOE: 

0 Paid Parental Leave 
0 1,150,000 revenue thru 12/31/23. 1,150,000 

I I 

0 1,150,000 0 I 1,150,000 

I 
3,122,407 35,966,322 451,388 I 36,417,710 

I 
0 0 0 I 0 

196,802 196,802 O I 196,802 
0 0 43,129 I 43,129 

196,802 196,802 43,129 239,931 

I 



47000 

47100 
47143 

47145 

47147 

47147 21st 

47590 YR 

47600 
47640 

-·----

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48130 

48610 

48610-ALT I 

48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 

48610-CHR 

48610-CL 

48610-FAM 

48610-FRC 

48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 

48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 

48610-NMS 
----

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 

48610-WSF 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I Federal Government I 
I 

I I 
I Federal Thrum;_h State 
Special Education - Grants ~o States 0 
Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 

Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 190,732 

Safe and Drug-F1·ee Schools State Grant 74,250 

Other Federal Through State YR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

I 
Direct Federal Revenue 

ROTC Reimbursement 71,000 

---~ --
Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

546,614 

Citizens Groups 

Contl"ibutions 0 

Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 -- --• - --
Donations _- Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 

Donations - Christmas D 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - f-RC D 
Donations - GYS D 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donations - MUSIC D ----
Donations - North Middle School D --- ---
Donations - RT! 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF I 0 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

-- . - - . o· I -- - ... . --
0 0 0 
0 0 0 ! 0 

( I 90,732) 0 D 0 
(74,250) 0 0 0 

0 210,632 0 210,632 

I 
(264,982) 210,632 0 210,632 

. - ---
D 71,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

(264,982) 281,632 0 281,632 

I 
LCBOE: 
Donations 

4,000 4,000 4,000 

4,079 4,079_ ---- - _ 4,079 _ 
0 D 0 

0 0 0 I 0 
0 D 0 I 0 

1,575 1,575 0 I 1,575 
7,050 7,050 0./ 7,050 
2,400 2,400 1,461 3,861 

0 0 0 0 
5,884 5,884 3,000 8,884 

D 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 ... -· . . 
0 0 D 0 ---
0 D 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

9,000 9,000 0 9,000 
14,100 14,100 4,965 19,065 

48,088 48,088 9,426 57,514 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I I I I I I ~BOE: 
48990 I jOther I Insurance check - LHS roof 

inspection. 

48990 Other 0 0 01 ol.7 
49700 l_17_s__ur_ance Recoverr 0 510,071 510,071 
49800 Transfer In 0 0 o l 

soo I 
o7 

0 
510,571 

0 

1- - - - -·-- -·- - .... . - - --- - ------ --,--------,------t----- ---t--- --- -;--- --- --1 
Total Revenues 50,561,419 3,625,546 54,186,965 5011443 ~-. 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Total Other Source 0 

50,561,419 ! 

5 

0 0 0 

3,625,546 54,186,965 504,443 

54,691,408 

0 

54,691,408 



- -·-

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 

116 BC 
116 SLC 
116 SMC 
117 

12& 1 
163 

163 BC 
163 SLC 
163 SMC 
195 
198 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 

204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET UF 
207 

···-----~----· 

207-RET MED 

208 
208-RET DEN 

210 

212 

212 BC 

212 SLC 

212 SMC 
BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Education 

Instruetion 

Regular instruction Program 
Teachers 17,357,975 

Teachers - Bridge Camp 0 
-- -

Teachers -Summer L<:_a_r_~ ng Camps 0 
Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 

Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 1,595,000 

Educational Assistants - Bridge Camp 0 
Educational Assistants - Summe1- Learning Camps 0 
Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Nun-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 

Social Security 1,193 ,486 
- --- -

Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,667,045 

State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 
Life Insurance 58,592 
Life Insurance 14,700 --

·- - -· · --
Medical Insurance 2,830,000 
Medical Insurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 134,543 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemployment Compensation 25,000 
Employer Medicare 279,122 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

6 

- -

-

I 
0 ' 17,357,975 ol -- -- - -- _17,357,9~5_ 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 1,595,000 0 1,595,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 65 ,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 

---- --
0 1,193,486 0 1,193,486 
0 0 0 1 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 1,667,045 PPL Reimbursement & 1,667,045 
0 0 -- Medical Insurance 

0 increase of 5% 
0 0 0 
0 0 u I 0 
0 2,803 0 I 2,803 
0 58,592 0 V -- 58,592 

-~--

0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 2,830 ,000 182,484 3,012,484 

01 52,828 0 52,828 
0 134,543 0 134,543 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 25,000 0 25,000 
0 279,122 0 279,122 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 



355 -
399 
429 
429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS --- -
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 

599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790IEES 

--· 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Travel 7,0001 
Other Contracted Services 1s6,0001 
Instructional Supplies 120,0001 
Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp 01 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 

Ins tructional Supplies - Fon Loudoun Middle Schcj 19,786 

Instructional Supplies - Greenback School I 33,196 

Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary! 25,832 

Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementa1y Schoo 32,623 

Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary S 28,782 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoo 13,975 

Textbooks 625 , 145 
Software 70,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 
Other Charges 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 200,000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School I 20,305 

790 FLM _ Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School I 17,578 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 Ll-!S 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

I 
I 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Other Equipment - Greenback School I 15,929 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch! 11 ,993 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School I 17,929 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School I 25,962 
Other Equipment - North Middle School I 39,522 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary Schoq 16,513 

Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School I 2,809 

I 
Total Regular Instruction Program I 27,219,0661 

7 

0 1 7,000 0 7,000 
0 186,000 0 186,000 

(36,053) 83 ,947 0 83,947 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

··- - --
0 0 0 0 

(6,000) 42,197 0 42,197 
16,697 36,483 0 36,483 

7,000 40,196 0 40,196 
(3,500) 22,332 0 22,332 

12,606 45 ,229 0 45,229 

0 46,040 0 1 46,040 
9,750 52,006 ol 52,006 
3,800 32,582 0 32,582 
(325) 13,650 0 13 ,650 

-·--
0 625,145 0 625, 145 

··-

0 70,000 0 70,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

2,500 2,500 0 2,500 
1,500 1,500 0 1,500 

14,811 214,811 0 2 14,811 
5,000 25 ,305 0 25,305 

(10,000) 7,578 0 7,578 
0 15,929 0 15,929 

6,000 17,993 0 17,993 
(5,000) 12,929 0 12,929 

- - --
0 25,962 0 25,962 
0 39,522 0 39,522 

(2,000) 14,513 0 14,513 
(433) 2,376 0 2,376 

I I 
16,353 21,23s,419 I 1s2,4s4 I 27,417,903 



71200 
116 

l 16 YR .. -
117 

128 

163 

163 SPED 

163 YR 

171 

189 

195 
198 

201 

201 SP ED 

201 YR 

204 
204 YR 

205-RET VIS 

206 

206-RET LlF 

206 YR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 YR 

208 
208-RET DEN 

208 YR 

212 

212 SPED 

212 YR 
429 

499 

725 
725 SPED 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Seeciaf Educalion Program 

Teachers 

Teachers 

Career Ladder Program 

Homebound Teachers 

Educational Assistants 

Educational Assistants 

Educational Assi stancs 

Speech Pathologist 

Other Salaries & Wages 

Certified Substitute Teachers 

Non-Certified Subslilute Teachers 

Social Security_ 
---·--

Social Security 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - YR Grant 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - YR Grant 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - YR Grant 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medica1·e 

Employer Medicare 

Instructional Supplies 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Special Education Equipment 

Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
! 
i 

1,684,825 

93 ,942 

4,000 

23 ,000 

494,2s1 J 

0 

57 ,029 

380,643 

40 ,000 

7,130 

39,500 

165 ,127 

0 

9,360 

225 ,086 

15,948 

860 

8,4 l 8 

1,51 I 

798 
381,291 

3,750 -- . ---
29,856 

17,000 

4,300 

1,500 

38 ,650 

0 
2 ,199 

43 ,752 

40,000 

. ~ '" -···- ·-·· 
102,~Q.0 

0 

3,916,226 

8 

""·-·- ----·---- ··-- __ .,., -·--
0 l ,684,825 52,000 1,736,825 

0 93,942 0 93,942 

0 4,000 0 4,000 

( 10,000) 13,000 0 13,000 

10,000 504,251 (10,000)~ 494,251 

58 ,161 58 , 161 0 \ 58,161 

0 57,029 0 \ 57,029 

0 380,643 0 \ 380,643 

0 40,000 0 \ 40,000 

0 7,130 10,000 \ 17, 130 

0 39,500 LCBOE: 39,500 

0 165,127 Moving to Certified Subs. 165,127 

3,602 3,602 3,602 

0 9,360 9,360 
0 225,086 ?25,086 

0 15,948 LCBOE: 
15 ,948 Medical Insurance of 5% 

0 860 860 
0 8,418 8,418 
0 1,511 1,511 
0 798 0 ./ 798 
0 381,291 45,000 426,291 . . 

0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 38,650 0 38 ,650 

845 845 0 845 
0 2,199 0 2,199 
0 43 ,752 0 43,752 

10,000 50,000 0 50,000 
(10,000) 92,500 0 92,500 

10,254 10,254 0 10,254 

72,862 3,989,088 97,000 4,086,088 
I 

I 



71300 

116 
116 ISM 

--
117 
163 
189 ISM 
195 
198 
201 

20 1 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 ISM 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207 ISM 
208 
208 !ISM 

208-RETiDEN 
212 1 

212°1SM 
336 
355 1 
425 ! 
429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 
599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Vocational Education Progrnm I I 
Teachers 850,226 
Teachers - [SM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 -
Educational Assistants 25,817 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11,000 
Social Security 55,190 
Social Security - ISM Grant 0 

State Retirement 78,523 

State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 2,714 
Life Insurance D -----·- ~ - - - ·-----·•---
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 166,360 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 5,400 
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 810 
Employer Medicare 12,910 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 200 
Instructional Supplies 84,049 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant D --
Other Supplies & Materials D 
Other Charges - ISM Grant D 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant o· 
Other Equipment 56,000 
Other Equipment 0 , 

! 
Total Vocational Education Program 1,368,772 1 

i 
32,504,064 I 

9 

I I 
0 850,226 0 1 850,226 

308,446 308,446 o I 308,446 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 25,817 0 25,817 

2,000 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,700 0 5,700 
D 11,000 0 11 ,000 

D I 55,190 D 55,190 
19,24s I 19,248 0 19,248 

01 78,523 0 78 ,523 
21,141 21 , 141 0 21,141 

0 173 0 173 
0 2,714 0 2,714 

798 798 0 798 
0 400 0 400 

- --
0 166,360 0 166,360 

--
58J74 58,774 0 58,774 

- - •. -
D 5,400 0 5,400 

1,664 1,664 0 1,664 
0 8!0 0 810 
0 12,910 0 12,910 

4,501 4,501 o j 4,501 
(2,300) D ol 0 
12,023 20,023 0 20,023 

800 1,000 0 1,000 
(977) 83,072 0 83,072 

_29,_()qQ 29,000 0 29,000 
·- --

0 0 0 D 
841,973 841,973 D 841 ,973 

1,283,805 1,283,805 0 1,283 ,805 
(12,965) 43,035 0 43 ,035 

0 01 0 0 

2,567,931 3,936,703 0 3,936,703 

2,657,146 35,161,210 279,484 35,440,694 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

72000 __ _ Suppo_r!Scr:".ices 
·-· -- - - -

72110 

105 
201 
204 

206 

207 

208 
2 12 

355 
524 

72120 

105 CSH 

131 
131 BC 
I 31 SLC 
131 SMC 

-- - ----- - --- ---
189 CSI-I 

198 CSl-1 

201 

201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CS!-! 

204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSI-I 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSI-I 

206-RET LIF 
207 
207 CSH 

2081 
208ICSH 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

/ I ltendance 

Supervism / Director 57,600 
---

Social Security 3,572 
State Retirement 3,865 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 0 

Denta l Insurance 0 
Employer Medicare 836 

Travel 50 
----·--

In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 

Total Attendance 68,083 

f-fealrh Sen,ices 

Supervisor/Director 55,752 

Medical Personnel 471,886 

Medica l Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Medical PersonneJ_: S_I R_E_P. M Mini Camp_s__ ___ _ 0 
- ----

Olhcr Salaries & Wages 32,943 

Non-Certified Substitule Teachers 0 
Social Security 29,257 

Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Securily - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Security 5,500 
State Retirement 31 ,664 
Stale Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Reti1-e111ent - Summer Learni11_gS:amps 0 
Stale Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 5,018 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 1,795 
Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 72,080 
Medical Insurance 10,042 
Dental Insurance 2,800 
Dental Insurance 375 

10 

--··· -- - --

10,884 68,484 0 68,484 

0 3,572 0 3,572 

0 3,865 0 3,865 

0 160 0 160 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 836 0 836 

--- -- -- - ----- --- - ----
0 50 0 50 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

10,884 78,967 0 78,967 

I LCBOE: I CSH amendments 
0 55,7521 I 55,752 
0 471,886 0 ; 471 ,886 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

20,416 53 ,359 (820) 52,539 
0 o. 0 0 
0 29,257 0 29,257 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
1,265 6,765 (438) 6,327 

0 31,664 31,664 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 -- . ----·-- - --
0 0 0 0 
0 5,018 (I, 132) 3,886 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 
0 160 0 160 

0 325 0 325 
0 72,080 0 72,080 
0 10,042 (150) 9,892 
0 2,800 0 2,800 
0 375 (103) 272 



208-RET DEN 

212 

212 BC 

212 SLC 

212\SMC 
212\CSH 
316 
355 --
355 CSll 

355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 

399 CSH 

413 

435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 

735 CSH 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Dental Insurance I 432 

Employer Medicare ' 6,843 

Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 

Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps I 0 
Employer Medicare I 1,286 

Contributions I 0 
Travel I 400 
Travel 2,000 

--
\Travel 0 

-· 
Other Contracted Services 9,100 -
Other Contracted Services - ACE 0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Camp\ 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 

Office Supplies 1,000 

Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 24,160 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Develop_ment 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 -
Health Equipment 17,264 

Total Health Services 803,084 \ 

11 

O! 432 0 432 - -
296 I 7,139 0 7,139 - - -

0 1 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,286 194 1,480 
0 0 0 0 

1,000 1,400 2,000 3,400 

0 2,000 1,000 3,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 9,100 (2,000) 1· "'-- 7,100 -

10,000 10,000 Di " 10,000 
·-

0 0 LCBOE: 0 - --
Moving to Nurse travel (500) 0 0 

0 14,800 
line. 

14,800 
0 1,000 0 1 1,000 

80,000 80,000 o! 80,000 
(9,977) 14,183 3,664 17,847 

0 600 0 600 
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
(1,500) 3,500 (1,919) 1,581 

(I 0,000) 7,264 0 7,264 

I 
101,000 904,084 296 904,380 



I 
72130 Other Stlfde111 Support 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

117 __ _I Career Ladder Program 1,000 

123 
123 BC 

123 SLC 
123 SMC 

130 
162 

201 

201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 

--· -
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 
208-RET DEN 

--·- --- -----
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 

309 SAFE 

322 
355 

399 SAFE 
524 

524 [SM 

790 SAFE 

790 SSG 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Guidance Personnel 838,156 

Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 

Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

Social Workers 200,000 

Clerical Personnel 181,192 

Social Security 75,662 

Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 

Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 

Social Security - STREAM Mini_Camps ; 0 
- -----···--

State Retirement 108,970 

State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 

State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 

State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 

Life Insurance 3,386 

Life Insurance 480 

Medical Insurance 216,504 

Medical Jnsurance 0 

Dental Insurance I 8,025 I -
Dental Insurance 432 
- . 

Employer Medicare 17,696 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 

Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 

Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 

~n Servi_c<:/S_taff Dev_clopf!l_ci:it _-:__!~M Grant 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 

Other Equipment 0 

I 
Total Other Student Support 1,762,865 

12 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 838, 156 0 838,156 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 200,000 0 200,000 

0 181 , 192 0 181 ,192 

0 75,662 0 75,662 

0 D 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
--- - - . 

0 0 0 0 

0 108,970 0 108,970 

0 0 0 0 
o , 0 0 0 

ol 0 0 0 

o [ 102 D 102 

0 3,386 0 3,386 

D 480 0 480 

0 216,504 0 216,504 

0 0 0 D 
0 8,025 0 8,025 - -- -
0 432 0 432 

0 17,696 0 17,696 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 
0 50,260 0 50,260 
0 5,500 0 5,500 

·- -- - --
70,000 70,000 0 70,000 

0 30,000 0 30,000 
196,802 196,so2 I 0 196,802 

266,802 2,029,667 I 0 2,029,667 



72210 
105 
117 

129 
161 

1s9I 
201 
204 -

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

207 
207-RET MED 

208 

208-REF DEN 
212 

355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 !--!PS 

432 LES 
432 LHS 

432 NMS 

432 PES 

432 ISES 

499 1 
s24 I 

524 \EES -·--
52.4 jFLM 

524 IGBS 

524 IHPS 
524!LES 

524 LI-IS 

524 NMS 
524 'PES 
524 !SES 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
Regular Instruction Program 
Supervisor/Di rector 409,175 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 

Librarians 564,028 

Secretary (s) 358,562 

Other Salaries & Wages 157,500 

Social Security 92,707 

State Retirement 126,363 ~-
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 

Life Insurance 3,928 

Life Insurance 1,790 

Medical Insurance 247 ,462 

Medical Insurance s,0001 

Dental Insurance 8,925 

Dental Insurance 3,610 

Employer Medicare 21 ,682 

Travel 17,000 

Library Books/1\frdia - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 

Librnry Books/Media - F011 Loudoun Middle Scho 4,697 

Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 

Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 

Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 4,536 

Library Books/Media - North Middle School I 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary S, 2,137 

Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementa1y School 3,500 

Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 

In-Se1vice/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/S taff Development - Fort Loudoun Mid 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Ele 4,900 

In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementar 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Scho: 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Schc 6,1so1 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem 6,4001 
In-Service/Staff Development - Sleekee Elemenlc11 4 ,000 \ 

I 
Total Regular Instruction Program 2,150,586 

I 

13 

0 409, 175 0 409,175 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 564,028 0 564,028 
0 358,562 0 358,562 

0 157,500 0 157,500 

0 92,707 0 92,707 

0 126,363 0 126,363 

0 465 0 465 
o j 3,928 0 3,928 

01 1,790 0 1,790 
0 247,462 0 247,462 

o \ 5,000 0 5,000 

0 S,925 0 8,925 

0 3,6!0 0 3,610 

0 21,682 0 21,682 

0 17,000 0 17,000 

0 8,768 0 8,768 

(4,697) 0 0 0 
0 13 ,385 0 13,385 

0 3,659 0 3,659 
----

(5,606) 0 0 0 

0 4,536 0 4,536 

(4,000) 2,696 0 2,696 

(1,000) 1,137 0 1,137 

325 3,825 0 3,825 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 12,000 0 12,000 

1,000 6,500 0 6,500 
(2,000) 3,300 0 3,300 
(7,000) 6,300 0 6,300 

--··-
(2,500) 2,400 0 2,400 
(2,000) 3,000 0 3,000 

0 5,255 0 5,255 
(5,750) 1,000 0 1,000 

(800) 5,600 0 5,600 
433 4,433 0 4 ,433 

--
(33,595) 2,116,991 0 2, 116_,!)_!_ 

I 
-



72220 
105 
117 
124 
171 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
?06 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

208 
208-REF DEN ---·-

212 

348 
355 

399 
524 

I 

I 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

S{2_ecial Educarion Prog_ram 
Supervi sor/Di rector 

Ca.r~er _La-9.~er Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent In surance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance --
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Postal Charges 
Travel 
Olher Contracted Se1vices 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Educat ion 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

30,606 
1,000 

294,365 

0 
20,211 

29,338 
203 

1,200 

385 

58,870 
3,900 

2 ,625 
. . . 

863 
4,727 

1,000 
21 ,650 

153 ,250 
0, 

I 
624,193 1 

14 

·- --· . 
0 30,606 0 30,606 

-· 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 294,365 (52,000) ~" 242,365 
0 0 0 "" 0 
0 20,211 LCBOE: 20,211 

0 29,338 Moving to SPED Teacher 29,338 

203 
line. 

0 203 
0 1,200 1,200 

0 385 0 385 

0 58,870 0 58 ,870 
0 3,900 0 3,900 

----
0 2 ,625 0 2,625 
0 863 0 863 
0 4,727 0 4,727 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

(7,000) 14,650 0 14,650 
7,000 160,250 0 160,250 

0 0 0 0 

0 624,193 (52,000) 572,193 



77230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

2081 
208-REFIDEN 

212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

-

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Vocarional Education Program 
Supervisor/Di rector 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependenl Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance --
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 

!Travel 
Ocher Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2024 

I I 
i I I 

85,770 

I 49, too 
8,362 

11 ,0 14 
102 
360 
300 

-
16,930 

0 
845 
440 

1,956 
500 
500 

2,000 

5,oool 

Total Vocational Education Program 183,179 

15 

--·-

0 85,770 0 85,770 
0 49,100 o ! 49,100 

01 8,362 0 8,362 
0 11 ,01 4 0 11 ,0 14 

ol 102 0 . 102 
0 360 o : 360 
0 300 0 1 300 
0 16,930 o i 16,930 -
0 0 o l 0 

·- -· ·• 

0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 1 440 
0 1,956 0 1 1,956 
0 500 0 1 500 

1,000 1,500 0 1,500 
4,000 6,000 0 6,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 
I 
I 

s,ooo I 188,179 o I 188;179 



! 
72250 

105 
--- ---

117 

120 
201 
204 

206 

207 
208 
212 

350 
355 

399 
471 
499 
524 

718 

790 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Educa1io11 Technolozy 
-

Supervisor/Di rector 

Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 

-
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 

Motor Vehicles 

Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
I 

• -·-- ·--
56,570 

1,000 

350,335 
25,291 
28,689 

1,120 

61 ,000 

2,360 
5,928 

165,000 ~---~· 
10,000 

9,400 
210,000 

4,000 

12,430 

0 
168,590 

Total Central & Other Transportation 1,111,713 

16 

--

0 56,570 0 56,570 

0 1,000 0 1,000 

0 350,335 0 350,335 

0 25,291 0 25,291 

0 28,689 0 28,689 

0 1,120 0 1,120 

0 61,000 0 61,000 
0 2,360 0 2,360 
0 5,928 0 5,928 
0 165 ,000 0 I65,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 

O l 9,400 0 9,400 

0 1 210,000 0 210,000 

o ! 4,000 0 4,000 
0 12,430 0 12,430 

0 0 0 0 
15 ,658 184,248 O [ 184,248 

I 
15,6581 1,127,371 0 1,127,371 



723 10 
191 
201 
204 
206 -
208 
212 
304 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 1 
510 -~-~ 
513 
524 
599 

I 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Board of Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

112,240 
6,960 
6,427 
1,600 
2,650 
1,628 

0 
12,300 
37,000 

4,000 
29 ,149 

400 
1s,0001 

335,oool 
186,181 
35,000 

I 0 

I I 
I 785,535 I 

17 

0 112,240 0 112,240 
0 6,960 0 6,960 
0 6,427 0 6,427 
0 1,600 0 1,600 

() 0 2,650 ?,650 
0 1,628 

LCBOE: 
1,628 Worker's Comp increase 

0 0 based on final audit. 0 
1,200 13,500 13,500 

0 37,000 
' 

37,000 
0 4,000 0 I 4,000 

(15,004) 14, 14s I 0 1 I 14,145 
0 400 0 I 400 

65,709 80,709 0 I 80,709 

0 335,000 0 I.( 335,000 
(9,288) 176,893 14,737 191,630 

0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 0 0 0 

42,617 s2s,1s2 I t4,737 I 842,889 



I 
72320 

IOI 
117 

161 
189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET L!F 

207 

208 
208-REF DEN 

212 
302 

- -- - --·-·--
307 
320 

348 

355 

399 
435 
524 

599 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Office o[lhe S1112erintende111 

County Official/Administrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 

:S~~~t~ry cs) ___ 
Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 
-· 

Advertising 

Communication 
Dues & Memberships 

Postal Charges 

Travel 

Other Contracted Se1vices 
Office Supplies 

In Service/Staff Development 

Olher Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

156,000 

1,900 
53,760 

7,200 

13 ,514 
17,845 

0 
350 

0 
31,767 

1,354 

0 
3,161 

- -
I ,000 

52,000 
20,000 

3,000 

500 

38,000 
8,000 

1,0001 
3,500 

I 
418,9511 

18 

-

0 156,000 0 156,000 
-- · ·--

0 1,000 0 1,000 --
0 53,760 0 53,760 

0 7,200 0 7,200 

0 13,514 0 13,514 

0 17,845 0 17,845 
0 0 0 0 
0 I 350 0 350 
0 0 0 0 

0 3 I,767 LCBOE: 3I,767 
0 1,354 Increase for consulting . 1,354 

0 0 0 - - ·--
0 3,161 3,161 
0 1,000 ~I I 1,000 

I 0 52,000 52,000 
0 20,000 0 I 20,000 

0 3,000 0 I 3,000 

0 500 0' 500 
0 38,000 7,000 45,000 
0 8,000 0 8,000 

0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 3,500 0 3,500 

0 4ts,9st I 7,000 425,951 



I 
72410 

104 

117 

201 -
204 

205-R.ET VIS 

206 

206-R.ET LIF 
207 

207-R.ET MED 

208 

208-R.EF DEN 

212 

307 

348 

355 
524 

599 
790 

I 

I 

725/0 

119 

201 

204 

206 

206-R.ET LIF 
207 

208 

212 

355 
524 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

I 
O[fice o[the PrinciQal 

Principals 

Career Ladder Program 

Social Security 

Stale Retirement 
-··-·--·-

Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

!Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Postage 

Travel 
-·-· 

In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 

Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Se111ices 

Accountants/Bookkeepers 

Social Security 

Stale Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Travel 

In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I I 

931,731 

4,000 

58,016 

84,220 

182 

1,450 

2,000 

I 16,550 

4,350 

4,630 

3,400 

13 ,570 

115,000 

5,000 

10,000 
- - -

3 ,000 

0 

0 

1,357,099 

I 
I 76,621 

4,751 

5,142 

165 

86 

7,284 

375 

I, 111 

200 1 
1,800 I 

I 
97,535I 

19 

I 

0 931,73 I 0 93 I ,731 

0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 58,0 16 0 58,016 

0 84,220 0 84,220 

0 182 0 182 - - ---·-
0 1,450 0 1,450 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 116,550 0 116,550 
0 4,350 0 4,350 

0 4,630 0 4,630 

0 3,400 0 3,400 

0 13,570 0 13 ,570 

0 115,000 0 115,000 

0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 10,000 0 10,000 

0 3,000 0 3,9Q_9 -·-· --
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1,357,099 0 1,357,099 

0 76,621 0 76 ,621 

0 4,751 0 4,751 

0 5,142 0 5,142 

0 165 0 165 ·--- -
0 86 0 86 
0 7,284 0 7,284 

0 375 0 375 

0 1,111 0 1,111 
0 200 0 200 
0 1,800 ol 1,800 

0 97,535 0 97,535 



72610 
166 

201 

204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

208 

208-RET DEN 

212 

399 

399 FLM 

399 GBS 

399 LHS 

399 NMS 

399 PES 

415 

425 

434 

454 

502 

599 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
012.eralion o[_Pla11I 

Custodial Personnel 216,500 

Social Security 13,423 

Slate Retirement 14,528 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 

Life Insurance 960 

Life Insurance 840 
--- ---·-----~ -

Medical Insurance 57,551 
--· - -

Dental Insurance 2,255 

Dental Insurance 2,102 

Employer Medicare 3,140 

Other Contracted Services 1,738,307 

Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle ~ 10,000 

Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 25,000 

Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 25,000 

Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 10,000 

Olher Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element, 10,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
- --- ------

0 

0 

0 

0 

I, 158,607 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 ---------~ -
Electricity 1,150,000 0 

-- -- ---- -· ·--· -

Gasoline 5,000 0 

Natural Gas 131,000 0 
Water and Sewer 154,183 0 
Building and Contents Insurance 409,575 77,151 

Other Char·ges 0 0 

I 
Total Operation of Plant 3,979,6391 1,235,758 

20 

I 
LCBOE: 

216,500 
Insurance check & $20k 

216,500 to install line above 
13,423 walkin freezer & $40K for 13,423 

14,528 Eaton railing. Sl27K LES 14,528 

275 
bleachers. $20K LCTC 

275 tennis court resurface. 
960 960 

840 840 

57,551 0 I 57,551 

2,255 0 I 2,255 

2,102 0 I 2,102 

3, 140 0 I 3, 140 

2,896,914 257,500 3,154,414 

10,000 0 10,000 

25,000 15,000 40,000 

25,000 23,000 I \ 48,000 

10,000 12,000 \ 22,000 

10,000 o J \ 10,000 
-----

~ I I, 150,000 
LCBOE: 1,150,000 

5,000 Increase to Athletic 5,000 
131,000 buses based on school 131,000 
154,183 estimates. 154,183 
486,726 \/ I 486,726 

0 0 0 

I I 
5,215,397 307,500 5,522,897 



I 
72620 

316 
335 
338 

727/0 

105 1 
189 

201 

204 

206 

207 
208 
212 

313 
315 

--· --
315 SPED 
327 

336 
340 

348 

355 

399 
435 

524 
599 
790 

728/0 
790 

- -------
72901 

72901 
499 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Mainlenance of Plan/ 
Contributions 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 275 ,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 2,000 

Total Maintenance of Plant 277,000 

Transporlalion 
Supcrvi sor/0 ircctor 64,96q 
Othe1· Salaries & Wages 0 

Social Security 4,028 

State Retirement 4 ,359 

Life Insurance 160 

Medical Insurance 10, 100 

Dental Insurance 375 
Employer Medicare 942 

Contracts with Parents 12,070 

Contracts with Vehicle Owners 2,256,956 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 55 ,000 -
Freight Expenses 100 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 6,243 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Travel 1,750 

Other Contracted Services 6,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Other Charges 5,985 
Other Equipment 4,000 

Total Transportation 2,443,128 

Cenlral & Other 
Other Equipment 0 

I 
Total Central & Other 0 

I 
Education COVID-19 

Surw.ort Services 
Other Supplies & Materials 50,000 

21 

I 
I 

0 0 0 0 
0 275 ,000 (50,000) 225 ,000 
0 2,000 0 1 2,000 

I 
0 277,000 -50,00( 227,000 

I 
1 LCBOE: 
: Moving to 

64,960 I -
0 contracted 64,960 

---•---
0 0 1 services. 0 

. - · -
0 4,028 0 4,028 
0 4,359 0 4,359 
0 160 0 160 
0 10, 100 0 10,100 
0 375 0 375 

0 942 0 942 
0 12,070 0 12,070 
0 2,256,956 0 2,256,956 
0 55 ,000 0 55,000 
0 100 0 JOO 
0 6,243 0 6,243 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 1,750 0 1,750 
0 6,000 0 6,000 

0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

0 1 5,985 0 5,985 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

- ---
0 2,443,128 0 2,443,128 

-LCBOE: ------~ 
ol 

Greenback Middle School 
35,0001 football startup. 35,000 

0 35,000 35,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 



Total Education 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Total COVID-19 

Total Support Services 

·-----

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 
50,000 

16,112,590 

48,616,654 

22 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

1,644,124 17,756,714 227,533 17,984,247 

4,301,270 52,917,924 542,017 53,459,941 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2024 

73000 I Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

73 100 Food Service 
165 SLC Cafeteria Personnel 
201 SLC Social Security 

204 SLC State Retirement 
212 SLC Employer Medicare - - -
710 food Servi~c Equipment 

Total Food Service 

I 
73300 I Comm1111il"J'. Services 

105 CCLC Supervisor/Director - CCLC 

105 LEAP Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 

116 CCLC Teachers - CCLC 

1 I 6 CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC 
116 LEAP Teachers - LEAP 

163 CCLC !Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
·-

163 CCLC-EES l_~c!_u_cational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
163 LEAP 

189 FRC 

189 GYS 

201 
201 CCLC 

201 CCLC-EES 
201 FRC 
201 GYS 
201 LEAP 
204 

.. 

204 CCLC 
204 CCLC-EES 
204 FRC 

204 GYS 
204 LEAP 

206 
206-RET LIF 

206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 

208 LEAP 
BOE April 2024 
Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 
Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 

Social Security 
Social Security CCLC Grant 

Social Security CCLC Grant 

Social Security - FRC Grant 
Social Security - GYS 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 

State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 

State Retirement - GYS 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
--

I 
11 ,673 
18,797 

121,000 
52,000 

117,000 
31 ,000 
10,000 
15,000 -
25 ,893 

01 
0 

10,148 
3,844 

1,605 1 
0 

9,349 
0 

12,528 
5,190 

--
1,738 

0 
11,174 I 

188 
216 

0 
8,524 

0 
375 

1,0 11 
0 

23 

I 
LCBOE: - -- - -
Walk in freezer at EES. 

0 O! 0 
0 DI 0 
0 D Ui / 0 

01 0 0 1./ 0 

ol 0 100,000 I 100,000 

0 0 100,000 100,000 

(11,673) 0 0 0 
(18,797) 0 0 0 

(121,000) 01 0 0 
(52,000) 01 0 0 

(117,000) o· 0 0 
(31,000) 0 0 0 
(10,000) 0 0 0 
(15,000) 0 0 0 

0 25 ,893 0 25,893 
2,190 2,190 0 2,190 

- · --
0 0 0 0 

(10,148) 0 0 0 
(3,844) 0 0 0 

0 1,605 0 1,605 
140 140 0 140 

(9,349) 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

(12,528) 0 0 0 
(5,190) 0 0 0 

0 1,738 0 1,738 
-·--

150 150 0 150 
(11,174) 0 0 0 

0 188 0 188 
0 216 0 216 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,524 0 8,524 
0 0 0 0 

- · --
0 375 0 375 

. -
0 1,011 0 1,011 
0 0 0 0 



2121 
212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 

212 FRC 

212 GYS 
212 LEAP 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCI .C Grant 

Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare GYS 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
2,080 

899 
375 

0 
2,186 

24 

0 0 0 0 
(2,080) 0 0 0 

(899) 0 0 0 
ol 375 0 375 

:;s I 35 0 35 
(2,186) ! 0 0 0 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

355 !Travel 1,500 

355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 
355 LEAP 

399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 

399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP - ·--·- -
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Travel - CCLC 50 
Travel - CCLC 50 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 50 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 0 

--· 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 0 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 0 
Food Supplies 5,300 
Food Supplies - CCLC 0 

Food Supplies - CCLC 0 

Food Supplies - LEAP 0 

Food Supplies 0 
lnslruclional Supplies - CCLC 0 
Instructional Supp lies - CCLC 0 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 0 

Other Supplies and Materials 4,000 
- ·-

Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 2,253 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 2,267 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 4,446 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment- CCLC 0 

I 
Total Community Services 496,209 \ 

25 

0 1,soo I 0 1 1,500 
(50) 0 01 0 
(50) 0 0\ 0 
(50) 0 

• I 
0 LCBOE: 

0 0 Donation Check. 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 -
0 0 v1 0 
0 5,300 0 I 5,300 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 0 O I .. 0 

18,092 18,092 4,965 23 ,057 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

(2,253) 0 0 0 - -
(2,267) 0 0 0 
8,482 8,482 0 8,482 

12,495 12,495 0 12,495 

3,425 I 3,425 1,461 4,886 
2,384 2,384 3,000 5,384 

(4,446) 0 0 0 
9,000 9,000 0 9,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

-386,591 109,618 9,426 119,044 



73400 
11 6 

163 
195 

198 

201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
2 12 
311 HI-IA 
429 

·-- -
499 
524 

599 
790 

-

76000 I 
I 

76100 I 
304 

·-·-
399 ISM 
799 ISM 

I 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Earlv Childhood Education 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 

Nun-Cerli fied Substitute Teachers 

Soe:ial S_:curitt 
Stale Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance -- ----
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 

ln_stru_ctional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Material s 
In-Service/Slaff Development 

Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

I 
Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Regular Cae_ital Out/av 
Architects 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

466,622 

192 ,994 
4,080 

10,250 T - - -
41 ,790 

I 54,950 
I 2,395 

652 

96 ,830 
1,950 
4,500 

1,640 

9,780 
83 ,587 --

1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 

0 

975,640 

0 
Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 0 
Other Capital Outlay 0 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 0 

26 

0 466,622 0 466,622 
0 192,994 0 192,994 
0 4,osg_ 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 

0 4 1,790 0 41 ,790 

0 1 54 ,950 0 54,950 

Oi 2,395 0 2,395 

0 1 652 0 652 
5,500 I 02,330 0 I 02,330 

0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 9,780 0 9,780 

·- - · · ·· 
1,447 85,034 0 85 ,034 

0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 0 1,600 

0 420 0 420 
0 0 0 0 

6,947 982,587 0 982,587 
LCBOE: 
Architect fee for LES remodel 
to add classrooms. 

- - --

----0 0 25,000 25,000 
84,571 84,571 0 84,571 

137,22 1 137,22 1 0 137,22 1 

221,792 221,792 25,000 246,792 



I I 
I 

80000 I Debt Service 

82130 Principal 
601 Principal On Bonds 

602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 

699 Other Debt Se1vice 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects - ---· 

99000 Other Uses 

99/00 Trans[er 011/ 

590 !Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

- - . --
Total General Purpose School 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

I 
I 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

' I -
I 
I 

0 

I 0 

I 
i 0 

0 

0 

ol 

--

0 

50,088,503 

0 

50,088,503 

.. -

9,492,743 

27 

i 

o l 0 0 0 
0 1 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 

--
0 0 0 0 

··--· 
I 
I 

0 0 0 0 

I 
I 

o\ 0 0 0 

·-

0 0 0 0 

4,143,418 54,231,921 676,443 54,908,364 

0 0 0 0 

4,143,418 54,231,921 676,443 54,908,364 

0 9,492,743 0 1 9,492,743 

I 
I 



Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Dalance 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

.county Commission May 6, 2024 

·-

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I 50,561,419 
' 

60,054,162 
; 
I 

! 50,088,503 

I 
I -

9,965,659 

3,625,546 

3,625,546 

4,143,418 

-

-517,872 

54,186,965 504,443 54,691,408 

i 
i 

63,679,708 504,443 64,184,151 

54,231,921 676,443 54,908,364 

---·-

9,447,787 -172,000 9,275,787 

* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

28 





RESOLUTION ll 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or know n revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendm ents in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if availa ble), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 0 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 5,320,213 0.00 7,849,278 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 5,320,213 (0.00) 7,849,278 

Effect on Fund □ a lance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 0 0 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of May 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

A A C D E F G H 

1 Federal Fund 142 I _______ \ _ 1 __ --+-----------. 

2 4112/2024 16:46 2023-2024 2023-2024 I Ap1>rov«J Proposed Proposed 
- Account Number I I 

3 Org Bgt Amds i--\ mtlcd llgt Amd s Amdcd Budget 
4 I I I 
s Federal Funds School I 
6 I i 
7 Sub Fund I0IO - Consolidated Administration Revenue I I 
a I l I I I i 
9 47 ! 00 I Federal 7111-ougl, State I 
10 47141 iTitle I Granls to Local Educ Agencies 99,300.00 0.00 99,300.00 0.00 99,300 .00 

11 I 
12 47141 !Titl e 1-C Gran ls to Local Educ Agencies 2, I 56.00 0.00 2, I 56.00 I Q_00 2,156 .00 

13 ! I I I 
14 471461 IEnglish Language Acquisition Granls 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 7s I - -- - -- -- - - - -- - -- -- - - . - · 
16 47 I 89 1 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants I 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 \ 26,000.00 

11 I 
18 47147 \Safe&DrugFreeSchools 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 

19 f 

20 49000 !Other Revenue Sources I 
21 49800 Transfers In 0.00 I 0.00 I O 00 o_oo 0.00 

22 I I I I 
23 \ ITotal Other Revenue 129,706.00 I 0.00 129,70600 0.00 129,706.00 

24 

25 Sub Fund 010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses I 
2s I I i 
21 ,1210 I 
2B 105\ Suoervisory/Director 72,\00.00 0.00 I 72.10000 0.00 \ 72,100.00 

29 16i\ Secrelai)•(s) 24,519.00 0.00 24,519.00 o_oo 24.519.00 

30 201 I Social Seeuri1y 5,990.00 o_oo 5,990.00 I o.oo 5,990.00 

31 2041 Stale Retirement 8,396.00 I 0.00 8,396.00 0.00 8,396.00 

32 206\ Life Insurance o 00 I o_oo 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

33 2071 \Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

34 208 Denial Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

35 212 ErnployerMedicare 1,401.00 0.00 1,401.00 0_00 1,401.00 

36 355 ITrnvel 2.000.00 o_oo 2,000.00 o.oo I 2,000.00 

37 499 Other Supplies and Materials 300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 I 300.00 

38 524 In Service/Staff Development 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 

39 599 Olher Charges 0.00 0 00 0.00 I 0 00 O 00 

~~ --T l ____________________________ -- ·-- ---·---- - I 
42 Total Expenditures Consolidated Administration 129.706.00 0.00 129.706.00 0.00 129.706.00 
43 

44 Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

45 

46 Revenues 129,706.00 0 .00 129,706_00 o_oo \ 129,706.00 

Q I 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 



A 

1 

2 - A ccount Num ber 
3 

4 

48 

49 

50 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 

Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

IE 

I 

I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

4il 2/2024 16:46 

I 
E xpenditu r es 

!Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

O rg fl gt 

- -I --
I 29,706.00 

0.00 

E F I G H 

I I 
' 

2023-2024 Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amds Am<led ngt I Amds Am<lcd Budget 

! 
0.00 I o.oo I 129,106 .0 0 I 129,706.00 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0 00 



A C 

1 focdcral Fund 142 
2 4/ 11/2024 16:46 - Account Number 
3 

4 

51 I ·-
52 Sub Fund I \ 109 - Title I Revenue 

53 1 1 
54 47000 \ iFcdcral Government 

55 1 1 

56 47100 \ Federal TT1ro11gh State 

57 47 14 1 I Tille I Grams to Local Educ Agencies_ 

58 

59 4 7141-CAR'.B I Title I Grnn ls 10 Local Educ Agencies 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 Sub Fund 
73 

74 70000 
75 

76 71000 
77 

78 71100 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

66 

87 

88 

69 

90 

91 

92 

93 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

Total Federal Throu~h State 

I 
Total Federal Government 

I 
I Total Re,·enue 
' 
1 Total Other Sources 

\Tota l Tille I Revenue 

I 
I I 
I I 09 - Tille I Expenses 

: I 
i Education 

I 
I Instruction 

I 
I Regular /11str11ctio11 P,-ogram 

I 16 \ Teachers 

163 Ed ucational Assistants 

189 1 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Cenilied Substitute Teachers 

198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 lure Insurance 

207 - \Mcdical lnsuranc~ 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 lnstructioMI Supplies 

7221 Regular Instruction Equipment 

I 
Tot•l Reeular Instruction Pro~ram 

--

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

- -
2023-20H 

Org Bgt 

! 

I 
I 
i 

I 
890,543.72 

I 
ooo I 

I -
89o,s43. 12 I 

I 
I s9o.s43 . 12 I 

I 
890,543.72 i 

I 0.00 

I 
s9o,s43.n I 

I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

430, 196.00 

55,193.00 

0.00 

I 3,&50.00 I 
I 5,225.00 

J 1,3s1.oo I 
39,982.00 

I 1,227.00 

I 66,9 18.00 

2,213.00 
7,334.00 

40,000.00 

I 30,837.28 

714 ,33228 

E F G H 

I I I 
I I 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Dgl Ame.ls AmcJed Bud get 

I 
I 

I 
I I I 

I 
0.00 890,543.72 0.00 890,543.72 

88.595 .21 88,595.2 I 0.00 88,595.21 

I I 
88,595.21 979, us.93 I 0.00 979,138.93 

I 
88,595 .2 I 979,138.93 0.00 979 ,138.93 

I I 
88,595.1 I 979, I 38.93 0.00 979, 138.93 

I -
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0 00 

I I 
88,595.21 979,t 38.9J_ I __ o.oo I - 979, 138.93 

I 
I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I I 
I I 

(32,126.00) 398,070.00 , 0.00 398,070.00 

5,293.00 60,4&6.oo I 0.00 60,486. 00 

0.00 ooo I 0.00 0.00 

3,850.00 7,700.00 0.00 7,700.00 

1.425 .00 6,650.00 0.00 6,650.00 

(2 .557.00) 2s .soo.oo I 0 OD 28,800.00 

(2.791.00) 31,191.00 I 0.00 37,191.00 

(27 .00) 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 

(6,794.00) 60, 124.00 0.00 60,124.00 

(29J .00) 1.920.00 0.00 1.920.00 
(584 .00) 6,750.00 0.00 6,750.00 

15,000.00 55 ,000.00 0.00 55,000.00 

27,541.21 58,378.49 0.00 58,378.49 

I 
7.937.21 722 ,269.49 0.00 722,269.49 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

4 

94 ,-
95 

96 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co . Comm May 6, 2024 

a 
I 

I 

I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/ 12/2024 16:~6 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I D 

I 
I 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I I 

E F G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved Propo.,c,I Proposed 

Amcls Amdcd Hgt Amds Amdccl Budget 

I 
I I 

I 



A IEl C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 4112/2024 16:46 - Account Number 

I 3 
4 

97 Sub Fund 
98 

99 70000 
100 

101 72000 

102 

103 72130 

104 

105 

106 

107 

103 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 Sub Fund 
115 

116 70000 
117 

11B 72000 

119 

120 72210 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 -126 

127 

12B 

129 

130 

131 

132 
133 

134 

135 

136 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

1 1 

I !109 - Title I 

I 
Education 

Support Services 

Other S111de111 Sue_oorl 

189 Other Sal2ries & Wages 

201 Social Securi ty 

204 !state Reti rement 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 !Travel 

499 ,Other Su~elies & Materia ls 

599 I !Other Charges 

11 
. !Total SuJ!pOrt Services 

I 
j 109 - Title I 

I 
Education 

Instruction 

i I 
i JESEA Title I 

I 89 f Other Salaries and Wages 

201 [social Securitv 

204 ! State Retirement 

206 I Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

2081 Denial Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 

499 !Other Supplies and Materials 

524 ln•Service/S1aff Development 

790 Other Equioment 

Total ESEA Title I 

I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

Org Dgt 

i I 
- ---- - -

I 
I 

I 

I 27 ,878.00 

1,728.00 

1,871.00 

I 404.00 

400.00 

0.00 

12,905.44 

I 
45,186.44 

I I 

I 

I 84,328.00 

5,228.00 

I 7,328.00 

160.00 

1 J .os2.oo I 
376.oo I 

1,223.00 

1,000.00 - - --·--
0.00 

300.00 

18,000.00 

0.00 

131 .02s.oo I 

E F G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved Propo.~ccl I Pror,oscrf 

Amds Amded Dgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
I 

I --~ -~-
I 
---- -

I 
.. 

I 
I I ----

24,780.00 s2.6ss.oo I o.oo I 52,658.00 

1,537.00 3,265.0G I 0.00 3,265.00 

2.1s3.oo I .1.024 .oo I 0.00 4,024.00 

360.00 I 764.oo I 0.00 764.00 

0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 

5,000.00 I s,000.00 I 0 00 5,000.00 

o.oo I 12,905.44 ooo I 12,905.44 

I 
33,830.00 79,016.44 0.00 79,016.44 

I 
i 

I 
I 

I 

(6, 16400i 78,164.00 0.00 78,164.00 

(382.UO)! 4,846.oo I 0.00 4,846.00 

(536.00) 6,792.00 0.00 6,792.00 

O 00 160.00 0.00 160.00 

0.00 13,os2.oo I 0.00 13,082.00 

0.00 376.00 0.00 376.00 
(90.00) 1.133.00 0.00 1,133.00 

J,000.00 I 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 

51 ,000.00 69,000.00 0.00 69,000.00 

o oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

46.szs .oo I 177,853.00 I 0.00 177,853 .00 

I I 



A IE 
1 

Ace,,,,. No~b:, f 2 -
3 

4 

137 99/00 

138 

139 

140 - ~ --- -
141 

~ 
143 

144 

~ 
~ 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

J 

504 

590 

------

C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/12/2024 I G:46 

Transfers Our & lndirecr Cos/ ---- ------
Ind irect Cost 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I 
2023-2024 I 

Org Bgt i 
i 
I 

o.oo I 
Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Adm in) o.oo l 

o.oo I 
I 
I 

Total Expenditures Title I s9o,s43.n I 
I 

I 
Beginning Fund Balance o.oo I 

I 
Revenues s9o,s43.n ! 

! 
Expenditures s9o,s43.n l 

! 
Ending Funt! Ila lance o.oo I 

E F G I H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposc1l Proposed 

/\mds i\mded Ogt Amds Amdctl Iludgct 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

88,595.21 979,138.93 0.00 979,138.93 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

88,595.21 979,138.93 0.00 979,138.93 

88,595.21 979,t38.93 I 0.00 979,138.93 

0.UU U,IJU I 0.00 0,00 



A IE1 C 

1 I I Federal Fund 142 
2 . Ii 4.' 12/2024 16:46 ,__ 

Account i\umbcr I \ 
3 
4 I 

152 I 
153 I 
154 Sub Fund I \139 - Title 1-C Revenue 

155 1 1 
156 47000 \ \Federal Government 
157 I 
158 47 JOO I \Federal Through SJate 

159 47 141 \ \T itl e 1-C 

160 I 
161 4714 1-CAR13 Title 1-C 

162 I 
163 \Total Fe1leral Through State 

164 I 
165 I Total Federal Government 

166 I 
167 
-----~ 

Total Revenue -
168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

173 

174 Sub Fund 
175 

176 70000 
177 

178 72 130 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

164 

165 

186 

187 

188 
189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

BOE Aprtl 2024 
Budgel Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

Total Other Sources 

· I ITotnl Title 1-C Revenue 
I 

Ii · I 139 - Title 1-C Expenses 

I 
Education 

! 
\Other S111de 111 S.11@_ort 

1 &9 \ \Other Salaries & Wages 

201 •Social Security 

204\ •Stale Relirement 

2 12\ ' Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 

355 'Travel 

499 !O ther Supplies & Malerials 

524 i In-Service/Staff Development 

599 I other Charges 

790 Other Eauiomeot 

I 
!Total 

iTotal Expenditures 1-C 

I 
! Beirinninl! Fund Balance 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-2024 -

Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 

I 

11,250.00 

I 

o.oo I 
I 

11.2so.oo I 

11.250.00 

I 
11.250.00 I 

ooo I 
l 

11,250.00 

I 
. i -· -

I 

4.soo.oo I 
248.00 

412.00 

58.00 

528.00 

312.50 

I 0.00 

1,400.00 

500.00 

3,?91.50 

11,250.00 

11,250.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Ant cls Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I 

I -

I i 
--··- I --i I 

I 1.802.59) 9.44741 I ooo I 9,447.41 

I I - --·--- -
I 

6,826.59 6 ,&26 .59 I ooo I 6,826.59 

I I j 
5,024 .oo I 16,214 _00 I 0.00 16,274 .00 

5,024.00 16,274 .00 o.oo I 16.274.00 

I I I 
5,024.00 16,214.00 I 0.00 16,274.00 

0.00 ooo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
5,024.00 1G,214.oo I 0.00 16,274.00 

I 
I I 

I i 
I ' ·-----·-·- ----- - -

( 1,250.00) 3 ,250.00 I 0.00 3,250.00 

('16 50 ) 2ouo I 0.00 20 1.50 

( 152.00) 260.00 I 0.00 260.00 

t 10.8 7) 47. 13 I 0.00 47.13 

(4S. 00) 4so.oo I o.oo I 480.00 

80.50 393.oo I 0.00 393.00 

875.00 S75.00 ooo I 875.00 

1,600.00 I 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 

3,517.37 4,011.37 I 0.00 4,017 .37 

458.50 3,150.00 I 0. 00 3,750.00 

I I 
5,024.00 16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

s.024.00 I 16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 
>-- Account Number 

3 
4 

195 

196 - -------
197 

198 

199 -
200 

201 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

--

-

' 
-

Reven ues 

Expenditures 

-=I Enclin~ Fund Ilnlnncc 

I 

C 

Federal FuncJ 142 
4112/2024 16:~6 

- -

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 
I 

I 2023-2024 I 
I 7 Org llgt 

I 
I 

I 11,2so.oo I 
-·- . ·- ------- --- -----

i 
11,2so.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 

I 

E I F G H 

I 
2023-202-l 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed --- - - - -

Amcls Amlled Ilg! Amcls Arndell Dudgct 

I 

I I 
s.024.oo I 16,274.00 o.ou 16,274.00 

I I 
s.024.oo I 16,274.00 0.00 16,274.00 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 



A j~ C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I I 
7nTL7Cl').1. 

E F G 

I 
")0')1,_'){r') J 

~ Account Number ! 4tl2/20:?4 16:46 i I -·-- ___ , I - ·-- ___ , •• , •• 

3 

Anorovcd I Proposed 

Org Bgt I Amtls I Amded Bgl I Amds 
4 u I I 

202 Sub Fund I lt71 - Title I School ImproYement Revenue I I I I I 
203 I 
204 47000 
205 

206 47 JOO 

207 

j !Federal Government 

\ I Federal Thro ug/1 State 

47 1411 ISchool lmprovemenl Grants 

I I 
I I 

I 
o.oo I 68.265.J t I 68.265.31 I ooo I 

208 

209 Total Federal Through State 
I 

0.00 I I I 
0.00 I I 68.265.31 I 68.265.31 I 

210 I I 
211 I !Total Federal GoYcrnmcnt I o oo I 68.26s.31 I 68,265.31 I ooo I 
212 I I I I 

& 4 

215 

\ !Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

i 0.00 68,26s.31 I 68.265 31 I ooo I 
I I I 
I 0.00 o.oo I o.oo I ooo I 

216 

217 Total Title I Revenue 

I I I 
o.oo I 68,265.3 I I 6s,26s.J1 I o.oo I 

218 I I I 
219 I I 
220 Sub Fund I 171 - Title I School lmprov_ement Exp_cnscs I 
221 

222 70000 
223 

224 71000 
225 

226 7 J JOO 

227 

Education 

j llnstruction 

---- ----;-I-- - ----------------------l- -------f----------1----------t-- --,._ 
Regular lnsrruclion Program 

I 63 I I Educational Assistants 

I 'LCBOE: 1--

School's improvement 

R 
grant amendments 

ooo I o.oo-1 - o.oo I ~o:I 
228 I 95 I ICenified Subs1 i1u1e Teachers ooo I 0.00 o.oo I 550.00 

229 1981 INon-cenified Substilule Teachers ooo I 3,600.00 3,600.00 I (550.00) 

230 20 I\ !Social Security o.oo I 223.20 223.20 I 0.00 

231 "I 2\ !Employer Med icare o.oo I 52.20 s2.20 I 0.00 

232 I I I 
233 Total Regular Instruction Program o.oo I 3.81s.40 I 3.875.40 j ooo I 

234 

~72J30 

236 

!Other Student Support 

I 69] !Pan-time Personnel 

I I I I i 
! I I I 

o.oo I 30.280.00 30.280.00 ! 2.419.65 I 
237 20 I I !social Security o.oo I 1,877.36 1.8,7.36 I 150.02 I 
238 2121 jEmploycr Medicare o.oo I 439.06 439.06 I 3s.os I 
239 

240 
T 
Totnl Student Support 

I I 
o.oo I 32.s96.42 I 32.596.42 I 2 ,604.75 1 

241 I 
I 

242 Sub Fund 171 -Title I School Improvement Expenses l 
243 

244 70000 I \Education l I 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 

Co. Comm May 6. 2024 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Buc.Jgct 

68 .265 31 

68.265.31 

68,265.31 

68.265.31 

0.00 

68,265.31 

0.00 

550.00 

J,050.00 

223.20 

52.20 

3,875.40 

32.699.65 

2.027.38 

474.14 

35,201.17 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

4 

245 

246 72000 ,__ 
247 ,__ 
~ 7)) 10 

249 

250 

251 

~ - - ~ ---

253 

254 

~ -
256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

524 

- ---

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/\2/2024 16:46 

Su~ort Services 

Sun[J_nrl Serl'ices 

In Services/Staff Development --

_ Total S111!rort Services 

- -· 

Tomi Exrenditurcs Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expcm.lilurcs 

Emlin2 Funcl Balance 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I I 
I 2023-2024 I 

Org llgt I 
I 
I 

... -

I 
I 0.00 

! 
0 00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 
0.00 

I 0.00 

I 

I 
0.00 I 

E 

2023-202-1 

Amds 

--

31,793.49 

31. 793.49 

68,265.31 

o_oo 

68,265.31 

68,265.31 

U.00 

F G I H 

I 
Approvcu Proposcu I Proposcu ! 

I 

Amclccl llgt Am<ls I Amued lludget 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

31,793.49 (2,60-1 75)1 29,188 .74 

i 
31,793.49 (2.604 75)1 29. I 88. 74 

I 
! 
I 

68,265.31 0.00 [ 68,265.31 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
68,165_3 I o.oo I 68,165.31 

I 
68,265.31 0.00 I 68,265.31 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 



A 1a C 

1 1 1 Federal Fund 142 
2 4/ 11/2024 16:46 I I ,._ 

Account Number J 

3 
4 I 

265 47000 I Federal Government 

266 I 
267 Sub Funtl ! 1209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality Revenue 

268 1 1 
269 4 7100 i Federal Thro,rg/1 State 

270 471 89 1 Eisenhower Pro f l)cvelopmenl Sta te Grants 

271 I 
272 47147 1 Safe & Drug Free School s 

273 I 
I 

274 47! 89-CAR23 I Eisenhower Prof Dcvclopmcnl Stale Grants -
275 

276 

277 

278 

279 
>- ·-

280 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

2B9 Sub Fund 

290 -
291 70000 

292 

293 71000 

294 

295 71100 

296 

297 

29B 

299 

300 

301 

302 
303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

BOE April 2024 
Budge! Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

i 
49800 1 Trans fer In 

I 
I Total Federal Through Sta re 

I 
i Total Federal Government 

I 
I Total Revenue 

I 

· \Total Other Sources 

- ... 

Total Title IIA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

I 

• 1209 - Title llA Teacher Quality Expenses 

i I 
I \Education 

! 
i Instruction 

1 1 
] !Re gular lnstr11ctio11 Program 

189 1 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 1 Cenified Subs 

198 1 Non-Cert Subs 

201 Social Security 

204 1 Slate Retiremcnl 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 1 Suoolies/Matcrials 
499 : Other Supp!ics/Moterials 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

! 
i 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I I 
I I 

154,978.49 

I 
0.00 

I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
I 

I 54,978.49 j -

154,978.49 

1 s4.978.49 I 

I o.oo I 
i 

154,978.49 

I 
I 

-- 1 I 
I 

I 

I-
0.00 

2 ,000.00 

I 2,000.00 

248.00 

0.00 

58.00 

0.00 
o.oo I 

4,306.00 

E F I G H 

I ·-· 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Anllls I Am<lcd Bgl A mds Amdcd Budget 

! I - . 

I 
I I 

o.oo I 154,978.49 0.00 154,978.49 

·- --- - -
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 05,068 . 96 I 105,068 .96 0.00 105,068.96 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
105,06 8.96 260,047.45 ooo I 260,047.45 

I I 
105,068.96 260.041.4s I 0.00 260,047.45 

I 
105,068.96 260,047.45 ooo I 260,047.45 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
105,068.96 260,047.45 0.00 260,047.45 

I 
I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

I 
0.00 , ooo I 000 0.00 

6,000.00 8,_~()_QcQ_(!_ o.9_o_\- 8.000.00 

11,500.00 13,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 

1.086.00 1.334.00 000 1,334.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

254. 00 312.00 0.00 312.00 

0.00 0.00 ooo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
18,840.00 23,146.00 0.00 23. 146.00 

- ·· -···· -

I 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 -4/1 2/2024 IG:4G - Account Number 
3 
4 I 

30B Sub Fund 1 1209 - Title IIA Tc~chcr Quality 
309 I 
310 70000 1 Education 
311 ---·-
312 72000 Support Services 

313 I 
314 721 JO I ESE11 Title If A 

315 3221 Evaluation and Testing 

316 

317 
>---- · - - - -

2-2!. 722/(} ESEII Title II A 

319 189 Other Salaries & Wages ,__ 
320 201 Social Security 
321 204 Stale Reliremenl 
322 206 Life Insurance 

323 2011 Medical lnsuruncc 
324 208 Dental Insurance 

325 212 Employer Medicare 

326 )55 Travel 

327 399 Contracted Services -
328 499 Other Supplies and Materials 

329 524 [n-Service/Staff Development 

330 599 Other Charges 

331 

332 

333 99/00 Trans{irs Out & Indirect Cosr 

334 504 Indirect Cosl 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
I 2023-2024 

Org Ilg! 

- - ---

0 00 

I 0 00 

I 

I 10.328 00 

6,840.00 

7,722 .00 

160.00 

10,812.00 

380.00 

I 1,600.00 I 
1,330.49 

ooo I 
soo.oo I 

11,00000 

I 0 .00 

I 150,672.49 [ 

I 
I 

- -- 0.00_ 1 ,__ 
335 590 I cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 

336 

337 

338 

339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

o.oo I 
__ ,,_ ·- ·-

Total Expenditures II 154,978.49 

- - .... 

llcginnin_g Fund Balance 0.00 

1 Revenues 154,978.49 

I 
I Expcndilures 154,978.49 

Ending Fund Balance 0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposcc.l 

Annis I Amdccl llgt Amds Amcled Budget 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo i 0.00 0.00 

.\4 .000.00 I 54,328.00 0.00 154,328.00 

2,730.00 9,570.00 o.oo I 9,570 .00 

2,788.00 10,510.00 000 10,510.00 

0.00 160.00 0.00 160.00 

0.00 10,812.00 0.00 10,812.00 

0.00 380 00 0 00 380.00 

640.00 2,240.00 0.00 2,240.00 -- ··-·- ---• 

5,070.96 6,401.45 000 6,401.45 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 2,500.00 000 _ 2,500.00 

29,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 

0 00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

86,228.96 136,901.<15 o.oo I 136,901 .45 
---·--···-

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

I 

105,068.96 260,047.45 0.00 260,047.45 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
105,068.96 260,047.45 0.00 260,047.45 

105,068.96 260,047.45 0.00 260,047.45 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A ,~ C 

1 ----- -__ u __ -- Federal Fund 142 
----

2 -1 , 121202 .; 16:46 I - Account Number I 3 

4 I 
348 I 
349 Sub Fund I J309 - Title Ill Revenue 

350 I I 
351 47000 ! !Federal Government 
352 I 
353 47/0IJ I \Fede ml T11ro11gh Stnre 
354 47146 ' ·Title II Engl ish Language Acquis it ion Grants 

355 I 
356 471 46-CAR2J I Title II English Language Acqui sition Grants 

357 

359 Tot:,] Federal Through St:ttc 

359 

360 !Tota l Federa l Government 

361 1 1 
362 Total Rc\'enuc 

363 
---· -- .\ - -· . 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 
369 Sub Fund 
370 

371 70000 
372 

373 71000 
374 

375 71100 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

364 

365 

3S6 

387 

~ 
389 

390 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

!Total Other Sources 

Total Title Ill Revenue 

I 
309 - Title Ill Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

I 
Regular / 11struc1io11 Program 

189 !Other Salaries & Wages 

195 !Certi fi ed Subs 

198 !Non-Cert Subs 

201 !soci al Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 I Life Insurance 

207I !Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

212 I Emolovcr Medicare 

399 !Other Contracted Services 

4'.'.9 Instructional Supplies 

471 I ·software 

722 Regular Instruct ion Equipment 

' 
iTotal Rc2ular Instruction Progrnm 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I -- --
2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 

I 

29,501.98 I 
I I 
I ooo I 

I 
29,50 1.98 

I 
29,501.98 

! I 
I 29.so1.9s I 

0.00 

I 
29,501.98 

I 
I 
I 

0,00 

440.00 

1,260.00 

1os.4o I 

0.00 

ooo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 

24 .65 

0.00 
7,'.'.00.00 

12,500.00 

I 0.00 

I 
I 21_530.05 

E F G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

,\mds Arndell llgt Amlfs Amdcd Budget 
I 

I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

4,379.JO ]3,88 1.28 0.0D 33,881.18 

I 
10.s6s .12 I 10.s6s.12 I 000 10,56&.72 

I I 
14,948.02 I 44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

i 
14.94&.02 I 44,450.00 I 0.00 44,450.00 

I I 
14,948 .02 44.450.00 I 000 44,450.00 

I - - ----- ---- ----
0.00 o .oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44 ,450.00 

I 

I I 
I 

I 

I I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 440.00 I 0.00 440.00 

1so.oo I 1,440.00 I 0.00 1,440.00 

11 . 17 11 6.51 I 000 I 16.57 

o oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 ·--··--~~ 
2.61 21.26 I 0.00 27.26 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
15,576.30 '.'.'.'.,776.30 0.00 '.'.'.'.,776.30 

( 12.500.00) 000 0.00 0 .00 

o oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
3,270.08 24 .soo 13 I 0 00 24.800.13 



A 19 
1 I i 
~ 

Account Number 1-1 
3 
4 

391 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

11 
1 1 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/12/2024 10:46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I D 

I 

I 
2023-2024 

Org Dgt 
I I 
I I 

E I F G H 

I 
2023-2024 I Approved rroposcll l'ro11osc!l 

Amds I Amrkd Ugt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 
I I I 



A la 
1 11 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2 
Accounr Number 1-1 

4/12/2024 I 6:46 2023-2024 - - -

3 Org Dgt 
4 

392 Sub Fund 
393 

394 70000 
395 

396 72000 
397 
398 72210 

399 
400 

401 
>--- -- -

402 

403 
404 

405 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 99100 

411 
412 

413 

414 

415 
416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 
423 

BOE April 2024 
Budgel Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

i I I 
I 309 Title Ill I 
I 
! Education I 
i I 
I Support Services 

I I 
I 

I 89 1 Olher Salaries & Wages 3,802.50 

201 [Social Security 2)5.76 

204 State Retirement 342.23 ----
212 1 Employer Medicare 55.14 

499 [ Other Suoolies & Materials 750.00 
524 [ In-Service/Staff Development I 0.00 

790 1 Other l:::quiomenl I 2,786.30 

I 1,911.93 I 
I I 
i I 
I 
! Transfers 0111 & /11direct Cost I 

504 !Indirect Cost I 0.00 
590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) I 0.00 

0.00 

I 
Total Expenditures Title Ill 29,501.98 

I 
Beginning Funrl Balance 0.00 

Revenues 29,501.98 

i Expenditures 29,501.98 

I I 
Endin2 Fund Dalance 0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Dgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

5,491.so I 9.300.00 I 0.00 __ 9_J12_0:.QO_ 
26s.6s I 504.44 0.00 504.44 

451.45 793.6S 0.00 793 .68 
62.83 ! 111 .91 I 0.00 117.97 

250.00 1.000.00 I 0.00 1,000.00 
7,93 ).78 7,933.78 0.00 7,933.78 

(2.786 JOi i o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
11,677.94 19,649.s1 I 0.00 19,649.87 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I ooo I 0.00 

I 
14,94s.02 I 44,450.00 o.oo I 44,450.00 

I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 , 0.00 44,450.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE C D E F G H 

1 Federal Fund I 42 
2 4/1~2024 16:46 2023-2024 I 20Z3-20H Approl'cd Pro(losc,I Proposccl 

- Account Number I I 
3 Org Dgt Amcls Amtlccl Bgt Amlls Amded Budge! 
4 i 

424 1 1 I [ I I I ill Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Revenue 1 --- - --,..---------• 

42s I I I 
42i 47000 I Fcdcrnl Government i 
428 ! I 
429 47 /00 I Federal Thro11gh Srare i I 
430 47590 Other Federal Through S1a1e RO ,R9'i .03 [ 0.00 80,895.03 0 00 80 ,895.03 

~ ----- --d i 
432 47590-CAR23 I Other Federal Through Stale O 00 i 52. I 80.47 52. 180.47 0 00 52. 180.47 

433 ____ I i 
434 --- , Total Feder:il Throu~h Stale 80,895.03 I 52,180.47 133,075.50 000 133 ,075.50 

435 I I 
436 Tot:il Federa l Government 80,895.03 52, 180.47 133,075.50 0.00 133,075.50 

~ - -----------j,--t---- - - ------------------ - - ·-- - - - - _,._ ! -------------+--------1------+--- --- ---
438 Total Revenue 80,895.03 I 52,180.47 133 ,075 .50 0 00 133,075.50 

439 I I 
440 ~ Total Other Sources 0.00 ! -- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

"74, ! I I «2 - Total Title IV - Technolo~y Revenue 80,895.03 I 52,180.47 133,075.50 0.00 133,075.50 w . I 
444 i 

445 Sub Fund I 409 Title IV - Expenditures I I 
446 I I 
447 70000 Education 

-;--------- - - ------ - -------t--- -----+------- -+--------+------+- -------1 
448 

449 71000 lnstruclion I I 
450 

45 1 71 JOU =R=-e-"g,=,l=a,~· =" ='"'""',-="c=f=in=11=P=1"'-n"'g1=·0="=-' ----------------'f----------+--------j--------l------ +---- - ---
452 I I 6 Teudms 0.00 66,000.00 66,000.00 0.00 66,000.00 
~ 163 Educalional Assistants O 00 5.114.50 5. 114.50 0.00 5. I J 4.50 
454 195 Cenified Subs1i1u1e 2,200.00 ( 1.210.00) 990.00 0.00 990.00 
455 198 Non-Cenilied Subslitulc 2,850.00 \ (570 00) 2.280.00 0.00 I 2.280.00 
456 201 Social Security 314.00 i 4,348.00 4,66? _00 O 00 I 4,662.00 
457 204 _ Stale Retirement O 00 6,300.00 6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 
458 ____ ____ _ ___l_ll Employer Medicare 74.00 1,016.00 1,090.00 0.00 1,090.00 
459 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 9,177.03 1 (4. 177.0] ) 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

460 722 _ lnmuclional Equipment _ _ ______ 0.00 I 5,000 00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 
46 1 t4.6tsoJ s1.s21.47 96.436.so ooo I 96.436.so 
462 71130 Olher Srudenr Supporl ! I 
463 790 Other Equipment ---- - - ~ - 0.00 j I 0,000.00 I 0,000.00 0 .00 I 0,000.00 

464 _ . __ o __ l)o I 10,000.00 I 10,000 .00 o.oo I 10.000.00 
465 I 1 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 



A IEA C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 4il1/2024 16:46 I - Account Number I 
3 
4 

466 72210 
467 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 
473 
474 

475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 
481 
4B2 
483 
484 
485 
4E6 
487 
488 

BOE Aprtl 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I 
\ ]Sueeort Services/Regular Instruction Program 

189 1 Other Salaries & Wages 

201 I Social Security 

204 State Reliremenl 

207 Medical Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

790 Other Fquinment 

Total Title JV 

I 
\Total Expenditures Tille IV 

I 
IBe~inning Fund Balance 

I 
Revenues 

I 
i \Expenditures 

I ! 
j iEnding Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

OrgBgt 

I 25,500.00 

I 1.58100 
2,295.00 
4,034.00 

310.00 I 
500.00 

32,000 00 
0.00 

I I 
66,2so oo I 

I ' 

80,895.03 

I 0.00 

8o,s9s.oJ I 
I 

80,895.03 

0.00 

I 
I 

E F G H 

I I 
2023-2024 I Approve<! I Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I I 
I I I 

(13,500 00) 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 
(831.00) 750 00 0.00 750.00 

(2 ,295 00)! o.oo I ooo I 0.00 
(~_03H0) 0.00 000 0.00 

( 190.00) 180.00 0.00 180.00 
o.oo I 500.00 0.00 500.00 

( 18.791.00) 13,209.00 o.oo I 13,209.00 
o oo I 0 00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I 
(39 .641 00) 26,639.00 000 ! 26,639 00 

I I I 
52, 180,47 j 133,01s.so I 0.00 133,075.50 

! 
o.oo I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

52,180.47 133,075.50 i 0.00 133,075.50 
! 

52,180.47 133,075.50 ! 0.00 133,075.50 

i 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I I 



A C 

Federal Fund 142 

~ 
3 

Account Number f-1 4IP
1
20'4 16:46 

489 I Sub Fund I 1439 21st CCLC Grant - Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 
! 
l 

2023-2024 I -----·-!----- ---

Org Ilgt I 
l 

E F G H 

2023-202~ 

I 
Appro\'cll Proposc1I Pro11oscd 

Amds Amdcd llgt Amds Amded lludgel 

I I 

491" 47000 I federal Government I ____ I 400 I 
492 

493 47100 ~ !Federal Through Srare 
--:;-;- 47150\ 2151 CCLC Revenue 
495 

496 Tota l l'elleral Through Stale 

0.00 74.250.00 I 74.250.00 I o oo I 74.250.00 

74.250.00 I 74.250.00 I 0 .00 o oo I 74.250.00 
497 

498 Total l'c1lcr.il Government 0.00 14_2so.oo I 74_2so .oo I o oo I 74,250.00 
499 

500 Total Revenue 0.00 74 ,250.00 74.250.00 0.00 74,250.00 
501 
502 Total Other Sources 000 ! o oo I o.oo I 0,00 0,00 
503 I I r::::-:-1--------------l-,~~~~~~~=-----~~-------;;-d-----------=--:---::-::----+---n nn I 74 ,,;n no I 7J ~,;o.oo I Tota l Tit le IV - Tcch_no_t_o_gy Rc\'cnuc -,-- - --- . -,--- o.oo I -- _____ 7_4,250.00 

I 

Sub Fun <l · L___ _ _________,.l--
439 21st CCLC Grant - Expenditures 

___ [ 
I I LCBOE: 

CCLC amendment; to 
complete the fiscal year. 

508 
--- -- -- I I 

509 73300 _, __ :;;Cs,0~11~11~11!,,;11~11~i1~v"S~e;,,:1,~•i!e,ce~s'-------------------- -----l---------
510 105 Supervisor/Director 

511 I I 6 Trenchers 

512 163 -IEducational Assistants 

51J I 20 I I I Social Security 

I 

0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 000 [7 o oo ·- 1-• -- 000 1- ··- 52,000.00 52.000 00 6,003 .00 I 58,003.00 

I 0 00 8,000.00 8,000 00 (4 ,2 !0.00)1 , .. - ·-- 3 ,790.00 
o.oo I 3,720.00 3,720.00 111.00 I 3,831.00 

514 I 204 1 !Stale Retirement 

515 I 212 1 !Employer Medicare 
0.00 ! 4,078.00 4,078 .00 6os 9a L _ --- 4,686 .00 

I o .oo I 870.00 &70.00 26.00 I 896 ,00 
516 I 35_5_I !Travel o oo I 0.00 0.00 o oo I 0 00 

517 422 II FoodSupplics j ---1 · · · -·--- 1 ···- I 
518 4991 IO1her Supplies & Materials 

n no I 1 in,i nn I 104.00 (6 i 200) ! 492.00 

(83') 001 ! 
519 524LJProfesional Deve lopment 

I o.oo I 978.00 

I o.oo I 3,500.00 
520 
521 

I o .oo I 74.250.00 j 
522 I 
523 I I !Total Title IV o .oo I 14.2so.oo I 
524 I I , 
525 I !Total Expend itures Title IV I I 

I I 
0.00 

526 I I I 

~ I !Beginnin g l'und Balance ' 

74,250.00 
I I 

528 

529 

530 

531 

532 

533 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I !Revenues 

E:<E_cndit u res 

Ending l'und Balance 

o.oo I o.oo I 

o.oo r 14,2so.oo I 

I 
o.oo I 14,zso.oo I 

I 
o.oo I _(J.QOL _ _ 

978 .00 139.00 
3,500.00 11 .0S?.Oc))j 2,413 .00 

74.250.:1 0.00 I 74,250.00 

74.2so.oo I ooo I 74.250.00 

I 
14,2so.oo I 74,250 .00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
74,250.00 0.00 74,250.00 

74,250.00 0,00 74,250.00 

o.oo _I __ _o.oo 0.00 



A I~ C 

1 ! Federal Fund 142 

2 4/12/2024 16:46 ,- Account Number 
3 
4 i I 

534 l I 
535 
536 Sub Fund I 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

537 ! I 
538 47 /00 ! Federal Tlirough State 

>---
539 4713 11 Vocational Educ - Basic Granls 10 States 

540 I 
541 47131-RESI Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

542 I 
543 !Total Revenue 

544 I 
545 I 
546 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

547 

548 
549 7/300 Voca1io11al Education Program 

550 162 Clerical Personnel 

551 201 Social Security 

552 204 j State Retirement 

553 7J? Employer Medicare 

554 355 1Trnvel 

555 499 I Other Supplies and Materials 

556 730 !Vocational Instruction Equipment 

557 730-RES I !Vocational Instruction Equipment 
558 I I 

~ 
--- --· - '--·--·---~- ··-560 72130 I Other S111de111 S11eeor1 

561 

562 

563 
564 

565 

~ 
567 

568 

569 

570 

571 
572 72130 

573 
574 
575 
576 

577 

578 

579 
580 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

189 !Other Salaries & Wages 
201 !Social Security 

204 I Slate Retirement 
212 !Employer Medicare 

355 !Travel 
399 I Other Contracted Services 
524 I In-Service/Staff Develooment 
599 I Other Charges 

Vocational Education Program 

355 Travel 
524 ln-Service/ScafT Development 

Total Ex11cnditurcs Carl Pcrltins 

Revenues 

- -- -·-

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I I 
I 2023-2024 I 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I I 

86, 192.25 

0.00 

86,1 92.25 

I 
I I 

I I 

I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 

I 7,000.00 

43,000.00 

o.oo I 

I 50,000.00 

E 

2023-2024 

Amds 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

(2.829. 1-1) 

I 
0.00 

I 
(2.S29 . 1-i)I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

0.00 

o.oo I 

000 

o.oo I 
o oo I 
o.oo I 

(2 ,668.08) 

o.oo I 
(:!.66 8.08) 

I -- - ~ ---

4,000.00 o.oo I 
248.00 0.00 

348.00 o oo I 
5s.oo I 0.00 

14,123.63 0.00 
3,500.00 0.00 

9,614 .62 0 00 

I 0.00 0.00 

I 31.892 25 I o.oo I 

I I 

I 
800.00 o.oo I 

3.500:00 (161.06) 1 
4.300.00 (1 61.06) 

86,192.25 (2,829.14) 

I 

s6,192.2s I (2.829.14) 

F I G H 

I -- ~~--
Appro\'Ctl I Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ogt I Amds I Arndcd Budget 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
&3,363 .11 I 0.00 83,363 11 

: i 
o .oo I 0.00 0.00 

! I 
&3,363 .11 I ooo I 83,363.1 I 

I I 
! I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 

0 .00 , 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 ' 0 00 0.00 

000 i 0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 
0 .00 I 0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 

40,3 3 1.92 0.00 40,331.92 

o .oo I 0.00 0.00 

47,33 1.92 I ooo I 47,331.92 

I 
I 

4,000.00 o oo I 4,000.00 

24s .oo I ooo I 248 .00 

348.oo I 0.00 348.00 
58.00 0.00 58.00 

14,123.63 ooo I 14, 123.63 

3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 

9,614.62 o.oo I 9,614.62 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

31,&92.25 I ooo I 31,892.25 

I 

I 
800.00 ' 0.00 800.00 

3,338.94 0.00 3.338.94 
4.138.94 0.00 4.138.94 

83,363.11 0.00 83,363.1 I 

83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 



A IE4 
1 I i 
2 ! I - Account Number i! 
3 

4 

581 

58 2 

583 

584 

585 

BOE April 2024 

Budget Comm April 15. 2024 
Co . Comm May 6, 2024 

11 

I I 
I-[ Expentlilurcs 

I : Ending Fund Balance 
1 1 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/ 12/2024 16:46 

--~--- -~ •- •-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I I 
I 2023-2024 I 

Org Bgt I 
I 
I 

aG,1n.2s I 

I 0.00 I 
I 

E I F G H 

I I 
2023-20H I A11provcd Pro[lOscd Proposed 

Amcls I Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I -
I I I 

,2.s29_1-11I sJ,363.11 I o.oo I 83,363.11 

U.00 I 0.00 I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 



A 

1 - . -
2 

C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

_______________ Fcdcralfundl42 ______________ J__ ____ i i -- -
4/1212024 IG :46 I 2023-2024 I - Account Number I 

I 3 
4 

5B6 
5B7 Sub Fund 
588 -
589 47000 
590 
591 47 JOO 

592 

593 

594 

595 

596 
597 

598 

599 
600 

601 

602 
603 

604 

605 
606 Sub Fund 
607 

608 70000 
609 
610 71000 
611 

612 71100 -613 

614 

615 
616 

617 

618 

619 
620 

621 
622 
623 Sub Fund 
624 

625 70000 
626 
627 72000 
628 

629 72120 

630 -
631 
632 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15. 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I Org Bgt 
I I 

I 
897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Revenue I I 

I I Federal Go~er~mcnt . 
i 

Federal Through State 

47 143 !Special Ed ucation Grants to States 000 

1 1 I 
I 
I 

\ !Total Federal Through State 0.00 

I 
I Total Federal Government 0.00 
I I I I 

! Total Revenue 0.00 

I ! I 
!Total Oll,er Sources I o oo I 

t I 
I 'Total IDEA B Revenue I 0.00 

! I I 
I 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 

I I I 
I !Education I 

----- --·---·- --· --- --- . 
Instruction 

---
Se,eciaf Education Program 

189 Other Salaries & Wages o.oo I 
201 1 Social Security 0.00 
204 State Retirement 0.00 
212 I Employer Medicare I o.oo I 
3P Contracts with Private Agencies o.oo I 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 
725 Special Education Equipment I 0.00 

11 I 
[Total Re2ular Instruction Program 0.00 

I ; I 
897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures I 

I 
Education 

Support Services 

Seecial Ed11cario11 Program 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 

524 ln-Servicc/StafT Development 0.00 

I I 

E F G H 

Proposed I Proposed 
... ---··--

2023-2024 Approved 

Am,ls Arndell Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 
I I I 
I I 
I 

I I - -· -·-- -- -
I 
I 
! 

100,000.00 100,000 00 0.00 100,000.00 

I I 
I 

I 00,000.00 I I 00,000,00 I 0.00 100,000.00 

I 
100,000.00 100,000.00 o.oo I 100,000.00 

I 
100,000.00 I 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I I 
100,000.00 I I 00,000.00 I 0.00 100,0 00.00 

I 
I 
I I 
LCBOE; 
Implementation Grant 
ye.ar end amendments. 

I 1----
I 

~:~5---/--4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 
250.00 250.00 250.00 
375.00 37s.oo I 0.CJO I/ 375.00 

60.00 60.00 i 0.00 I.( 60.00 
s,61s .oo I 5,6 I 5.00 i r4ss.001I 5, I 60.00 

o.oo I 000 : 0.00 0.00 
6,974.62 I 6,974.62 1,755.00 8,729.67 

i 
17,274.67 11.214.62 I 1,300.00 18,574.62 

I 
I 

I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0 00 0.00 0.00 

I I 



A le C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I E G l H 

Federal Fund 142 
- ----·- 1--------~-----+-- ----- I 

2 

3 
Account Number 

4/ 1212024 16:46 2023-2024 

Org Bgt l 
2023-202~ Approved Proposeil 

/\mds /\mdcd Dg1 /\m<ls 1 
4 I I I J i I 

633 Total Special Education Program I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
634 - - -- I I I 

Proposed 

/\mclecl Budget 

0.00 

635 727 /0 Trmrsp_orrar/011 _ -·- _ . _ I \ I 
636 J 15 Con1rnc1s wilh Ve hicle Owners 0.00 I 7.700.00 7,700.00 0.00 I 7,700.00 

~ 3381 Maintenance & Re air Services - Vehicles O 00 L____ __ 0.00 I . _Q.00 ·I 0.00 I 0.00 1 I 638 I 425 Gasoline O 00 I 2,000.00 2.000.00 ( 1.300.00)i 700.00 
639 7291 Transportation E uipment 0.00 73,025.38 I 73,025 .38 ] 0.00 ! 73,025.38 
640 I 
641 Total Snccial E!lucation Program O 00 n.725.38 82,725.38 11.300.00)i 81,425.38 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15. 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

- ---------



A 

1 

2 ,-- Account Number 
3 

4 

642 

643 

644 

64 5 

646 

647 

648 

649 -
650 

651 

652 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

a C 

Federal Fund 142 

I 4112/20 24 16:46 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I ITotat Expenditures 897 

11 
\ I Beginning Fund Balance 

I 
I Revenues 

Expenditures 

I 
I Endinl! Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 
I 

I 
0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 

I 

Approved Proposed Proposed - . 

I Amds Arndell Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE 

1 I 
2 

C 

Fcucral Fund 142 
4/1212024 16 :46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 1 

2023-2024 I 
~ Account Number 

1·1 I 3 

4 

653 ! I I 
654 Sub Funu I j898 - IDEA Parlncrship for Systemic Change Preschool - Revenue j 

655 i I -
I Federal Government 656 47000 

---·-
657 I 
658 47 /0(} I I Federal Through S1are -- --- ... ----
659 47 143 [_! Special Ed~calio~ Gran ls lo Slates 

660 I I 661 
662 Tot:il Federal Throueh Slate I 

I 663 
664 Total l'cdera\ Government I 
665 1- I 
666 Total Revenue 

667 
668 \Total Oilier Sources 

669 i I 
670 \Tola\ IDEA B Revenue 

671 I I 
672 I 
673 Sub Funu I 898 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

674 I 
675 70000 I I Euucation 
676 I 
677 71000 I Instruction 
676 
679 7 I 200 I Seecial Ed11cario11 Program 

189 I~ Other Salaries & Wages 
-
660 
681 
662 
683 
684 
685 
686 
687 
688 Sub Fund 
689 
690 70000 -
691 
692 72000 
693 

694 72220 

695 
696 

697 
698 
699 

BOE April 2024 
Budge( Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

20 I I Social Security 
204 I I SI ale Retirement 

212 IEmplo~er Medicare --·- -·--· ··- ·-PSI jSpccial Education Eguipmenl 

I 
Total Regular Instruction Pro!!ram 

898 - IDEA Partner-ship for Systemic Change Preschool - Expenditures 

Education 

I Support Scn•ices I 

Sf!.ecial Educalion Program 

4991 Oiher Supplies & Mat~rials 
524 In-Service/Sia ff Devclopmcnl 

I 
j [Total Special Education Program 

11 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

I 

0.00 , 

000 : 
000 I 

0.00 
ooo l 

-~ -- -
0.00 

' 
' 

T 
' 

' 
I 

000 I 
0.00 

000 

I 

E F G H 

! I 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposetl 

Amcls Amcled Rgl I Amcls Amtlc~cl Buclgct 

! I 

I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 0,000.00 I 10.000.00 I 000 10,000.00 

I - - -~ 

I 
10.000.00 I o 00 I -· 

10.000.00 I I 0,000.00 

I 
. -· 

I 
I 0,000.00 j 10.000.00 I o.oo I 10,000.00 

I 
I 0,000.00 I I 0,000.00 I 0.00 10,000.00 

I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0 00 0.00 

I I 
10,000.00 i 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 

l I 
I I . 

I 

I 
I 
I 

3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 3,?00.00 
200.00 I 200.00 0.00 200.00 
300.00 JOO.DO 000 300.00 

so.oo I 50.00 0.00 50.00 -·--
o.oo I ooo I 0.00 0.00 

---- - --
3,750.00 J.1so.oo I 0.00 3,750.00 

-- -- ----~- - ------

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6,?so.oo I 6,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 

6,250.00 6,250.00 0.00 6,250.00 

i 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6. 2024 

I~ C 

1 1 Federal Fund 142 
4! 1 :?12024 16 :46 

I 
I 

Total Expenditures 898 

I 
Beginning Fund Balance 

l Revenuc-.s 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
I 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

E I F G I H 

I I 
2023-2024 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

I I I 
I I I 
I I 

10,000.00 I 10,000.00 o.oo I I 0,000.00 

I I 
11.00 I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
10,000.00 I 10,000.00 I o.oo I 10,000.00 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

A li:1 C D E I F G H 

1 11 Federal Fund 142 I I I 

2 I q/1 '.!/2024 16:46 2023-2024 2023-2024 A1111rovcd Proposed Proposed 
>-- Account Number -

1 3 Org Dgt Amds Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd Ruclgct 
4 I_!_ ___ I I 

101 ! I I 
708 i Expenditures 0.00 t 0,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 I 0,000.00 
~ i ---
71 o I En1ling Fu ncl Dalance ______ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

711 1------- - ----------- -----+--------<----------+---------i-' ------i---------1 

712 - '1 - - ----t-------- - 1 
713 Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0 - [ - -----

714 I i __ 
715 
716 47404 ARP Homeless Revenue 0.00 14.241.53 14,241.53 0.00 14 ,:241.53 

111 I I I I 
~ !Total Revenue 0.00 14,241.53 14 ,241.53 0.00 14 ,241.53 

719 

720 I 
721 Sub Fund 701 - ARP llomclcss Expenditures 

7U I 
72J 
724 72130 01her S111de111 S11fJ{mr1 

725 189 O ther Su larics & ·wages 0.00 G,750.00 6,750.00 ! 0.00 6,750.00 

726 20 11 Social Security 000 418.50 I 418.50 I 0.00 418.50 
727 204 . S1a1e Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
728 212 Employer Medicare 0.00 97 .88 97 .88 I 0.00 97.88 
729 355 Travel 0.00 890.80 890.80 I 0 00 890.80 
no 599 Other Charges 0 00 6,084 .35 \ 6 ,084 35 I 0.00 I 6,084 .35 
~ ______ _ _ __ _ ooo 14.241.53 t4,24t.53 I o.oo 14,241.53 

732 :!! 

1

_ !!!.l!l.l~ pcnditurcs _ _ _ _ _____ _ 0.00 14,24 1.53 14,241.53 o.oo 14,241.53 -735 
736 Revenues - - 0.00 ··14,241.53 14,241.53 0.00 14,241.53 
737 

BOE April 2024 
Budge! Comm April 15, 2024 
Co . Comm May 6, 2024 



A 1a C 

1 i I Federal Fund 142 
2 I 4! 11/2024 16:46 

3 
Account Number j ] 

4 1 

738 I Expenditures 
739 I 
740 Ending Fund Dalance 

741 I 
742 Sub Fund \908 - ARP IDEA Revenue 

743 I I 
744 i 
745 47402 ARP Revenue 

746 I 
747 \Total Revenue 
748 
749 -
750 Sub Fund 908 -ARP IDEA Expenditures 
751 

752 
753 7/200 Se_ecial Education Progra111 

754 I 16 T eache rs 
755 201 I Social Security 

756 2041 State Retirement 
757 206 Life Insurance 

758 207 1 Med ica l Insurance 

759 208 Dental Insurance 

760 212I Emoloyer Medicare 

761 41 11l sonware 
762 I 
703 I 
764 72/30 I IOilrer S111den1 S11neor1 

765 130 Socia l Workers 

766 201 !Socia l Secur ity 

767 204 !S tate Retirement 
76B 206 \ !Life Insurance 

769 207 !Medical Insurance 
770 2os l I Dental Insurance 

771 2 12 1 Employer Medicare 
772 

773 - ----
774 72220 S ue.e.ort Services!Seecial Ed11ca1ion Program 

775 312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
776 I 
777 i 
776 727 JO I Trans12.or1a1ion 
779 315 'contrncts with Vehicle Owners 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
I 2023-2024 

I Org Ogt 

o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 

I 

o.oo I 
- -·-- I 

o.oo I 

I 
I 

ooo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 

I 0.00 

! 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 ·-- ·- - ·0~00 1 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

0. 00 
0.00 

0.00 - ---- --··- -
780 

781 

782 

7B3 
784 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I 0.00 

1Total Expenditures I 0.00 

I 

E I F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amlfs I Amtlc<l Bg,t I Amds Amdcd Budge, 
I I 

14,241.53 I 14,241.53 J o.oo I 14,241.53 

I I I 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

i I 
I I 

I ! ; 

2.443.5 1 1-- -- 2.443.51 i o.oo I 2.4•13.51 

I I --
2.443 .5 I 2 _4,13 _51 I ooo I 2.443. 51 

I I I 

I I 
I I I 
I I I 

i I 
! I 

o.oo I o .oo I 0.00 000 
0.00 o .oo I o.oo I 0. 00 

o_ oo I o.oo I ooo I 0. 00 
0.00 o oo I 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0 .00 i o_oo I 0.00 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 o .oo I 0 00 0.00 

o.oo I 0 .00 i ooo I 000 
0.00 0.00 i ooo I 0.00 

I I I 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---4 
0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 
0. 00 0 .00 ! 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o .oo I 0.00 · 0.00 

0.00 0 .00 ! 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 
I 

2.443 .5 1 2,443 .5 1 I 0.00 2,443 .5 I 
2.443 .5 I 2,443.s I I 0.00 2 ,443 .51 

I I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0,00 
0.00 0 .00 0,00 0.00 

•-----
2,443 .51 2,443.51 0.00 2,443.51 

I I 



A 

1 

2 - Acco1111t Number 
3 

4 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15. 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Ilalancc 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/12/1024 16:46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 
I 

I 2023-2024 ! 
Org Ilgt I 

I 
0.00 ! 

I 
I o.oo I 
I I 

o.oo I 
I 

E F G I H 

I 
2023-2024 Approver! Proposed Proposed 

Arnds Arnded Ilgt Amds Amded Iludget 

2,443.51 2,443.s1 I 0.00 2,443.51 

2,443.51 2,443 .s1 I 0.00 2,443.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



A leA C 

1 1 1 Federal Fund 142 

2 4/12/2024 16:46 i - Account Number ! 
3 I 

4 I - Sub F11-nd ! \909 - IDEA B Revenue 791 

792 I 
793 47000 Federal Government 
794 I 
795 47100 I Federal Through Stale 

796 47143 Special Education Grnnis to States 
797 i 
798 47143-CAR.23 1 Special Education Grants lo Stales 
799 

800 

801 

802 

803 

804 Sub Fund 
805 

806 70000 
807 

808 71000 
809 

810 7/200 

811 -
812 

813 

814 

815 

816 

817 

818 -
819 

820 

821 

822 

823 

824 

BOE ApMI 2024 
Budge! Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I 
I 
i Total IDEA D Revenue 

I 
1909 - IDEA B Expenses 

I 
, !Education 

I I -
, !Instruction 

_J_ --
I \Seeciol Education Program 

I 16 1 !Teachers 
163 I !Educational Assis1an1s 

111 I Soeech Pa1ho\ogis1 
201 I Social Security 
204 Stale Retirement 
206 ! Life Insurance 

207 1 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

1121 Emolover Medicare 
429I lnstruclional Supplies 

499\ Oiher Supplies & Materials 

I !Total Regular Instruction Program 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-20N I 

I Org Dgt I 
I I 

I 
I 

1. 111,331.00 

I 
o.oo I 

I I 
I 

1, 121,JJ 1.00 I 

! 
I I 
I I I 

-

I I 

I I 
I 

47,000.00 
500,000.00 

20,000.00 
42,500.00 
35.soo.oo I 

3,o5o.oo I 
166.556.00 

I 6,675.00 

10,000.00 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 
83 L2& 1.00 

E I F G H 

I 
2023-2024 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Arndell Dgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
I I I 

I I 

I 

0.00 I. 121,331.00 0.00 1,111 .331.00 

197,758.46 I 197,75&.4 6 I 0.00 197.758.46 

I 

197,758.46 1,3 I 9,089.46 o.oo I 1,319,089:i 6_ 

I --·~•- - - . I -·- - ·-
I I 

------ -1 I 
I 

I I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I I 

0.00 ! 47,000.00 0.00 47.000.00 
10,000.00 I 570,000.00 0.00 570,000 .00 

0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10.000.00 

( 1.450 0011 41,050.00 000 41,050.00 
(I.000.00-11 34.500.00 0.00 34,500.00 

o.oo I 3.050.00 0.00 3,050.00 
s,444 oo I 172.000.00 0.00 172.000.00 
(375 .00) 6,300.00 I 0.00 6,300.00 
( 100 00) 9,900.00 I 0.00 9,900 .00 

0.00 o .oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 ooo I 0.00 0.00 

72 ,519.00 903,soo.oo I 000 903,800.00 



A I, C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

---2_ 
Account Number r1 4/12/2024 16:46 

3 

4 

825 Sub Fund 
826 

827 70000 
828 

829 72000 
830 

~ 72220 

~ 
833 

834 

835 

836 

837 

838 

839 

840 

841 

842 

843 

84~ 

845 

846 72710 

847 

848 

~ 
850 

851 

852 

853 

854 

855 

856 

857 

858 

859 

8G0 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 5, 2024 

11 
I 909 - IDEA B 

I 
I Education 

! 
i Support Services 
I 
l Se,ecial Educafion Program 

105 i I Supervisor/Director 
I 6 I I Secrctarv 

169 I I Pan-time Personnel 
201 I- Social Security 

204 I_ Stale Retirement 

206 I Liic Insurance 

207 I I Medical Insurance 

203 I Dental Insurance 
2121 Employer Medicare 

J 12 j I Contracts with Private A~c:m.:ics 
355 1 !Travel 

524 I In-S ervice/Sla ff Devcloomenl 

I 

--- -- Ur,.a11spor,a,ion 
J 13 I I Conlrncts with Parents 

3 15 I Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
--

11 
Ii 
I 
I Toto! Expenditures 909 

I 
J Beginning Fund Balance 

I 
I Revenues 

I 
I I fapenditurcs 

17 
I Encline: Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 
i 

2023-2024 I 
Ori; Bgt ! 

- - -·· 

E 

2023-2024 

Amlls 

I 
l !----

I 
l I 

I 
I 

I 

65.000.00 s.000.00 I 
I 02,500.00 0.00 
?2.000.00 0.00 
12,000.00 1 

0 00 ! 
13.000.00 '. 10000 

350.00 ' 0.00 
16,500.00 j 5,600.00 

900.00 10.00 

2.800 00 50.00 
45,000.00 89,479.46 

000 ' o oo I 
10,000.00 25.000.00 

290,050_00 , 125,239 _46 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00-, 

0.00 
0.00 . 0.00 -

i 
- -·--- ~ -· 

1.,21.331.00 I - -
191,1ss.46 I 

0.00 i 0.00 

1,121,331.00 197,758.46 

1,121,331.00 197,758.46 

I 0.00 0.00 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arndell Bgt Amds /\mded Budget 

i 
I 
l --- I 
I 

-- I ---, --- -

! 

70,000.00 i 0 00 70,000.00 
102.500.00 I 0.00 I 02.500.00 
?2.000.00 0 00 22,000.00 
J 2,000.00 I 0.00 12,000.00 
13.100 00 0 .00 13. 100.00 

350.00 0 00 350.00 
?2. I 00.00 0 00 22. 100.00 

910.00 0.00 910.00 
2.850.00 0 00 2,850.00 

IJ4.479.46 I 0 00 134,479.46 
0.00 0.00 0 00 

35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 
415,289.46 0.00 415,289.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o oo I 0.00 o_oo 

1,3 I 9,089.46 0.00 1,319,089.46 

- · -· 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,3 I 9,089.46 1 0.00 1,319,089.46 

1,319,089.46 0.00 1,319,089.46 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



/I I~ C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 4/1:112024 16:46 I - Account Number 

I 3 
4 

861 

862 Sub Fund 
863 

864 

865 

866 

867 

868 

869 

870 Sub Fund 
871 

_E1_ 
873 71200 

874 

875 

876 

877 

878 

879 

880 72110 
881 

882 

8B3 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 

889 

890 

891 

892 

893 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6. 2024 

I 
I 
1918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Revenue 

I 
1 1 

47403 !ARP Preschool Revenue 

I -· 
!Total Revenue 

I · --·--
I 
\918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Expenditures 

I 
I 
ISeecial Education Program 

116 I Teachers 
163 !Educational Assislants 
201 !Social Securitv 
2121 IEmeloyer Medicare 

I 
I 
JSueeort Ser-vices/Seeciaf Education Program 

312 !Contracts wi!l1 Private Agencies 
I 
I 
I 
!Total Expenditures 

I 
1 1 
I !Revenues 

i I 
I !Expenditures 

I I 
I !Ending Fund Balance 

1 1 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 
I 

o.oo I 
I .. 

o oo I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

I o.oo I 
I 0.00 

I o.oo I 
o oo I 

I 000 

I I 

I o.oo I 
I o.oo I 

I 
I 
I 0.00 

I 
I 
I 0.00 

I 
i 0.00 

I 
I 0.00 

I 

E F I G I H 

I I 
2023-2024 I Approved I Propose,! I Proposed 

Amds I Arndecl Bgt I Amds Amclcd Budget 

- I 
I I 
I I I 
I I 

0.00 o oo I 000 0.00 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
i 

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I o oo I 0.00 
0.00 0 00 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 o oo I 0.00 
0.00 ooo I ooo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 000 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I - · ·--1 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . -

I -· 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I I I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



A I~ C 

1 I I Federal found 142 
2 4/1211024 16:46 
~ Account Number 

i-1 
11 3 

4 

89~ 
11919 • Preschool Re,·cnue B95 Sub Fund 

B96 

B97 47000 Fcdcrnl Government 
89B ,__ 
B99 47/00 federal Thro_ugh State 

900 47145 3>pecial Education Preschool Grants 

901 
902 47145-CAR23 Special Education Preschool Grants 

903 
904 
905 
90G 
907 
908 

~ 
910 
911 
912 

913 
91 4 
915 Sub Fund 
916 
917 70000 

918 
919 71000 

J£Q. 
921 7/200 

~ 
923 

924 -
~ 
926 72220 

927 

928 
929 
930 
931 
932 
933 

~ 
935 -
936 
937 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co . Comm May 6, 2024 

Totnl Federal Through Stale 

I Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

!Total Preschool Revenue 

I 
1 1 
I j919 - Preschool Expenses 

I Education 

I Instruction 

---
Se_ecial .Education Program 

399 Other.Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Supplies 

7251 SRecial Education E~~ment 

J 12: I Contracts with Private Agencies 
I Seecia/ Ed11ca1io11 Program 

[ JTotnl Expenditures Preschool 

I 
:+!!~ginning Fund Balance 

I R'"""" 
I Expenditures 

I Enclinp; Fund Balance 

-- ~ ·-

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
! 
I 
! 
I 

__ j - - -
I 24,667.00 

I 
0.00 

i 
2•1,667.00 

24,667.00 

24,667.00 
I 

0.00 

24,667.00 

I 

I 
0.00 . --· --
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

24,667.00 

24,667.00 

0.00 

24,667.00 ' 

24,667.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Prorwscd 

Amds I Amded Bgt I Amcls Amdccl lluclget 

i I I 
i 
I 

I 
I 

I 
o.oo I 24.667 .00 0.00 24,667.00 

--
2.341.51 1-- -- 2,341.51 o.oo I 2.341.51 

-··-· 
0.00 I - -- - -- .. - ------

2,3-11.s I I 27,008.5 I 27,008.51 

I 
2,3•11.51 27,008.51 0 00 27.008 .5 l 

I 
2.341.st I 27,008.51 0.00 27,008.51 

I 
o oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,341.51 27,008.51 0,00 27,008.51 

I I 
i 
i I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7,008.51 7,008.51 0.00 7.008.51 
7,008.51 1.oos.s I I 0.00 7,008.51 

\•l.667.00)1 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 

- -

2,341.51 27,008.51 0.00 27,008.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,341.51 27,008.51 0.00 27,008.51 

I 
2,341.51 27,008.51 0.00 27,008.51 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



A IE C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 I 

2 . I 4/1 2/2024 16:-16 

Account Number 1 1 
3 

4 

938 

939 

940 Sub Fund 
941 

942 

943 

944 

945 

946 

947 Suh Fund 
948 - ~--·-
949 

950 722/0 
951 

952 

953 

954 

955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

960 

961 

962 

963 

964 

965 

966 

967 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15. 2024 
Co. Comm May 6. 2024 

I 

l9JI - ESSER Planning Grant Revenue 

I 
47307 !ESSER Planning GrJnl 

I 
Total Revenue 

931 - ESSER Planning Grant Expenditures 

11 
l Sunnort Servicer/ Reczular lnslr11ctio11 Proc,rani 

1&9 I Other Salaries & Wages 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Reti rement 
206 ILife Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 I Dental Insurance 
212 1 I Employer Medicare 

I ! 
I ; 

I t 
I 1Total Expenditures 

!Revenues 
i 
iExpc1111iturcs 
! 
I Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 

I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

I 

I 
I 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 0.00 
0.00 

I o oo I 
0.00 

I o.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

E F G H 

I I I 
2023-2024 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Anuls I Amded llgl I Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
I I I 
I 
I 
I 

o oo I 0.00 ooo I 0.00 

I I I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
I ----- i · ------ - -----1 
I I 

I I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

000 0 .00 o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I ooo I 0.00 

o.oo I 0 .00 ! o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 ' 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 , 000 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 ! o.oo I 0.00 
I 
I 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
i 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 i o.oo I 0.00 



A ,~ C 

1 1 1 Fcucral Fund 142 -
Account Number I l 2 4/1212024 I 6:46 -

3 
4 j ----- -

968 I 
~ 

~ · 1,,, · TN ALL Coc,s R~'""' 

~ 
971 -972 

973 11 
974 47 401 f f TN All Corps Grnnl 

975 I 
976 - I Total Revenue 977 
97B I 
979 Sub Fund [932 - TN ALL Corps Ex11cnditures 

9B0 

1-i 9B1 
962 71100 j Regular /11s/rucrio11 Program 

983 116 Teachers 
9B4 163 Educational Assistants 
985 189 I Other Salaries & Wages 
966 20 I I I Social Security 
987 204 \ \ Stale Retirement 

988 212 I I Employer Medicare ---- - ...... ---429n Instructional Supplies 989 

4991 I° t~1~r- ~upplie_~_§c l\1aterials 990 - -

991 
992 
993 
994 73 /()() 

995 

996 
997 

998 
999 

1000 -
1001 
1002 
1003 
1004 
1005 

1006 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

722 Regular Instruction Equipment 
11· 1-1·------. ---- - - •-

I Food _Sen•ice 
422[ ·!Food Supplies 

I I 
I Total Expenditures 

I Revenues 

I Expenditures 

I Ending Fund llalance 

I 

.... 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I 
I 2023-2024 

I Org llgt 

I 
I -----· 

I 
I 

I 0.00 

0.00 

I 

I 
000 I 

0 .00 · 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 , 

0 .00 : 
0.00 , 

0 00 

0.00 ' 
0.00 ! - - - - ---- - -

I 

---- ! 
o.oo i 
o.oo I 

i 
0.00 ; 

i 
o.oo I 

i 
o.oo I 

: 
0.00 

I 

E I F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds i\mdcd lludgcl 

I I 
I 

I 

I 
• · M 

I I 

I 
I 
I 

i 
I 

I 
! I 

-- 00()+ -. 261.80000 I 261.soo.oo I 261.800.00 

I 
I I 

261,soo.oo I 261,SOU.OO o.ou 261,800.00 

I I 

122.850.00 122.850.00 I 0.00 122.850.00 
51,820. 10 51,820.10 0 00 51.820 10 
21.350.00 21,350.00 0.00 21.350.00 
12.153 . 13 12. 153. 13 0.00 12,153.13 
17,299. 12 i 17.299. 12 0.00 17,299.12 

2,205.06 2.2os .06 I 0 00 2,205.06 
13.281.30 13.28130 000 13.28130 
15.232.41 15,232.41 0 00 15,232.41 

o.oo I o.oo I 0 00 0.00 
256.191.12 256,191.12 i 0.00 256,191.12 

s-:-60s:88\ 5,608.881 0.00 5.608.88 
5,608.88 5,608.88 0.00 __ ... 5,608.88 ·~·~ - -~------- ----

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

I 
261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

I i 
0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 



A IEI C 

1 1 1 Federal Fund 142 

2 4/12/2024 16:46 - Account Number 
I 3 

4 

1007 

1008 
1009 Sub Fund 

1010 

1011 
1012 

~ 
1014 

1015 

1016 
1017 Sub Fund 

1018 

1019 
1020 7/100 
1021 
1022 

1023 
1024 

1025 

1026 

1027 

1028 
1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I 
I 

1933 - Best for All Granl Revenue 

I 
Federal Through Stare 

47307 Best For Al I Grant 

I I 
I \Total Revenue 

1933 - Best for All Grant Expenditures 

I 
I 

Regular /11str11ctio11 Program 

122 I Regular Instructional Equipment 
I 

• Total Expenditures 

I 
!Revenues 

I 
Expenditures 

Ending Fund B~1lance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-2024 

Org Bgt I 
I 

I I 
I 

I 

0.00 

I 
1· -- ·-·· ----

0,00 

I 
I 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

o.oo I 
I I 

o.oo I 
I I 
I o.oo I 
I I 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 A11provctl Proposed I Proposed 

! Amds Amlled Bgr Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I 
i 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-- I -I - ------··· 

o.oo I 0,00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I I 
I I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 
o oo I 0.00 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

I I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0,00 

I I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I I 



A Ej C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 4/12/2024 16:46 I - Account Number 
3 
4 

1033 

1034 

1035 Sub Fund 

~ 
1037 

1038 -1039 

1040 

1041 

1042 
1043 Sub Fund 
1044 

1045 

1046 725/0 

1047 

1048 
1049 

1050 

1051 
I-

1052 
1053 

1054 

1055 

1056 

1057 

1058 

BOE April 2024 
Budge I Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I-934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant Revenue 

I 
Federal Thro11gl, Srate 

47)07 Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant 

I 
!Tntal Revenue -

j934 - Fiscal Pre-Monitoring Grant E,pcmlitures 

! 

I Fiscal Sen1ices 
·· 399 iO ther Contrac1cd Services 

11 - - ~·- ---I 
I 

H Total Ex~encliturcs 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund BRlnncc 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
I 

2023-2024 i ~--
I Org Ilgt 

I 
i 

I 
I I 

ooo I 

i 0.00 

I 
I I 
I 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 - - -----

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Pm posed 

,\rnds Arndcd Bgt Arnds I Arndctl Butlgct 

I - ---- - -- - - -

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 o oo I 0.00 

0 .00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 
I 

I 
I 

o oo I 000 0 00 0.00 

o.oo I o.oo I ooo I 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

. . 
0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

- --··-
o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

-- - - - - -
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 1a C 

1 ' ! Federal Fund 142 

2 ~/12/:!024 16:46 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

I D 

I 
2023-2024 

E 

2023-2024 I I I I ,__ 
Account Number 1 1 

I I 3 Org Ilgt Amtls 
4 

1059 

1060 

1061 Sub Fund 

1062 

1063 

1064 

1065 

1066 

1067 

1066 

1069 Sub Fund 

1070 

1071 

1072 71210 

1073 

1074 

1075 

1076 

1077 

1076 

1079 

1000 

1081 

1062 

1083 

1084 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6. 2024 

1 1 
1 1 

I 
I 935 - Math Implementation Support Grnnt Revenue 

I 
I Fedeml Thro11g/1 Srare 

47307 Ma1h hnplemcn1a1ion Revenue 

---· 

I Tomi Revenue 

I 
I 935 - Math Implementation Support Gr:int Expenditures 

1 1 

I lsuvoorl Services 

399 Other Conlracled Services 
! 

!Total fapenditures 

I 
I 
Revenues 

E,pentlitu res 

Ending Fund Balance 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I I 
I 

0.00 I·- --·--71.250.00 I 

I . -
I 

I 0.00 71 ,250.00 

I I 
I I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 0.00 71,250.00 

I 0.00 71,250.00 

i 
I 0.00 71,250.00 

I 
I I 
I 0.00 71,250.00 

I I 
I 0.00 11.2so.oo I 
I I 
I 0.00 o.oo I 
I 

F G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Am<lcd Ilg! Amlls I Amded 13utlget 

-
I 
I 

I 
I 

11 .2so.oo I 
I 

o.oo I 71,250.00 

I 
I 

11,2so.ou I 0.00 71,250.00 

I I 
I 
I 

I 
71.250.00 o.oo I 71,250.00 
71 ,250.00 o.oo I 71,250.00 

I 
71,250 .00 o.oo I 71,250.00 

I 
I 

71,250.00 o.oo I 71,250.00 
I 
I 

71,250.110 o.oo I 71,250.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

I 



A IE 
1 I 
2 I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/l'.!.12024 16:46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

! 
2023 -2024 - !\ccounc Number I 

·-
3 Org Bgt 
4 11 

1085 I 
1086 Sub Fund [- 937 - Elcmcnlary and Secondary School Emcrgcnq Relief3.0 Revenue 

1087 1 1 

1088 47000 Federal Government 

1089 

1090 ./7 /()() Fe.dt:l'al Through Stare 

1091 <'401 I \ ESSERJO G""' I 
1092 

1093 : I Total Federal Through State 

1094 

1095 !Total Federal Government 

1096 I 
1097 I Total Reve nue 

1098 

~ ~ Total 01hcr Sources 

..l.!QI!. 
--- -~ I Tota l ESSER Revenue 1101 

1102 

1103 Sub Fund 
1104 

1105 70000 
1106 

1107 71000 
1108 

1109 711()0 

1110 

1111 

1112 

1113 

1114 

1115 

1116 

1117 

111B 

1119 

1120 

1121 

11 22 

1123 

1124 

1125 

1126 71100 

1127 

1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

i=1 I 937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergenc)' Relief 3.0 E,pcnditurcs 

LL_ 
I !Educatio n 

I - - - . 

I I ns lruction 

I I Rcgulat· h1s /ruction P,·og_ram 
I I 6 I · Teachers 

16J I Educational Assislonts 

195 I Certified Substitute Teachers 
198 1- Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 I I Social Security 

204 1_1 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
201 1 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 _ Eme~ycr Medicare 
429 lnst ruc1ional Supplies & Materials 
449 Tex1books 
471 Software 
111 Instruction Eq.':'jpment 

Se,eci~l Educl!_lion [!r~']ram 

116 Teachers - ·--- - ·- · 
163 Educational Assistants 
201 Social Securitv I - --
204 Stale Retirement 

212 Emoloyer Medicare 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 ' 

0.00 I 

i 

' 
' I 
i 
' 

-·--
I 

o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 

0.00 I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
0.00 

ooo I 
0.00 

o.oo I 

o.oo I 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

E F G H 

I 
2023-2024 

I 
Approved i rroposctl Proposed 

I Atmls Amtlcd Ilg! Amcls Amllcll Uull gel 
I I 
I I ------1--- .. 
I 
I -

I 

I I 
4.104.143 .89 I 4. I04.14J .s9 I ooo I 4. 104. 143 .89 

i 
4. 104.143.89 I 4.104.143.89 000 4,104, 143.89 

0 00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4.104.143.89 4, 104 ,143.89 000 4,104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I i 
4,104,IHR9 4,104,143.89 I 0.00 4,104,143.89 

I 

I 

8 I 7,298.00 8 17.298.00 0 00 817,298.00 
160,785.00 160,785.00 0.00 160,785.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 0 00 2,500.00 
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 

62,368.43 62.)68.43 0.00 62,368.43 
83,621.64 83,621.64 0 00 83,621 .64 

1,765.80 1,765.80 0.00 1,765 .80 
95,180.00 95,180.00 0.00 95, 180.00 

3,226.80 3,226.80 000 3,226.80 
15,165.08 15, 165.08 o.oo I 15, 165.08 

151. 175.00 151.175.00 000 151.175.00 
f?,000 .00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 
42,800.00 42,800.00 0.00 42.800.00 

932,619.61 932,619.61 0.00 932,619.61 
2,388,005.36 2,388,005.36 o.oo I 2,388,005.36 

15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 
6,240.00 6,140.00 000 6,240.00 
1,380.00 1,380.00 000 1,380.00 
2,067.00 2,067.00 000 2,067.00 

322.50 ]22.50 0.00 I 322.50 



A 1a 
1 I 
2 11 - Account Number I 
3 
4 

1132 

1133 

1134 

1135 

1136 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

I 
322 1 
429 i 
471 I 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

4/12/202~ 16:46 

Evaluation & Testing 

Instructional Suoolies & Mate rials 
Software 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I I 
2023-2024 I 

I Org Bgt I 
I 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 

E I F G I H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

! 
13,368.75 i 13.36s.1s I 0.00 13,368.75 

0.00 o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 
5,000.00 s ,000.00 I 0.00 5,000 .00 

43,378 .25 43.378.25 I 0.00 43.378.25 

I 



A 

~ Account Number 
3 

~ 
1137172/JI) 
r---- --=-=-------1 I Health Sen•ices 

--1 lJ I 1· I Medical Personnel 1138 

~ 101 J~aj_al~ecurity 
1140 204 I I Stale Retirement 
1141 -'-'I 206 I I Lire Insurance 

207 [ I Medical Insurance 1142 

1143 20R I I Dental Insurance 
1144 ,,, 2121 I Employer Medicare -, 7--
1145 

1146 

~72130 
8 

1149 
~ -

I Other Student Suppa,., 

123 l Guidance Personnel 
I Social Workers 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/12/2024 16:46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

~~-B~~ 

o.oo I 

~ 0 

o.oo i 
o.oo I 
ooo I 
0.00 
ooo 1 

l 
I 

o.oo l 
ooo I 

E I F I G I H 

I 
1 I 

2023-2024 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amcls Amdccl 8gt Amds / Arndccl Budget 

I ! 
I I 

498.s4s .oo I 49&.s4s.oo o.oo I 49&.s4s.oo 
J0.909.98 J0.909.98 I o.oo I 30.909 .98 
J4,898 .J6 I 34,898.36 J 0,00 I 34,89S.36 

1.s96 oo 1.596.oo i o.oo I 1.596.oo 
78,943.60 n.943 .60 o.oo I 78,943.60 

3,748.80 J,748 .80 I 0.00 I 3,748.80 
1.22s.9s I 1.22s.9s i o.oo I 1.22s.9s 

6ss.an69 I 6ss.s1J.69 1 o.oo I 6ss.s13 .69 

I i 
I I 

13,500.00 I 3,500.00 0.00 ! 13,500.00 
263,134 .00 163,134.00 0.00 j ?63, 134.00 

~ --· - -----
1151 

n no j 
o.oo I 

65,000.00 65,000.00 I 0.00 I 65,000.00 
21.1su1 I 21.1su1 I o.oo I 2 1,1su1 

1891 !Other Salaries & Wages ... --------------- -+- ----....c..c..c........;..-----'-~--+---- -~---+-------+------~--
201 ,Social Security 

1152 

1153 

1154 

1155 

1156 

1157 

2041 !State Retirement ---- · ····--· -·· •- · 
:..::i 206 I Lire Insurance 

::.::J 207 i_t-.1_c_di_c_al lnsumacc 

::.:'.l 208 I I Dental Insurance 
212 jJ Em!Jls>yer Medicare 

I \Communicntion 

o.oo I 
ooo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o oo I 
0:00[ 

24.6so.ss I 24.6so .ss o.oo 24,6so .ss 
·soo.oo &oo .oo I o.oo I soo.oo 

44,963.44 \ 44,963 .4~-f- . Q._o_o l. . 44,963.44 
1,875.00 1,875.00 o.oo I 1,875.00 

4,952.90 0,00 4,952.90 
0.00 0.00 ! 0 00 

1158 

1159 

0:00[ 
ooo I 

i 

64.ooo.oo I o.oo I 64.ooo.oo 
so4.os1.2J I o.oo ! so4.os1.23 

I 
l 

~ , !Other Supplies & Materials 
::.:'.ll------1 I . ·······- ' - ·, --·· -- - •,---. --

-- ·,-- .. - ---.-- .. -- I ---- --•,--•.-- I 
1160 

3 .722 1n 
1162 

1163 

! 
0:00 
0.00 

22.000.00 22,000.00 j O 00 22,000.00 
o.oo o oo I o.oo i o.oo 

_ _ ______ _,1 \.Sr!e.P'!..!'! Services - Regular !nstruc1io11 1 
:'..::1 1051 ~ervisor/Director 

201 . l~_ia l_:3,ccurity 

I 1164 
5 

~ 
1167 

1168 

1169 

204 I I State Retirement 
212 I_J!r,,i,ioycr Medicare 

399 I I Other Cofliraeted Services 
471 [ jsoflwarc 

0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
ooo I 
o.oo I 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 
319.00 I )19.00 [ 0.00 [ 319.00 

96,000 .00 I 96,000.00 i 0.00 I 96,000.00 
o.oo o.oo I o.oo o.oo 
o oo I o oo ! o oo I o oo 

II 8,319.00 118,319.00 ! 0.00 I 118,3 I 9.00 

::.:'.l 790j jOther Eq~iprncnt v.vv , v.vv , v.vv v.vv , v.vv 

1170 7 I I ~nnn 
1172 

1173 

1174 

·••v Hs11opor1 Sen•ices • Sqe1:ial§d11ca1io11 

f 
j~ychological Personnel v.vv , ...... ,,., , - .......... , ...... , - .......... . 

20 I I Social Security 
I State Retirement 

7 
oool 
U.UO I 
o.oo I 

I I 1 

4.soo.oo 4.soo.oo l o oo i 4,&oo.oo 
291.60 291_60 I o.oo I 297.60 

494.60 494.60 7 o.oo I 494.60 
1175 

1176 

1177 

~171150 
1179 

1180 

1181 

1182 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

212 [ T Employer Medicare o.oo I 
noo 

69.60 69.60 I o.oo I 69.60 
106,244.84 , 106,144.84 I o.oo I 106.?44 .84 312[ JConlracl with Private Ascncies -· .. .. , ---.-· .- .. 

471 [ )Software 

790[ !Other E9_uipmcnl 

T 

U.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

i 

_]J. l,',06~64 1 111,906.64 I 0.00 i 111,906.64 

I I _oj&_] _______ ___ o.oo i ooo I __ _ o.oo 
o.oo I o.oo o.oo • o.oo 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 
I I 

1 ..... . . -- .. . --

1 Tec/1110/0,;v 



A IE C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 
2 4/12/2024 16:46 - Account Number 
3 

4 I 
1163 73300 ] \Cm11m 1111 itv Services 
1184 189 j01her Salaries &A Wages 
1185 201 !social Security 
1186 204 State Retirement 
1187 2(? Employer Medicare 
1188 599 O,hcr Charges 
1189 

1190 

1191 

1192 

1193 

11 94 

11 95 

1196 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

!Tota l Exncnditurcs 

! 

I 
I Beginnin!! Fund Balance 

I Hcvcnues 

I 
i Expenditures 

' 
Endini-; Fund Balance 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

I D I 

I I 
I 2023-2024 

Org Dgt I 
I I 

I 
0.00 ! 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 0.00 -1-- ·--- 000 _ - -

0.00 

I 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 

E F I G H 

I 
2023-202~ Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amlls Amded Dg1 Am<ls I Amdcd Budget 
I I 

I 
24 1,995.00 24 1,995.00 0.00 24 I ,995.00 

15,003.69 15,003.69 ooo I 15,003.69 
22,096. IO 22 ,096. IO 0.00 22,096. 10 

3,508.93 3,508.93 000 3,508 9?_ 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

282_._603. 7~ I __ ;~2,~03.72 o.oo I 282,603 .72 

4,104,1 43.89 4,104,143.89 0,00 4,104,143 .89 

I 
0.00 0.00 o.uo o.uo 

I i 
4,104,143.89 I 4,104,143.89 o.oo I 4,104,143.89 

4,104,143.89 I 4,104,143 .89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0,00 0.00 

I I 



A IE 
1 I - ... 
2 

C 

f.'edcral f.'un<l 142 

4/12/202<: \ (> :46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I 
2023-2024 - Account Number -

I 3 
4 -- ____ _I ______ 

1201 Sub f.'und I 1948 • RL-silicnt School Commu;1Ttics I 
1202 -
1203 47590 Resilient School Communities -
1204 
1205 
1206 I Total Reve nue 
1207 
1208 Sub Fund :_ 948 • Resilient School Communities fapenditures 

1209 

I-I Education 
I 

1210 70000 
1211 

1212 72/30 I- Other S111de111 S11roor1 

1213 

1231 
Guidance Personnel 

1214 Psychological Personnel I - :~~: 1215 Social Workers 
1216 189 1 Other Sa laries & Wages 
1217 wil .. Social Security 
1218 2041 State Rc lircment I 
1219 ~:;!- Employer Medicare 
1220 Contracts with Private Agencies I 
1221 I 
1222 I 
~ 72210 .... 

5241 

Sue.e.ort Services 
1224 In Sc"•icc/StafT Development 
1225 

1· - ---------- - -- - --·- · -- --- -- -- --
1226 
1227 Total Expenditures 
1228 
1229 Revenues .. 
1230 I 
1231 , l!:~pe nditurcs 
1232 I 
1233 Emling Fund Balance -
1234 

1235 I 
1236 
1237 Sub Fund I 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Slipend Grant Revenue 
1238 

473091 1239 Lilcrncv Training Teacher Stipend Grant 

1240 
1241 

~ - ·- - · - · -- - -~ 
Total Revenue 

1243 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15. 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 202< 

Org Bgt 

I 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 
I 

0.00 

I 
I 

I 
o.oo I 

0.00 

E F G I H 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 
' 

Amds Amded Bgl Amds Amdcd Budget 

I ' 

13.731.01 I 13,731.0 I I ooo I 13,731.01 

i - - .. - -·--
I 

IJ,731.01 IJ,731.01 0.00 i 13,731.01 

; 

i 
I 
I 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
13,731.01 13 ,731.01 0.00 13,731.01 
1J .1J1.01 I 13,731.01 0.00 13,73 1.01 

_13,731.01 . .!~,7_3 1.01 0.00 13,731.01 . . 

13,731.01 IJ ,731.01 0.00 13,731.01 -- -·· --

13,731.01 13,73 1.01 0.00 13,731.01 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I i 

' 

H,000.00 34.000.00 I 0.00 34,000.00 

34,000.00 34,000.00 0,00 ' 34,000.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

4 

1244 Sub Fund 
1245 

1246 70000 
1247 

1248 71000 
1249 

1250 71 JOO 
1251 

1252 

~ 
1254 

1255 

1256 

1257 

1258 

1259 

1260 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 2024 

189 

EJ C 

I Federal Fund 142 
4/12/2024 16:46 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I 
2023-2024 I 
Org Bgt I 

i I 
I \950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Expenditures I I 

I I 
Education i I 

I I 
I Instruction I I 
I I I 

Regular lnsfn1cl;on Program I I 
Other Salaries & Wages I o.oo I 

0.00 i 
I 

Total Expenditures 0.00 ! 

Revenues o.oo I 

I 
j I Ex~enditurcs o.oo I 
I I 

I IEndinl! Fund Balance o.oo I 

E F G I H 

I 
2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

. 
! Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I I ; 

I 

I i 
34,0DD.OO \ 34,000 DD \ o.oo I 34,000.00 
34,000.00 34,000.00 o.oo I 34,000.00 

I I 
34,000.00 34,ooo.oo I o.oo I 34,000.00 

I 
34,000.00 3~,000.00 o.oo I 34,000.00 

I 
34,000.00 34,000.00 o.oo I 34,000.00 

I I I 
0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

A IE C D I E F G H 

1 I Federal Fund 142 I I t I 
2 - 4/1212024 16:46 2023-2024 I 2023-2024 Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

'-- Account Number j j i -- --· · 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amclcd Budget 

4 I I I I 
1251 11 I I I I 
1262 Sub Fund ?52 - Literacy Network Grant Re\'enuc I i I I I 
1263 I I I___ I I I 
1264 47309 1 Early Liinacy Nclworks Revenue I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

125s I ! I 
~ I l I 
~ _______ ........; Total Revenue 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

~--~-~~--_J I I 
1269 Sub r.und 952 - Literacy Network Grant Expenditures I I 
1270 I I I 
1271 72210 S11oporr Services/Regular lmrrucrion Program I I I I 
1272 399 Oilier Con1racted Services 0 .00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
1213 . . . o.oo I o.oo I o.oo o.oo ! o.oo 
1274 I I 
1275 I Total Expenditures - 0.00 °i° 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

1215 I 
1277 Revenues I 0.00 I 0.00 - - - -- 0.00 - o·.oo . .. -- 0.00 

1278 ! 
1279 Expenditures I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 - · 0.00 0.00 

12eo I 
1281 Emlin" Fund Balance I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

BOE April 2024 
Budge! Comm April 15, 2024 
Co. Comm May 6, 202< 



A I~ C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 4/12/2024 I 6:46 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June JO, 2024 

D 

I I 
2023-2024 ,__... Account Number I 3 

4 

1282 
1283 Sub Fund 
1284 -
1285 
1286 

1287 
1288 

1289 

1290 Sub Fund 
1291 

1292 71100 

1293 
1294 

1295 72110 
1296 

1297 
1298 

1299 

1300 

1301 

1302 
1303 

1304 

1305 

1306 

BOE April 2024 
Budge I Comm April 15, 2024 
Co . Comm May 6. 2024 

l 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Revenue 

1 1 
47309 Earlv Li1eracv Networks Revenue 

I 
l I 
I Total Revenue 
; 

I 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Expenditures 

11 
I Regular /11str11ctio11 Program 

429 [Instructional Suoplies 

I 
I 1S11,eeort Services/Regular /11str11ction Program 

399 Other Contracted Services 

524 l n-Service/StafT Development 

Total Expenditures 

I Rc,·cnucs 

Expenditures 

I Ending Fund Balance 

Org llgt 

I. _ I 
I I 

I 
I I 

ooo I 

I 
I 0.00 

I 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

I 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 
0.00 

I I 
0.00 I 

E F I G H 

I I 
2023-2024 Approvc,I Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded llgt Amds ! Amdcd Budget 

I 
I I 

I 
103,000.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

I 

103,000.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

ILC80E: 
I Mov;ng funds to 
!instructional supplies. 

23,000.00 23,000.00 6.635.oo I / 29 ,635 .00 
23 ,ooo.oo I 23,000.00 6,635.00 I 29,635 .00 

I/ 
73 ,000.00[ 73,000.00 000~ 73,000.00 
,.000.00 I 7,000.00 (6,635 00)1 365.00 

so.000.00 I so,000.00 I (6,635.00)i 73,365 .00 

I 
103,000.00 I 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

I 
103,ooo.oo I I 03,000.00 I 0.00 IOJ ,0~1!:_()Q_ 

I I 
103,ooo.oo I I 03,000.00 [ 0.00 103,000.00 

I I 
o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 0.00 



A ' 
1 

2 ..,__ 
Account Number -

3 
4 

1.307 

====} -
1308 -
1309 -
1310 

1311 

1312 

1313 

1314 

1315 

1316 

1317 

BOE April 2024 
Budget Comm April 15, 2024 
Co . Comm May 6, 2024 

-

C 

Federal Fund 142 
4/ 1212024 16 :46 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

' ! 
I 

0.00 
I 

2,529,065.47 

2,s29,065.47 I 
l 

0.00 

E F G 

2023-202~ Approved Proposed 
I 

,\mds Amded Ogt Amds I 
I 

I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
I 

5,320,212.74 7,849,278.21 o.oo I 

s,320,212.74 I 7,849,278.21 o.oo I 
I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 

• S1,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transfcrrctl from Fund 141 funtl balance and can he transferred back lo Fund 141 funtl balance al anv lime. I 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd lludgct 

0.00 

7,849,278.21 

7,849,278.21 

0.00 





RESOLUTION It 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurate ly reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund ba lance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Cupital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB s. 782,441 
Less Unaudited Enc (3,319,351) 
Available Fund Dalance July 1, 2023 2,4 63,090 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 127,487 6,163,109 0 6,290,596 

Total Available Funds 2,590,577 6,163,109 0 8,753,686 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 6,280,656 0 6,646,452 

Effect on fund Balance (23 8, 309) (117,547) 0 (355,856) 

Ending fund Balance 2,224,781 (117,547) 0 2,107,234 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

May 6,202.4 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 -
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 -22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

A B C D 

I I 

SUBFUND 023 

REVENUE 

4000 Local Taxes 

' 
40110 

40320 

--

EXPEND ITU RES 

58900 Miscellaneous 

510 

--- ---r---- ---
SUBFUND 023 SUMMARY: 

I 

I 
I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E F G 

I 
04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

Current Property Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Revenue 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 REVENUE 0 

-•-· . 
Trustee's Commission 

Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 0 

----- --
TOT AL SUB FUND 023 EXPENDITURES 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES 0 

H 

I I 

2023-2024 

Amds 

! 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
•-··- -___________________________ ! _______ 

-------

Est. Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 I 150,649 l 
Less PY Encumbrances (19,341) 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 I 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 131,308 I 0 

Cash Transfer to BAL (131,308) 

\Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 023 Balance I I 0 I 0 

I I J K 
I I 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
i 
I 

! 
0 0 

0 i 0 
0 0 0 

! 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

r-'"'------- - I -

--

- -

I 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

131,308 0 131,308 

I 0 I 0 I 0 



1 -
2 -
3 

4 

31 

32 

33 

34 -35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 -44 -45 

46 

A B C D 

---·-·--". -•··---- - - ·----

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

04 /29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND ARC - Archives ft Storage {Loudon Libra[Y Exeansion} 

REVENUE 

47000 Federal Grants 

47180 Community Development 

Total Grants 

TOTAL SUBFUND ARC REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 

321 Engineering Services 

399 Contracted Services 

TOTAL SUBFUND ARC EXPENSES 0 

0 

0 

0 

- -- - --- 1----- --- ~------------------------- --- -------
47 

48 SUBFUND ARC SUMMARY: 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 -56 - - -
57 - - - - - - - - ·-· - --·-
58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

-
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 i 15,193 

Less PY Encumbrances (3,443) 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

------- - - . ·-· - - - --
11,750 

- -· - - - --

Transfer cash to Subfund COB 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund ARC Balance 11,750 

H I j K 

I I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

1-------- -------- '------- - ------ - - ·-

0 0 0 0 

- .. -
0 0 0 0 

- . - - --- -

0 11,750 0 11 ,750 

(8 , 500) (8,500) (8,500) 

0 0 

(8,500) 3,250 0 3,250 

2 



A B C D 
1 I I I I 
2 

3 

4 

63 I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I I 
04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

H 

I 

2023-2024 

Amds 

64 SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 
t--

72 

73 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 
-

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

REVENUE I 
40000 Local Taxes I 
40110 Current Propert y Tax 

40163 TATE I Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate ft Lyle 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

-· ·-
TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE 

Total Transfers In 

I 

Total Revenues and Transfers In I 
I 

EXPENDITURES 

911 30 Public Safety Projects 

718 Motor Vehicles 

TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES 
___ l ___ f ________ l _________________________ 

SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: 

I 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

---- -- --·----
Less PY Encumbrances 

- - ·---· ·-· 
Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

·------- --------· -·-- - ----··-

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Less FY 23 -24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CAR Balance 

5,477 

5,477 0 

5,477 0 

-
0 0 

----- -

5,477 I 0 

I 

23,000 
I 

I 
0 I 23,000 1 

_________ I ------
i 

205,~~ 
(103,45 4) I 

5,477 I 0 
- ---- ---

0 23 ,000 

5,477 (23,000) 

107,552 (23,000) 

I J K 

I 
! 

Approved ! Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 
I 
I 

0 1 0 

s,477 I 5,477 

! 
s,477 I 0 5,477 

5,477 0 5,477 

0 1 0 0 
I 
1 

5,477 ! 0 5,477 

i 

23,000 I 23,000 

I 
23,000 0 I 23,000 

-------- .__ ______ I ________ 

5,477 0 5,477 -- - -
23 ,000 0 23,000 

(17,523) 0 (17,523) 
0 0 
0 0 

I 84,552 0 84,552 

3 



1 -2 -3 

4 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 -105 

106 -
107 

108 

109 

110 

111 
>--
112 -11 3 -114 

115 

116 -
117 

A B C D 

I 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

04/29/24 

4/ 29 / 24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

EXPENDITURE 

91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

734 Di sabilities Act Improvements 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 
- - ---

---- -·----
TOTAL SUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 

0 

0 

_ I_ J ____ --- ------------------------- __ I _______ 

SUBFUND ADA SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Enc 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund ADA Balance 

6,078 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6,078 

H I J K 

I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

-- - -·-- ---- -
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 1 0 

I - - - - - - - I - - - - - - - r ------ i-- - - - - - ---
I 

l I 
I 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 

I 
0 

0 6,078 0 6,078 

4 



A B I C D 
1 I I I 
2 I - I 

3 I 
4 I 

I 
I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 
I 

04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

i 

I 
I 
I 

118 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM I 
119 REVENUE I 
120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 -
130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 -
136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

44500 Nonrecurring Items 

44570 Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE 

I 
EXPENDITURES I 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

399 
- · 

719 

I 
I 
I --- ---,---- ---

SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Other Contracted Services 

Office Equipment 

---· 
Total Other General Gov Projects 

. . 

TOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES 

-------------------------

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenus 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund GIS Balance 

I 
0 1 

l 
0 

0 

I 

0 
----

0 

__ I _______ 

f; 86 281 - 4 
. ' . -

0 

0 

0 

86,281 

H I I J K 

I I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 0 0 

I I 
0 0 o \ 0 

I 
I 

0 0 0 1 0 

I 
I 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

-· ·-·- - ---
0 0 0 0 

··--

------- -------- ~ I 
·---•···--- 4 

-- -- . -

----
0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 86,281 0 86,281 

5 



A B C 
1 I 

D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

! 
f--- ~ -----

I 
- ·-- --

2 04 /29 / 24 
~ ---- ----1 

3 
-

4 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 
f---

152 -
153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 -
166 
-
167 -
168 

169 

170 -171 
f---

172 

173 
f---

174 

175 

176 

177 

4/ 29 / 24 5:20 PM 

-

SUB FUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS 

I I 
I 

Transfers In from Other Subfunds 
! Transfer in from Subfund 023 I 

Transfer in from Subfund GSG 

Transfer in from Subfund 022 

Transfer in f rom Subfund SIM 

Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 

Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 

Transfer Out to Subfund 024 - Capital Proj ect s 

I 
Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 

TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 
- - · 

___ I ___ f----- -----------------------------
SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 

---- -----

--
----- --- . -

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

-- -------

----------· -----
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

Less FY 23-24 Transfers Out to Subfund 024 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Transfer In from Subfund 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund BAL Balance 

I 
2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
! 

131 ,308 

I 289 

! 53 

I 0_55 

I 

131 ,651 

131 , 651 

200,000 

200,000 

·-- ~ ----
200,000 

-- -------

I 
~ 1021~~0 

131,651 

200,000 

(68,349) 

34,140 

H I J K 

2023-2024 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

---

131 ,308 131 ,308 

289 289 

53 53 

0 .55 0.55 

0 1 0 

0 131,651 0 131 , 651 

0 131,651 0 131 ,651 

200,000 200,000 

I ol ol I 0 

0 200,000 0 200,000 --- -- -- ~----·- ·-- - ---- --- --- -·-

-
0 200,000 0 200,000 

-------- -------- ---------------

0 131 ,651 0 131,651 

0 200,000 0 200,000 

0 (68,349) 0 (68,349) 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 34,140 0 34,140 

6 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

AB C D E F G H I I J K 
1 I I I I I 
2 04/29/24 I 

3 4/ 29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

4 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

178 

179 SUBFUND 15M Jail Renovation I 
180 REVENUE J I 
181 49000 Other Sources I i 

182 - 49100 Bonds Issued O O I 0 

183 --- 44110 Investment Income O O l 0 

184 o I o 
185 j 

186 Total Other Sources O O O O 0 

187 
1----1---~ - - +-----t----~--- ------ - --~ ------ ··----t----+----- -+--- ---+----- --+--- - ----+- - - - --1 
188 EXPENDITURES 

189 91130 Public Safety Projects · · I 
190 307 Communication o ·! ·· O O 

191 399 Other Contracted Services O I 179,245 179 ,245 179 ,245 

192 790 Other Equipment O O 0 

193 I 
194 TOTAL SUBFUND 15M EXPENDITURES O 179,245 179,245 0 179,245 

195 196~---i---r---- --------------------------------------~------~--------------~-------= 
197 SUBFUND 15M SUMMARY: 

198 Total Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ·· 44~2~i 

199 Less PY Encumbrances (4 6,166) 

200 Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 J 403,557 

201 Plus FY 23-24 Revenue I O O O O O 

202 Less FY 23-24 Expenditures O 179,245 179,245 O 179,245 

203 Revenue/Expense Effect O (179 ,24 5) (179,245) O (179,245) 

204 0 0 

205 0 0 
206 Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 15M Balance 403,557 (179,245) 224,312 0 224,312 
207 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 7 



1 .__ 
2 

3 

4 

208 

209 

210 

211 
,-.-
212 

213 
214 

215 

216 

217 

218 
~ 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 -
224 -
225 

226 
227 -
228 

229 -230 
~ 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 
236 

237 

238 

239 

240 

A B C D 

SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 

REVENUE 
I 49000 Other Sources I 
I 49700 

49700 

EXPENDITURES 

Insurance Recovery 

Insurance Recovery 

Total Other Sources 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 

i 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 

H 

2023-2024 

Amds 

0 1,077 ,062 

0 1,077,062 

0 1,077,062 

91120 Administration of Justice Projects 
I 321 
' 

399 

707 

I 
I 

SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: 

- ··--·- -· - ---- ~ - --· --- --

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Engineering Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Building Improvements 

Total General Administration Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 
--·-··· -- -------·-

Total Available July 1, 2023 
-

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CRT Balance 

0 

0 1,077 ,062 

0 

0 1,077,062 

0 1,077,062 

~ - .... ..,.. ___ ._________.____ ·- --
3,312,662 

-
(2,275,434) 

1,037,229 

D 1,077,062 

0 1,077,062 

0 0 

1,037,229 0 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,077,062 1,077,062 

0 0 
1,077,062 0 1,077,062 

1,077,062 0 1,077,062 

0 0 

1,077,062 , 1,077,062 

0 0 

1,on,062 \ 0 1,077,062 

1,077,062 0 1,077,062 

----

1,077,062 0 1,077,062 

1,077,062 0 1,077,062 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 D 

1, 037,229 0 1,037,229 

8 



A B C 
1 I I I 
2 I 
3 I I 
4 ! 

241 I 

D 
I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

Fl G 
I 

04/29/24 I 
4/29/24 5:20 PM I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

242 SUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS (STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED) 

243 REVENUE 

244 49000 Other Sources - -~--
245 49800 Transfer From Fund 112-Courthouse/ Jail Ma int. 

246 49800 Transfer: From Fund 127-ARPA 
-

247 Total Other Sources 

248 

249 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE 

250 
---·. ---

251 EXPENDITURES 
·- --

252 I 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

253 

254 

255 

256 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 -
270 

271 

272 

273 

274 

399 

399 

399 

707 

SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: 

--

' 

I 

I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

--
Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services-Alternates 

Other Contd Svc - sidewalks (To be reimbursed by Loudon City) 

Building Improvements 

Total General Administration Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES I 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Total Available July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer from subfund 600 

i I 
Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CCH Balance 

-

r 138 ,940 

(138,835) 

105 

0 

0 

0 

I 
105 

H I J I K 

I I 
! 

2023-2024 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds , Amded Budget 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
I 

0 268,576 268,576 268,576 

55 ,399 55 ,399 55,399 

0 323,975 323,975 0 323,975 

0 323,975 323,975 0 323,975 

0 0 0 0 - -
323,975 323,975 323,975 

- ---
12,013 12,013 12,013 

0 0 0 

0 335,988 33s,9ss I 0 335,988 

0 335,988 335,988 0 335,988 

I 
• 

323,975 323,975 0 323,975 

335,988 335 ,988 0 335,988 

(12,013) (12,013) 0 (12,013) 

I 
12,013 12,013 12,013 

I I I I 
0 105 0 I 105 

9 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

275 

276 -277 

278 

279 

280 
-
281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 -
291 

292 

A B C D 

I I 

I i 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I F G 

I 
04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE 

REVENUE I I --·---- ·-
48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups - - --

48600 Citizens Groups -

Total Other Govts &: Citizens Groups 

I 
JTOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE 

I 

I 
I 

EXPENDITURES 
I 

I 
91130 Public Safety Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 

719 Office Equipment 

I 
Total Public Safety Projects 

I 
\TOTAL SUBFUND SSR EXPENDITURES 

H 

I 

2023-2024 

Amds 

--·- --- -

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 

I 
0 0 

0 0 

293 r--+---: ----
___ 1 _________________________ - ..... 1-------1--------

294 

295 

296 

297 

298 

299 

300 

301 

302 

303 -304 

3D5 

306 

3D7 

SUBFUND SSR SUMMARY: 

I 
I 
I 

i 

I 
I 
I 

Budget Commi ttee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 _305 

Plus FY 23 - 24 Revenue 0 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 0 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund SSR Balance 305 0 
-- ----- -··-- - ---- -

.. . - -·--·. ---- ··---

I J K 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

... . - · 

_,. ___ -----·-

01 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 
I 

0 0 

D! 0 

0 ol 0 

0 0 0 

~-~-------~----- - ----- -

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

305 0 305 

10 



A B I C 
1 I I 
2 

3 

4 

308 I 

D 

I 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I F G 
I 

04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

309 SUBFUND GSG - Governor's SU(;!(;!Ort Grant 

310 REVENUE I 
I I 

311 46000 JState of Tennessee 

312 i 46990I Other State Revenues 

313 ; Total State of Tennessee 

314 

315 TOTAL SUBFUND GSG REVENUE 

316 

317 EXPENDITURES - -
318 99100 Transfers Out to Other Funds 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

590 

91110 708 MAINT 

' 
I 
; 

SUBFUND GSG SUMMARY: 

I 
i 

I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Transfers Out (to fund 101) 

Communication Equipment 

~ -

Total GSG 

TOTAL SUBFUND GSG EXPENDITURES 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Enc 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer to Subfund BAL 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund GSG Balance 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

- ·-

' 
289 

0 

I 0 

I 0 

I 0 

(289) 

I 0 

H I I J K 
I I I 

I 
2023-2024 Approved I Proposed i Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 I 0 

0 0 I 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 0 

-
-.--

0 0 0 0 0 

.. 

1 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

11 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

335 
>----
336 

337 

338 
-
339 

340 

341 

342 

343 -344 
>----
345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

357 

358 
-
359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

A B C D 
i 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

04/29 / 24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB ~600,000 FROM BAL 

REVENUE 

40163 DELCA Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - DelConca 122,010 

49800 Transfers in from Hwy Fund 131 I 

Total Local Taxes 122,010 

TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 122,010 
--

I 
EXPENDITURES ! 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

I 
I 

I 

I 309 Contracts with Government Agencies ?o ,796 I 
! 

TOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES 70,796 

99100 Transfers to Other Funds 

590 1 Transfers to Other Funds (Fund 101-Election Carts) 95,000 

-
Total 600 TRANSFERS OUT 0 95,000 

. .. 

H 

2023 -2024 

Amds 

-----r -----· - I- - -1 --·- . --- --- -- -- . - ~- - ·-- -~ - --- - --- -- -- ~-- -·- - - · - -- - ~ - - - ·~ - - - ·- 1 · ·- - - -- .. - -- 1·· - . . . . . - -

-----· •·- - ---

SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: -------
29~!422 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 I 

----- -· ---
Plus FY 23 -24 Revenue 122,010 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 70,796 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 51,214 0 

Cash Transfer to Subfund (CH-Sidewalks to be reimbursed by Loudon City (12,013) 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 

Total Transfers to Other FUNDS (Fund 101-Election) 95,000 

367 Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 600 Balance 247,636 (12 ,013) 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

I J K 
! 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

' 

I 
I 122,010 122,010 

I 0 I 0 

122,010 I 122,010 

122,010 122,010 

70,796 70 ,796 

0 70,796 0 70,796 

. ·--- --- - --·--------

---- ----· 
95 ,000 95,000 

0 95 ,000 0 95,000 

-- - . 

I 
I 

122,010 0 122,010 

70,796 0 70,796 

51,214 0 51 ,214 

95,000 95,000 

235,623 0 235, 623 

12 



A B I C 
1 I I 
2 ! 
3 

I 
l 

4 l 

368 I 

369 I i 

D 

I 

I 
I 
I I 

I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I 
04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
370 SUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

371 REVENUE i 
372 49800 ! Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Sale of Lot 7 & 8 

373 49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 -- -374 
--

375 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 
-

376 

377 jTOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 
·-· 

I 
378 --•--
379 EXPENDITURES 

380 91190 Other General Government Projects 

381 309 [Contracts with Government Agencies 

382 I I 
383 To,;AL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 

384 ! 
385 

H I J 

I I 

2023-2024 I Approved Proposed 

Amds 
I 

Amded Bgt Amds I 

1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 

0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

-
---·- -

0 

0 0 0 

- - - --· -i- - - --r ---- -- -- --· --- ....- - .. -- ·----- -- --- ..... ·- ·- -- - --.,_ ·- - -- -- --· - -·- ..... - · --- - --· - ·-1 ·- - -- -· -· -- - I- --·-· --· ··-· -- -· - -- -- --· -- .. - ---- ---- ·- . --- . 
386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 
397 

398 

399 

400 

SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ·-= 221-:-490 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase (1, 085, 108) 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co . Clerk LC Bldg Rennovation 

I I --
Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund C75 Balance I (863,618) 

1,297,072 1,297,072 0 

0 0 0 

1,297,072 1,297,072 0 

(1,085,108) 

{80,000) (80,000) 

I I I 
1,217,072 I 353,454 I 0 

K 

I 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

I 

1,297,072 

I 0 

0 1,297,072 

0 1,297,072 

0 

0 0 

1,297,072 

0 

1,297,072 

(1,085,108) 

(80,000) 

I 
I 353,454 

13 



1 

2 

3 

4 
-
401 -
422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 
,-----
432 
,--
433 ,--
434 ,--
435 
~ 

436 

437 

438 

A B C D 

I 

-- -

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

04 / 29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 - - - . - - - -
Org Bgt 

-· ·---·· ··----·-
SUBFUND 022 FY 2021-2022 PROJECTS 

-
SUBFUND 022 SUMMARY: 

I 
I 
I 

I 

---

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Est Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Available Fund Balance July 1 , 2023 

Plus FY 23 - 24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 

Plus PY Encumbrance 

Move Cash to SF BAL 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 022 Balance 

53 ~-~ 

0 

53 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(53) 

0 

H I J K 

I ·- - --·-· 

. . ·----- - ------ ----- - ---
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 0 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

! 
I 0 0 0 0 

I 
I 0 

(53) (53) 

0 0 0 0 

14 



1 

2 

3 

4 

439 

460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

465 

466 

467 
~68 

469 

470 
-
471 

472 

473 

474 

A B C D 

I 

I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 
I I 

04/29/24 I 
4/29/24 5:20 PM I 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

SUBFUND SIM SUMMARY: 

- --- ---- -

I 

i 
I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 

Less FY 20-21 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Transfer to Subfund BAL 

·- ··--
Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund SIM Balance 

; 
0 .55 ____ 

0 

I 
0 

0 

(0. 55) 

I 
I 

-
0 

-

H I J K 
I I I I 
I 
I 2023-2024 Approved Proposed 

' 
Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds , Amded Budget 

I I ! 

' I i 
i 

0 0 0 0 

I ' 
0 0 0 I 0 

I 
I 0 0 0 I 0 

I I 
I 

0 

0 I 0 I 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

l 

15 



1 

2 ,___ 
3 -4 -475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 -481 

482 ,___ 
483 ,___ 
484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

491 -492 

493 -494 

495 

496 -
497 

498 -
499 

500 

501 

502 

503 

504 

505 

506 

507 

A B C D 

I I 
E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 

SUBFUND HFG - Health Dei::,artment Facilities lmErovement Grant 

REVENUE 

I 46000 State of Tennessee 

46390 Other Health and Welfare Grants 

Total State of Tennessee 

I TOTAL SUBFUND HFG REVENUE 

I 
EXPENDITURES 

91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

399 

I 

I T 
-- . 

SUBFUND HFG SUMMARY: 

~- - . -- - . 

---

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Other Contracted Services 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND HFG EXPENDITURES 

-~ - .. -- - -- •·- --- ··• - . ·-- ~ . -- ·- ---·- --- - -· - ·- -- ---- --·-- -- --

----- ---
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 
. ----·· . -

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund HFG Balance 

0 

I 
0 

0 

I 
I 0 

I 0 

0 - - -

_J_~- -
0 

-·--

~-~ ~, 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H I j K 
I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

465,000 465,000 465,000 
I 

465,000 465 ,000 0 465,000 

465,000 465,000 0 465,000 

465,000 465,000 465,000 

I 
465,000 46s,ooo I 0 465,000 

. - - . . ·--~---··---- -·-- -- --
465,000 465,000 0 465,000 

- --·-

--- ---- . ·-- -· - - .. -- -

465,000 465,000 0 465,000 

465,000 465,000 0 465,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

16 



1 

2 

3 

4 

508 

541 

542 

543 

A B C D 

I I 

I 

I 
I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 
I 

04/29/24 

4 /29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND COB - COUNTY OFFICE BLDG RENOVATION - ELECTION ft AG I 
I 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue - -
544 49800 Transfers In from Fund 127 ARPA 

- - --
545 I 
546 i Total Other Non-Revenue Sources I 
547 

548 i TOTAL SUBFUND COB REVENUE 

549 - -
550 EXPENDITURES 

551 91110 1 Other General Government Projects 

552 I 321 Engineering Services I 
553 I 707 Building Construction 

554 399 Contracted Services - Co Office Bldg Expansion - Election 

555 

556 Total Expenses 

557 

H I 

I 
I 

2023-2024 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

ol 
I 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 

0 0 

0 35 ,254 35,254 
--

0 

I 
0 35,254 \ 35,254 

- -·--·- - -- ---- I . ~ . --- - -- -- - · - - ·· • • - • • - - - -~ - - 04 - ...,,.. - ,._, · · - · - ••••• · - - -- - - · -· - -- - ,.._ -- - - - -· w- ·-- -·· - - - 1·- -· - - - -·- -· 1----· --- -- ·--· ----- -- - · . -
558 

559 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

568 
569 -
570 

571 

572 

SUBFUND COB SUMMARY: 

- - -

-

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 

County Commission May 6, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Plus Cash from SF ARC 

!Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund COB Balance 

~ 0,992_ - 1 
(731,852) 

0 0 0 

0 35,254 35,254 

0 (35 ,25 4) (35,254) 

I 
0 

0 

8,500 

I I I 
I 29,140 (26 ,754 ) 2,386 

J K 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 

0 1 0 

0 0 

0 

35,254 

0 

0 35 ,254 
--

I ~-·- .. 

-

0 0 

0 35 ,254 

0 (35,254) 

0 

0 0 

I I 
0 2 , 386 

17 



1 .____ 
2 

3 

4 

573 

574 

575 
576 

577 

578 

579 

580 
581 

582 

583 
584 

585 
586 -587 

588 
589 .____ 
590 -591 

592 
593 
-
594 
595 

596 

597 

598 

599 
600 
601 .____ 
602 
603 

604 

605 

A B C D 

I I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

I I I I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 
I I 

04 / 29/24 

4 / 29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND FRZ · Freeze Storm Damages (Dec 2022) 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources · Non-Revenue 

49700 I insurance Recovery I 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND FRZ REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES I 
91110 Other General Government Projects 

399 Contracted Services· Animal Shelter Damange 

Total Expenses 

91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

399 Contracted Services · Health Dept Damage 

--- - - .. - - --~ 
Total Expenses 

--- --- . ·-

I 
I 
i 

0 1 

0 

0 

I 
0 

0 

0 

- . - ·1 .. .. 1· - - . - ·- --- - - --- -- - - --- - - - -- - --- -- ~-- - - . -- -- - - . . --- -- --- -- ··- ·--- . . . 1-· -· --- .. -- .. . 
SUBFUND FRZ SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

- - - - - ---·--

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund FRZ Balance 

~ 
I ~ ~0.J14 

(826) 

0 

0 

0 

39,517 

H I J K 
I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

i 
0 0 1 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

.. .. -- ~·-~ ··-- - . ---·------ -·-----
0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

. -• --- - -

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 39,517 0 39,517 

18 



1 

2 

3 

4 

606 

607 

608 

609 
f--

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

A B I C D 
I j I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I I 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

I F G 
I 

04/29/24 I 
4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND SCH - New High School@ SimQson Road in Lenoir City 

REVENUE I 
49000\0ther Sources - Non-Revenue 

i_ 49200 Notes Issued 
-

I -
Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND SCH REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

82330 Education 

606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 

Total Expenses 

95100 Capital Projects Donated to School Department 

316 Contributions 

I 
Total Expenses 

H 

2023-2024 I 
Amds 

I 

3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 

.. 

--
I 

o\ 25,000 

I 
o\ 25,000 

I 

o\ 2,975,000 

I 
o\ 2,975,000 

626 .... --: ·- -- ·- I-·- ·- - ·-.. -~ -- - - · 1 ·- - · - ·- - - ·- _ L ..... ··- .... --· ·-· •·-- . ·- - -·-- - ~ ·- - - - ---- ·- - -----~ - ..... -- -~ --. ·- ·-- ··- - - ~ 

627 
f--

628 

629 

630 

631 

632 

633 

634 

635 

636 

637 

SUBFUND SCH SUMMARY: 

I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 
-

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund SCH Balance 

0 

0 3,000,000 

0 3,000,000 

0 0 
-·- -

0 0 

I J K 

I 
I 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I I 

I 

3,000,000 I I 3,000,000 
I 
I 

3,000,000 0 1 3,000,000 

I 
3,000,000 0 3,000,000 

I 
--

- -- . 

25,000 25,000 

25,000 0 25,000 

2,975,000 2,975,000 

2,975,000 0 2,975,000 

·---- --- -- .. · • · ·- -

3,000,000 0 3,000,000 

3,000,000 0 3,000,000 

0 0 0 
I 
I 

0 ! 0 I 0 

19 



1 

2 

3 
~ 

4 

638 

639 

640 

641 
-
642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 
-
652 

653 

654 -
655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

A B C D 

I I I 

--

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I 
04/29/24 

4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Reguested Projects 

REVENUE I --~ -~. 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 
. - - --- ---- -· -·-

·- -----· - - -··-··· ---·--·· ··-

I Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

I 
TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 0 

I 
I 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 200,000 

399 COCRK 0th. Contr'd Svc.-Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office I 
471 PURCH Software - Asset Management 

708 IT Network Switches @ COB 

709 COCRK Data Processing Equip-New Server@ County Clerk 

718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

732 COCRK Building Purchase - Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

Total Expenses 200,000 

91120 Administration of Justice 

399 JUDGE Other Cont Svc - Courtroom #2-New bench, witness stand, clerkl 0 

708 EMA Drone 

709 SESSN Data Processing Equip. - Computers fr Scanners 

711 SESSN Furniture - File Cabinets 

790 SESSN Other Equip-Door Entry Key Cards 

--~ 
Total Expenses 0 

I 
I 

--- - - - - .... -- -- ·- . --~----
667 -668 

669 

670 

671 

-·-----·-·- -
91150 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects 

708 SRCTR 

I 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

Communication Equip - Panic Button System 

Total Expenses 

~-----·----

0 

0 

H I J K 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I ---· ---

! 
-- ·- - - - - -- - -

0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(130,868) 69,132 576 69,708 

80,000 80,000 80,000 

5,000 5,000 5,000 

15,657 15,657 15,657 

8,850 8,850 8,850 

0 0 

1,085,107 1,085,107 1,085,107 

1,063,746 1,263,746 576 1,264,322 

8,000 8,000 8,000 

18,600 18,600 18,600 

33,761 33,761 (33,761) 0 

0 4,400 4,400 

0 27,519 27,519 

----·-- - --- -- -~---
60,361 60,361 (1,842) 58,519 

6,000 6,000 1,266 7,266 

6,000 6,000 1,266 7,266 

20 



A B C D 
1 I I 
2 I 
3 

4 i 
672 

673 99100 Transfers Out -
674 590 
~ -· - -
675 ,__ --- - · 
676 

677 - ____J___ I . . ··- - ·· - . 
678 -
679 SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 

686 -687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 
I 

04 / 29/24 

4/ 29/24 5:20 PM I 2023-2024 

I Org Bgt 

I 

Tra nsfe r to Fund 131 · Trade- in Explore r to COB 

Total Expenses 

H I 
I I I 

2023-2024 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

0 35 ,000 35,000 
; 

0 35,000 35,000 

- --· .... ,._. -· ·--... - •··- - _,. -·- ·- --- ·- - - ·· ...... -· - - --- ,......_,. -- - ...... - ~ ·- -- ·-· ·- -·-· ·-· ·-· ··- ·-· - · - ·- ; - --- - . 

I 

I 
Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 0 i 

I 

I 
Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 0 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 200,000 1, 165,107 1,365,107 
-

Revenue/Expense Effect (200, 000) (1 ,165 , 107) (1, 365 ,107) .. 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 200,000 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 1,085,108 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 80,000 

I I i I 
I Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 024 Balance 1,085,108 I (1,085,107) 1 

J K 
I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

35,000 

0 35 ,000 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

0 0 

0 1,365,107 

0 (1,365,107) 

I I ·--

I 0 1 

21 



1 -2 -3 
-

4 

693 -
694 

695 

696 

697 -698 -699 -700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 -709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 
-
715 

716 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

A I B I C I D 

I I I 

I - - -

I - -

---

Budget Committee April 15, 2024 
County Commission May 6, 2024 

I 
E 

--- -

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

·•··- - -- - -·-·-
04/29/24 

- ---
4/29/24 5:20 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUE 127,487 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 270,796 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 95 ,000 

Effect on Fund Balance (238,309) 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,782,441 

I 
I 

Less PY Encumbrances (3,319,351) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 

•-·-

-- - . --- - - -
ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,224,781 

-

County Commission Meeting Date: 

May 6, 2024 

H I I J K 
i I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,163,109 '. 6,290,596 0 6,290,596 

6, 280,656 6,551,452 0 6, 551,452 

95,000 95,000 

(117 ,547) 0 

i 

------- - . - - - . . . ··- -

- . ---· 

2,107,234 2,107,234 

22 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

March 18, 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. The following was also in attendance: Pat Hunter. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of February 20, 2024 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for funding for streetlights at Polecat Boat Ramp (forwarded from previous 
meeting) - Mayor Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw requested for this item to be pulled off the agenda. 

Consideration of request for funding for sidewalks at the Courthouse (forwarded from previous 
meeting) - Mayor Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained that the City of Loudon has requested to reimburse the County for this cost. 
The cost is estimated at $11,000. 

The Budget Committee discussed this item briefly and agreed that an lnterlocal Agreement would be 
needed to ensure that the County is reimbursed. 

Ms. Rice indicated that this could be budgeted into Fund 171-Capital Projects budget. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield, 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to adjust wages for the Judges based on the updated COLA for the current FY: 

The Budget Committee briefly discussed the fact that the County is required to pay the amount of COLA 
received by the Administrative Offices of the Court. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18March2024 



Consideration of recommendation for grant acceptance for FY 2023 Homeland Security in the amount 
of $19,000 - no matching funds: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of recommendation for grant application/acceptance for FY 2025 Tennessee Highway 
Safety Office Grant {GHSOG}- no matching funds: 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
These amendments include the following : 

••· Pg. 7 -Appropriation to recognize the revenue rec'd for the Sr. Center Guest Services (expensed 
at pg. 57-58) 

❖ Pg. 11- Remove revenue that will be established in new Fund 121. 
❖ Pg. 20-21-Election office line adjustments; reduction in multiple lines to allow for an increase in 

office supplies and voting machines. 
❖ Pg. 37-Judge-COLA adj . to 5% effective 7/1/2023 per Administrative Office of the Courts (Total 

cost=$4,221) (see attached letter from Judge Sledge and Admin. Office of the Courts) 
❖ Pg. 41-43-Sheriff- Move $100K from 106 (Deputies) to 187 (Overtime); remaining amounts are 

line adjustments, which will increase Communication, Travel, and Prem. On Surety Bonds. 
❖ Pg. 45-46-Jail-Move $100K from 160 (Guards) to 187 (Overtime); remaining amounts are line 

adjustments, which will increase Travel and in-service/Staff Development. 
❖ Pg. 57-58-Sr. Center-Use $4,608 from FD BOX reserve; Add budget for Sr. Center trips from 

revenue on pg. 7 = $14,746; remaining amounts are line adjustments, which will increase Travel 
and other charges . 

❖ Pg. 63 - Transfer out for OPIOID funds to move them to a newly established Fund 121. This was 
a request of Audit due to the stipulations and reporting on how the money has to be spent and 
the fact that we will receive the funds for the next 8 years. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

b. Special Purpose Fund 121 {Opioid): 
These amendments are to set up the Opioid funds in a separate fund. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18March2024 



c. Drug Fund 122: 

These amendments include the following: 

❖ Ms. Rice requested guidance on the presented amendment to reduce the Telephone 
Commissions by $101<. Ms. Rice indicated that if this revenue was meant to cover the 
GARCIA pay then the amendment does not need to be recommended; however, if the 

revenue should have been capped at $22,500, then the amendment needed to be 
recommended. The Budget Committee did not recommend this amendment. 

❖ The remaining amendments include line adjustments on page 4 to increase dues & 
memberships and Trustee's Commission . 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the amendments without the $10K reduction in 
Telephone Commissions, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield, PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

d. Federal Drug Fund 128: 

These amendments include the following : 

•!• Pg. 1 and 2 reflect revenue received in the amount of $13,534 and a request for expense in 

the amount of $16,730. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen, PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

e. Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA) 

These amendments include the following : 

❖ Pg. 1- This is to appropriate for interest received so far this year in the amount of $54,358. 

•:• Pg. 3 - Comm. Randolph & Gearn es gave a portion of their ARPA funds to paving roads and 
the project ended with a total of $4,400 remaining unspent. This amount is being returned 
to them to spend. 

❖ Comm . Shaver & Morrison gave a portion of their ARPA funds to Beauty for Ashes for paving 
and the project ended with a total of $1,050 unspent. This amount is being returned to 
them to spend . 

❖ Pg. 4- reflects the unspent money returning to Comm. Randolph, Geames, Shaver & 
Morrison. 

❖ Pg. 6 - This page now reflects an unspent and unallocated remaining balance of $491,248. 
This increase is due to the interest received so far this year. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, PASSING 

UNAN/MOUSLYupon the vote. 

f . General Capital Projects Fund 171 
The amendments include the following: 

❖ Pg. 13 - shows a cash transfer into the next page (Pg. 20), which is appropriated at $BOK to 
be used at the Lenoir City County Clerk's office for renovation to the building. 

❖ Pg . 20 reflects an adjustment for the previously approved new server at the County Clerk's 

Office. Previously it was presented as $8,250, but the total cost was actually $8,850. The 
Capital Projects Committee indicated that it was their intent to approve the full amount of 

the server. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen . The motion 
PASSED UNANIMOUSL Yupon the vote . 

--------------------------------------.n,-·.._ . ...,.._, 
Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18March2024 



Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee: 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

' Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 18March2024 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8 :30 AM 

April 2024 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To- Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 (13,759,101.29) 99.41 % 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (175,792.52) 135.23% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (1,964.77) 65.49% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (87,400.83) 116.53% 6,250.00 (26,438.19) 423 .01% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (29,836.18) 119.34% 2,083 .33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 (472,547.83) 122.71% 32,091.75 (15,798 .50) 49.23% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 (1,540,249.82) 110.02% 116,666.67 (158,099 .97) 135.51% 
40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (599,397.82) 117.53% 42,500.00 (67,337.81) 158.44% 
40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (73,571.60) 73.57% 8,333.33 (9,118 .53) 109.42% 
40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (181,134.07) 62.46% 24,166 .67 (23,209.90) 96.04% 
40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (339,156.33) 63.23% 44,700.00 (87,149 .23) 194.96% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (23,907 .52) 82 .44% 2,416.67 (3,287.75) 136.04% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (93,332 .83) 126.39% 6,153 .67 0.00 0.00% 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (100,443.73) 83 .70% 10,000.00 (10,938 .72) 109.39% 
41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (42,647 .00) 67.16% 5,291.67 (3,558 .00) 67 .24% 
41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (266,110.36) 80 .15% 27,666.67 0.00 0.00% 
41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (3,562.50) 122.84% 241.67 0 .00 0.00% 
41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (583,721.33) 97.29% 50,000.00 (61,264.00) 122.53% 
41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (22,698 .04) 75 .66% 2,500.00 (1,988 .55) 79.54% 
42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (2,137.49) 112.50% 158.33 (591.37) 373.50% 
42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (436.00) 46.88% 77.50 (72.00) 92.90% 
42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (4,8 17.42) 90 .89% 441.67 (671.84) 152.11% 
42210 Fines 10,000.00 (11,753.38) 117.53% 833.33 (408.97) 49 .08% 
42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (17,953.38) 132.01% 1,133 .33 (2,946.74) 260 .01% 
42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (3,563.91) 162.00% 183.33 (38.00) 20.73% 
42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (1,050.24) 67.32% 130.00 (126.35) 97.19% 
42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,385.47) 138.55% 83.33 (130.55) 156.66% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (3,458.28) 63.45% 454.17 (374 .00) 82.35% 
42310 Fines 45,000.00 (37,608 .13) 83.57% 3,750.00 (4,310.53) 114.95% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (45,235.83) 40.03% 9,416.67 (5,708.62) 60.62% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (472.50) 94.50% 41.67 (39 .60) 95.04% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (6,120.51) 81.61% 625.00 (740.28) 118.44% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (4,230.24) 81.35% 433.33 (614.65) 141.84% 
42351 Interpreter Fee 0.00 (50.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (11,052.75) 73 .69% 1,250.00 (1,187.50) 95.00% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (12,852.06) 71.40% 1,500.00 (1,585 .70) 105.71% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (68,007 .16) 68.01% 8,333.33 (8,739 .29) 104.87% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (15,854.03) 64.58% 2,045.83 (2,346.50) 114.70% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

42440 Drug Control Fines 630.00 0.00 0.00% 52.50 0.00 0.00% 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (388 .00) 0.00% 0.00 (36.00) 0.00% 

42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 (2,070.51) 6.27% 2,750.00 (39.90) 1.45% 
42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (2,064.00) 14.85% 1,158.33 (172.00) 14.85% 
42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,679.00) 65.08% 215 .00 (146.00) 67.91% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (4,362.00) 87.24% 416.67 (300.00) 72.00% 
42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (396.05) 0.00% 0.00 (68.87) 0.00% 
43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 (6,326.18) 18.07% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 (50.00) 50.00% 8.33 (50.00) 600.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 (45,351.00) 64.51% 5,858.33 0.00 0.00% 
43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (34,454.00) 0.00% 0.00 (3,906.00) 0.00% 
43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (16,626.00) 55.42% 2,500.00 (1,760.00) 70.40% 
43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (3,315.20) 55.25% 500.00 (456.74) 91.35% 
43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee- 3,000.00 (3,250.00) 108.33% 250.00 (1,300.00) 520.00% 
43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (1,074.00) 107.40% 83.33 (177.00) 212.40% 
43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (3,980.00) 199.00% 166.67 (640.00) 384.00% 
44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (586,153.63) 586.15% 8,333.33 (139,577.49) 1,674.93% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 (6.00) 0.16% 312.50 0.00 0.00% 
44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (31,938.30) 110.13% 2,416.67 (2,473.99) 102.37% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (68,988.39) 109.06% 5,271.50 (5,288.48) 100.32% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873 .00 (5,308.97) 184.79% 239.42 (229.44) 95.83% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (1,736.20) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (2,156.32) 18.10% 993.00 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (35,187.00) 7,037.40% 41.67 (3,500.00) 8,400.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (90.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 67,846.00 (46,742.80) 68.90% 5,653 .83 (7,530.00) 133.18% 
44990 Other Local Revenues 0.00 (11,178.80) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (455,859.85) 87.67% 43,333 .33 (51,833 .12) 119.61% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (137,771.89) 114.81% 10,000.00 (23,638.31) 236.38% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (320,513.52) 94.27% 28,333.33 (41,897.31) 147.87% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (88,674.31) 104.32% 7,083 .33 (14,764.69) 208.44% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (302,925 .44) 60.59% 41,666.67 (29,814.90) 71.56% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (19,651.92) 109.18% 1,500.00 (2,396.40) 159.76% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (1,001,990.24) 113.86% 73,333 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 21,300.00 (18,143 .00) 85.18% 1,77S.00 (3,381.00) 190.48% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 38,384.00 (35,981.00) 93.74% 3,198.67 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 78,400 .00 (36,800.00) 46.94% 6,533 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 2,443,395 .00 (787,823.83) 32.24% 203,616.25 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To- Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 (286,835 .35) 55.55% 43,033.33 (34,675.63) 80.58% 

46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (18,497.92) 92.49% 1,666.67 (8,368.99) 502.14% 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (7,450.70) 82.79% 750.00 (835.05) 111.34% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (84,215.25) 87.72% 8,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000 .00 (42,862.60) 71.44% 5,000.00 (5,014 .06) 100.28% 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (49,276 .53) 140.79% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (350,673 .00) 212 .53% 13,750.00 (16,031.00) 116.59% 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373.00) 75.82% 1,250.00 (3,791.00) 303 .28% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (16,840.69) 280 .68% 500.00 (1,269 .52) 253 .90% 

46990 Other State Revenues 58,991.00 (396.10) 0.67% 4,915.92 0.00 0.00% 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 67,427.00 (74,999.01) 111.23% 5,618.92 0.00 0.00% 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 (16,900.00) 93.89% 1,500.00 (16,900.00) 1,126.67% 

47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (154,060.72) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 197,078.00 (43,942.07) 22 .30% 16,423.17 (ll,82S.00) 72.00% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 26,782.00 (9,952.19) 37.16% 2,231.83 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923.67 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (9,816.00) 82.84% 987 .50 (252.00) 25.52% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 0.00 (310,124 .30) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 7,500.00 (44,038.88) 587.19% 625 .00 (3,154.23) 504.68% 

49800 Transfers In 172,212.00 (77,211.73) 44.84% 14,351.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 25,980,989.00 (24,379,588.54) 93.84% 2,165,082.42 (936,315.76) 43.25% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725.00) 178,464.32 78 .03% (19,060.42) 22,463 .58 117.85% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 1,492.02 49 .73% (250.00) 460 .19 184.08% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 3,975.00 52.30% (633.33) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,888 .00) 192,626.01 81.66% (19,657.33) 22,041.10 112.13% 
51310 Personnel Office (134,940.00) 110,475.19 81.87% (11,245.00) 9,858 .31 87.67% 
51400 County Attorney (285,000.00) 215,242.59 75.52% (23,750 .00) 67,385 .14 283 .73% 
51500 Election Commission (581,674.00) 524,150.80 90.11% (48,472 .83) 37,368.09 77.09% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (459,038.00) 375,584.38 81.82% (38,253.17) 34,539.39 90.29% 
51720 Planning (188,972.00) 123,763.09 65.49% (15,747.67) 12,368.72 78.54% 
51750 Codes Compliance (446,419.00) 331,999.38 74.37% (37,201.58) 31,250.38 84.00% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (82,116.00) 63,930 .05 77.85% (6,843.00) 5,609.62 81.98% 
51800 County Buildings (1,486,380.00) 1,292,867.07 86.98% (123,865.00) 113,507.47 91.64% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 5,967.97 0.00% 0.00 832.65 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (336,578 .00) 370,583 .23 110.10% (28,048 .17) 988 .66 3.52% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 832.49 83 .25% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 

52100 Accounting And Budgeting (826,152.00) 628,408 .89 76.06% (68,846 .00) 55,089.38 80.02% 

52200 Purchasing (340,560 .00) 269,000.14 78 .99% (28,380.00) 28,740.55 101.27% 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (662,762 .00) 464,260.76 70.05% (55,230.17) 40,425.59 73.19% 

52400 County Trustee's Office (451,236.00) 373,470.12 82 .77% (37,603.00) 37,231.68 99.01% 

52500 County Clerk's Office (907,928.00) 674,020.00 74.24% (75,660.67) 83,154.85 109.90% 

52600 Data Processing (227,011.00) 185,679.95 81.79% (18,917.58) 11,732.72 62.02% 

53100 Circuit Court (564,665.00) 430,047.84 76.16% (47,055.42) 40,566.78 86.21% 

53300 General Sessions Court (852,844.00) 671,701.02 78.76% (71,070.33) 70,246.78 98.84% 

53310 General Sessions Judge (577,042.00) 460,071.49 79.73% (48,086.83) 50,811 .37 105.67% 

53400 Chancery Court (462,256.00) 356,698.03 77.16% (38,521.33) 33,985.90 88.23% 

53500 Juvenile Court (362,004.00) 293,341.77 81.03% (30,167.00) 27,196.45 90.15% 

53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,842.00) 63,029 .96 76.08% (6,903.50) 5,778.99 83.71% 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 9,782.31 50.69% (1,608.33) 336.74 20.94% 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41% (125 .00) 0.00 0.00% 

53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 19,312.31 64.37% (2,500.00) 2,720.50 108.82% 

54110 Sheriff's Department (8,671,954.00) 7,413,135.50 85.48% (722,662 .83) 612,712.72 84.79% 

54120 Special Patrols (83,067.00) 35,000.00 42.13% (6,922.25) 0.00 0.00% 

54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 12,971.36 37.60% (2,875.00) 1,021.46 35.53% 

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 

54210 Jail (4,653,676.00) 3,561,892.09 76.54% (387,806.33) 331,225.93 85.41% 

54320 Rural Fire Protection (460,500.00) 460,135 .00 99 .92% (38,375.00) 0.00 0.00% 

54410 Civil Defense (227,394.00) 146,257.74 64.32% (18,949 .50) 15,138.23 79 .89% 

54490 Other Emergency Management (23,705.00) 24,388 .69 102.88% (1,975.42) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 134,000.00 107.20% (10,416.67) 12,000.00 115.20% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 23,313 .81 56.33% (3,449.00) 1,213.36 35.18% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (559,549.00) 405,904.12 72.54% (46,629.08) 37,878.67 81.23% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (520,916.00) 375,627.42 72.11% (43,409.67). 37,350.66 86.04% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (318,595.00) 255,844.55 80.30% (26,549.58) 25,061.66 94.40% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (209,590.00) 202,435 .15 96.59% (17,465.83) 442.38 2.53% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,141.00) 22,420.21 40.66% (4,595 .08) 1,635.56 35.59% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,585.00 89.63% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,750.00 55.56% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (78,856.00) 50,748.39 64.36% (6,571.33) 4,749.61 72.28% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,200.00) 76,200.00 100.00% (6,350.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8 :30 AM 

April 2024 Page 5 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

58600 Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 8,364.86 81.21 % (858.33) (163,102.74) 19,002.26% 

58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 332,704.99 59.95% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (513,089.00) 794,168.60 154.78% (42,757.42) 735,182.60 1,719.43% 

Total Expenditures (28,940,398.00) 23,883,781.80 82.53% (2,411,699.83) 2,499,201.68 103.63% 

Total 101 General (2,959,409.00) (495,806.74) -16.75% (246,617.42) 1,562,885.92 633.73% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (74,758 .21) 74.76% 8,333. 33 (9,546.34) 114.56% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (74,758.21) 74.76% 8,333.33 (9,546.34) 114.56% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 767.14 38.36% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (418,576.00) 268,576.00 64.16% (34,881.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (420,576.00) 269,343.14 64.04% (35,048.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (320,576.00) 194,584.93 60.70% (26,714.67) (9,546.34) -35.73% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (3,085.68) 68.57% 375.00 (399 .10) 106.43% 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (3,085.68) 68.57% 375.00 (399.10) 106.43% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 1,455.13 31.63% (383.33) 656.84 171.35% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 31.63 21.09% ( 12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00) 1,486.76 31.30% (395.83) 656.84 165.94% 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00) (1,598.92) -639.57% (20.83) 257.74 1,237. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 (308,843.65) 99.41% 25,888.50 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (4,317.90) 123.37% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (47.32) 23.66% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (2,561.48) 128.07% 166.67 (774.83) 464.90% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (727.07) 80.79% 75 .00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (2,095.00) 87.29% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (5,360.46) 93.47% 477.92 (745.05) 155.90% 
43360 Library Fees 2,335.00 (2,403.49) 102.93% 194.58 (316.50) 162.66% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (88.10) 0.00% 0.00 (21.75) 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303 .00 (4,668.84) 63 .93% 608.58 (351.48) 57.75% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 (984.13) 75.41% 108.75 (59.51) 54.72% 
48130 Contributions 24,265.00 0.00 0.00% 2,022 .08 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 23,400.00 (23,400.00) 100.00% 1,950.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 4,206.00 (4,206.00) 100.00% 350.50 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 398,511.00 {370,028.25) 92.85% 33,209.25 (2,269.12} 6.83% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (447,866.00) 371,243.12 82 .89% (37,322.17) 41,475.93 111.13% 

Total Expenditures (447,866.00) 371,243.12 82.89% (37,322.17) 41,475.93 111.13% 

Total 115 Public Library (49,355.00) 1,214.87 2.46% (4,112.92) 39,206.81 953.26% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

· 40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 (703,444.84) 117.24% 50,000.00 (67,757 .13) 135.51% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (124,367.18) 124.37% 8,333 .33 (26,556.29) 318.68% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (390.49) 89.77% 36.25 (68.38) 188.63% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 
46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (7, 160,66) 14.55% 4,100 .00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (40,282.29) 80.56% 4,166.67 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 8,915.00 (8,915.00) 100.00% 742.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 808,775.00 (884,560.46) 109.37% 67,397.9 2 (94,381.80) 140.04% 

Expenditures 

55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,470 .00) 20,643 .55 41.73% (4,122.50) 2,420 .50 58.71% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,296,345.00) 1,146,703.35 88.46% (108,028.75) 67,114.88 62.13% 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 80,024.55 160.05% (4,166.67) 25,772.10 618.53% 

Total Expenditures (1,395,815.00) 1,247,371.45 89.37% (116,317.92) 95,307.48 81.94% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (587,040.00) 362,810.99 61.80% (48,920.00) 925.68 1.89% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 21,295.00 1,766.78 -8.30% 1,774.58 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 2,185,767.00 (2,185,767 .OD) 100.00% 182,147.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 2,207,062.00 (2,184,000.22) 98.96% 183,921.83 o.oo 0.00% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (2,208,067.00) 2,187,635.20 99.07% (184,005.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,208,067.00) 2,187,635.20 99.07% {184,005.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development (1,005.00) 3,634.98 361.69% (83.75) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid 

Account 

Revenues 

46845 

49800 

Total 121 

Description 

Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 

Transfers In 

Total Revenues 

Special Purpose - Opioid 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

April 2024 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

0.00 (241,868.76) 0.00% 

0.00 (735,182.60) 0.00% 

0.00 (977,051.36) 100.00% 

0.00 (977,051.36) 100.00% 

Estimate 
Avg/Mth 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

Page 11 of 24 

Month-To-Date 

Actual % of Avg 

0.00 (241,868.76) 0.00% 

0.00 (735,182.60) 0.00% 

0.00 (977,051.36) 0.00% 

0.00 (977,051.36) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
42240 Drug Control Fines 12,160.00 (12,323.87) 101.35% 1,013.33 (167.20) 16.50% 

42310 Fines 0.00 (142 .50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42320 Officers Costs 0.00 (38 .00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (6,120.58) 102.01% 500.00 (740.29) 148.06% 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 10,900.00 (10,885 .00) 99.86% 908.33 0.00 0.00% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 32,500.00 (30,331.23) 93.33% 2,708.33 (7,831.23) 289.15% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 14,040.00 (21,423 .00) 152.59% 1,170.00 (2,417 .00) 206.58% 

Total Revenues 115,600.00 {81,264.18) 70.30% 9,633.33 {11,155.72) 115.80% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (103,000 .00) 34,138.86 33.14% (8,583.33) 8,599.52 100.19% 

Total Expenditures {103,000.00) 34,138.86 33.14% {8,583.33) 8,599.52 100.19% 

Total 122 Drug Control 12,600.00 {47,125.32) 374.01% 1,050.00 {2,556.20) 243.45% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 91,2S5.00 (118,959.54) 130.36% 7,604.58 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 91,255.00 (118,959.54) 130.36% 7,604.58 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (24,068.00) 21,231.00 88.21% (2,005.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (791,790.00) 791,788.88 100.00% (65,982.50) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (266,749.00) 148,513.50 55 .68% (22,229 .08) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (1,1S6,635.00) 234.00 0.02% (96,386.25) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (132,611.00) 132,610.73 100.00% (11,050.92) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,891,853.00) 1,094,378.11 37.84% (240,987.75) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (2,800,598.00) 975,418.57 34.83% (233,383.17) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 14 of 24 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 13,634.00 (13,634.14) 100.00% 1,136.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 13,634.00 (13,634.14} 100.00% 1,136.17 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (16,730.00) 16,730.00 100.00% (1,394.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (16,730.00) 16,730.00 100.00% (1,394.17) o.oo 0.00% 

Total 128 Other Special Revenue Fund (3,096.00) 3,095.86 100.00% (258.00) o.oo 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 (584,169.43) 99.41% 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (10,112 .00) 112.36% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 45.00 (93.19) 207 .09% 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (4,552.20) 113.81% 333.33 (1,377.01) 413.10% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (1,675.75) 83.79% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 (18,196.77) 100.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (62,066.42) 68.96% 7,500.00 (18,279 .65) 243.73% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (3,962.63) 99.07% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (6,894.44) 137.89% 416.67 (540.00) 129.60% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (569.40) 284.70% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (4,227.16) 15.83% 2,225.00 (385.47) 17.32% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 68,295.00 (68,295.20) 100.00% 5,691.25 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132.00 0.00 0.00% 58,677.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,665,300.00 (1,815,184.30) 109.00% 138,775.00 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,381,044.00 (1,779,168.20) 74.72% 198,420.33 (171,448.69) 86.41% 

46925 Hybrid / Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (3,615.91) 0.00% 0.00 (1,933.65) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (27,274.89) 87.98% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 0.00 (4,499.89) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 80,865.00 (80,865 .00) 100.00% 6,738 .75 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,679,386.00 (4,475,422.78) 78.80% 473,282.17 (196,995.01) 41.62% 

Expenditures 

61000 Administration (1,101,912.00) 917,992 .09 83.31% (91,826.00) 84,690.26 92.23% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,068,462.00) 1,028,647.86 96.27% (89,038.50) 6,045.58 6.79% 

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (372,290.00) 348,371.06 93.58% (31,024.17) 3,573.87 11.52% 
65000 Other Charges (191,556.00) 198,387.27 103.57% (15,963.00) 1,247.12 7.81% 
66000 Employee Benefits (557,241.00) 429,287 .26 77.04% (46,436.75) 37,278.50 80.28% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,689,226.00) 1,889,871.69 70.28% (224,102.17) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,980,687.00) 4,812,557.23 80.47% (498,390.58) 132,835.33 26.65% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (301,301.00) 337,134.45 111.89% (25,108.42) (64,159.68) -255.53% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April2024 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095.00 (11,427,933 .08) 99.42% 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (141,503.25) 141.50% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (1,747.66) 11.65% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (79,317.03) 45.32% 14,583.33 (23,992.89) 164.52% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (26,031.26) 74.38% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23% 27,053 .75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (5,324,005.10) 110.92% 400,000.00 (544,894.03) 136.22% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (36,903.29) 105.44% 2,916 .67 (3,287 .75) 112.72% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (77,523 .59) 258.41% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,102.00) 91.83% 100.00 (99.75) 99.75% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (4,298.22) 28 .65% 1,250.00 (480.00) 38.40% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (224,319 .17) 299.09% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (62,289.28) 99.82% 5,200.00 (3,S09 .32) 67.49% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (1,970.26) 98.51% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 13,160.00 (13,160.00) 100.00% 1,096.67 0.00 0.00% 

46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 30,889,548.00 (28,256,293.29) 91.48% 2,574,129.00 (3,060,SlB.99) 118.90% 
46511 Basic Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 838,165.00 (413,445 .23) 49.33% 69,847.08 0.00 0.00% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (98,520.67) 62.17% 13,205.58 (38,326.01) 290.23% 
46591 Coordinated School Health 0.00 (24,711 .07) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (32,706.60) 48.82% 5,583.33 (12,681.18) 227.13% 
46790 Other Vocational 2,863,142.00 (1,078,726.76) 37.68% 238,595.17 0.00 0.00% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (989,884.45) 86.08% 95,833 .33 (327,203 .32) 341.43% 
46981 Safe Schools 196,802.00 (182,118 .38) 92.54% 16,400.17 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (10,552.17) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47114 USDA- Other 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 120,761.25 0.00% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (141,555 .96) 67.21% 17,552.67 (20,785.43) 118.42% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (42,563 .21) 59.95% 5,916.67 (21,286.46) 359.77% 
48130 Contributions .4,000.00 (4,000.00) 100.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 44,088.00 (58,545.04) 132.79% 3,674.00 (6,583 .00) 179.18% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 510,071.00 (510,571.09) 100.10% 42,505.92 (SOD.OD) 1.18% 

Total Revenues 54,186,965.00 (49,591,693.90) 91.52% 4,515,580.42 (3,943,386.88) 87.33% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,235,419.00) 20,072,706.55 73.70% (2,269,618.25) 2,122,742.52 93.53% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

71200 Special Education Program (3,990,669.00) 3,004,641.86 75.29% (332, 55S. 7S) 327,276.96 98.41% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (3,93S, 122.00) 2,454,878 .61 62.38% (327,926.83) 138,658.98 42.28% 

72110 Attendance (78,967.00) 65,734.61 83.24% (6,580.58) 6,539 .84 99.38% 

72120 Health Services (904,084.00) 231,100.76 25.56% (75,340.33) 22,371.58 29.69% 

72130 Other Student Support (2,029,667.00) 1,227,298.95 60.47% (169,138.92) 106,902.61 63 .20% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,116,991.00) 1,444,051.65 68.21% (176,41S.92) 153,088.38 86.78% 

72220 Special Education Program (624,193.00) 427,858.97 68.55% (52,016.08) 38,157.23 73.36% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (188,179.00) 160,775.08 85.44% (15,681.58) 16,739.10 106.74% 

72250 Technology (1,127,371.00) 1,016,457.56 90.16% (93,947.58) 74,626.82 79.43% 

72310 Board Of Education (828,152.00) 791,033.98 95.52% (69,012 .67) 10,564.55 15.31% 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (418,951.00) 351,952.28 84.01% (34,912.58) 27,138.58 77.73% 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,357,099.00) 1,064,274.68 78.42% (113,091.58) 96,065.15 84.94% 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535.00) 79,844.85 81.86% (8,127.92) 7,910.88 97.33% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (5,215,397.00) 5,044,110.29 96.72% (434,616.42) 419,396.36 96.50% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 182,506.66 65.89% (23,083.33) 16,545.34 71.68% 

72710 Transportation (2,443,128.00) 2,181,755.32 89.30% (203,594.00) 239,872.22 117.82% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16% (4,166.75) 0.00 0.00% 

73100 Food Service 0.00 87,951.93 0.00% 0.00 87,951.93 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (109,618.00) 62,637.01 57.14% (9,134.83) 6,219.02 68.08% 

73400 Early Childhood Education (982,587.00) 718,002 .21 73.07% (81,882.25) 70,716 .29 86.36% 

76100 Regular Capital Outlay (221,792.00) 75,840.60 34.19% (18,482.67) 48,356 .88 261.63% 

Total Expenditures (54,231,922.00) 40,749,492.71 75.14% (4,519,326.83) 4,037,841.22 89.35% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (44,957.00) (8,842,201.19) (3,746.42) 94,454.34 2,521. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 83,363.11 (75,646.08) 90.74% 6,946.93 (1,889.41) 27.20% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,165,134.24 (735,309.96) 63 .11% 97,094.52 (91,666.56) 94.41% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,429,089.46 (1,068,060.62) 74.74% 119,090.79 (101,653.41) BS.36% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 27,008 .51 (25,880.00) 95.82% 2,250.71 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 45,050.00 (12,825.93) 28.47% 3,754.17 (542.03) 14.44% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (1,144.56) 69.37% 137.50 (117.62) 85 .54% 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 74,250.00 (71,357.44) 96.10% 6,187.50 (7,817.60) 126.35% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 286,047.45 (142,775 .85) 49.91% 23,837.29 (14,346.38) 60.18% 

47307 COVID-19 Grant B 71,250.00 (35,761.88) 50.19% 5,937.50 0.00 0.00% 

47309 COVID-19 Grant D 137,000.00 (92,440.57) 67.47% 11,416.67 (18,200.00) 159.42% 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 4,365,943.89 (3,577,514.82) 81.94% 363,828.66 (285,574.24) 78.49% 

47402 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #2 2,443.51 (2,443.51) 100.00% 203.63 0.00 0.00% 

47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 14,241.53 (4,703.03) 33.02% 1,186.79 0.00 0.00% 

47590 other Federal Through State 146,806.51 (114,060.26) 77.69% 12,233.88 (10,294.87) 84.15% 

Total Revenues 7,849,278.21 (5,959,924.51) 75.93% 654,106.52 (532,102.12) 81.35% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (3,571,724.00) 2,497,529.78 69.93% (297,643.67) 188,009.34 63 .17% 

71200 Special Education Program (975,211.38) 705,844.50 72.38% (81,267.62) 82,146.12 101.08% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (47,331.92) 47,292.82 99.92% (3,944.33) 0.00 0.00% 

72120 Health Services (655,873.69) 492,053.40 75.02% (54,656.14) 60,242.40 110.22% 

72130 Other Student Support (688,077.87) 465,972.79 67.72% (57,339.82) 55,982.21 97.63% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (905,842.82) 635,662.53 70.17% (75,486.90) 34,158.98 45.25% 

72220 Special Education Program (555,889.61) 476,443.68 85.71% (46,324.13) 23,682.98 51.12% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (4,138.94) 3,989.86 96.40% (344.91) 0.00 0.00% 

72710 Transportation (82,725.38) 80,422.38 97.22% (6,893.78) (1,300.00) -18 .86% 

73100 Food Service (5,608.88) 5,598.79 99.82% (467.41) (96.65) -20.68% 

73300 Community Services (356,853 .72) 257,748.40 72.23% (29,737.81) 28,540.20 95.97% 

Total Expenditures (7,849,278.21) 5,668,558.93 72.22% (654,106.52) 471,365.58 72.06% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 (291,365.58) 100.00% 0.00 (60,736.54) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (406,507.64) 72.59% 46,666.67 (80,830.12) 173.21% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (19,648.45) 70 .17% 2,333 .33 (4,242.82) 181.84% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (32.97) 0.00% 0.00 (6.24) 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (2,788 .74) 55 .77% 416.67 (581.78) 139.63% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (17.02) 17.02% 8.33 (1 .79) 21.48% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (33,694.96) 673 .90% 416.67 (152.70) 36.65% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197 .00 (25,223.16) 92.74% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,427,731.00 (874,241.94) 61.23% 118,977.58 0.00 0.00% 

47113 Breakfast 512,937.00 (259,829.38) 50 .66% 42,744.75 0.00 0.00% 
47114 USDA - Other 422,890.00 (205,430 .34) 48.58% 35,240.83 (120,761.25) 342.67% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (152,576.00) 58.01% 21,916.67 (18,397.00) 83.94% 

Total Revenues 3,251,855.00 (1,979,990.60) 60.89% 270,987.92 (224,973.70) 83.02% 

Expenditures 

73100 Food Service (3,275,791.00) 2,644,624.16 80 .73% (272,982.58) 237,441.21 86.98% 

Total Expenditures (3,275,791.00) 2,644,624.16 80.73% (272,982.58) 237,441.21 86.98% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (23,936.00) 664,633.56 2,776.71% (1,994.67) 12,467.51 625.04% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 924,760.00 (919,349 .97) 99.41% 77,063.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (12,923 .32) 129.23% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (154.27) 15.43% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (13,716.80) 137.17% 833.33 (4,149.24) 497.91% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (2,177.54) 36.29% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 (84,001.52) 99.40% 7,042.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (6,236.26) 623.63% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (48,249.68) 1,608.32% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (152,604 .00) 75.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,420,740.00 {1,239,413.36) 87.24% 118,395.00 {4,149.24} 3.50% 

Expenditures 

82110 General Government (875,000.00) 875,000.00 100.00% (72,916.67) 875,000.00 1,200.00% 

82210 General Government (446,628.00) 446,627.50 100.00% (37,219.00) 223,313.75 600.00% 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 189,426.33 78.61% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,562,600.00) 1,511,053.83 96.70% (130,216.67) 1,115,269.75 856.47% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (141,860.00) 271,640.47 191.48% (11,821.67) 1,111,120.51 9,399. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127.00 (2,680,119 .55) 100.00% 223,343.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (38,967.45) 64.95% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (466.91) 15.56% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (32,202.54) 70.01% 3,833.33 (9,741.06) 254.11 % 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (6,595.94) 36.64% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 (162,059.59) 100.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (834,068 .98) 57 .52% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (206,380.51) 343.97% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,479,187.00 (3,960,861.47) 88.43% 373,265.58 (9,741.06) 2.61% 

Expenditures 

82130 Education (4,008,000.00) 2,470,000.00 61.63% (334,000 .00) 2,470,000.00 739.52% 

82230 Education (1,104,521.00) 928,435 .19 84.06% (92,043.42) 404,437.50 439.40% 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 55,643 .11 44.51% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,237,521.00) 3,454,078.30 6s.gs% (436,460.08) 2,874,437.50 658.58% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (758,334.00) (506,783.17) -66.83% (63,194.50) 2,864,696.44 4,533. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 0.00 5.38 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (4.02) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (1,361.38) 0.00% 0.00 (411.81) 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (2 .91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 (127,754.14) 100.21% 10,623.92 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (8,955.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (79.52) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (1,384.50) 0.00% 0.00 (261.00) 0.00% 

46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 465,000.00 0.00 0.00% 38,750.00 0.00 0.00% 
49200 Notes Issued 3,000,000.00 (2,025,000.01) 67.50% 250,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 1,077,062.00 (1,123,736.60) 104.33% 89,755.17 (7,944.60) 8.85% 

49800 Transfers In 1,621,047.00 (1,621,047.20) 100.00% 135,087.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 6,290,596.00 (4,909,320.24) 78.04% 524,216.33 (8,617.41) 1.64% 

Expenditures 
82330 Education (25,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 
91110 General Administration Projects (1,299,000.00) 1,199,288.84 92.32% (108,250.00) 24,758.55 22.87% 
91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (1,473,411.00) 5,115,624.51 347.20% (122,784.25) 298,711.40 243 .28% 
91130 Public Safety Projects (202,245.00) 100,053.66 49.47% (16,853.75) (101,775.00) -603 .87% 
91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (465,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (38,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 
91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (6,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
91190 Other General Government Projects (70,796.00) 70,795.16 100.00% (5,899.67) 0.00 0.00% 
91300 Education Capital Projects 0.00 2,025,000.01 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (2,975,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (247,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (130,000.00) 35,000.00 26.92% (10,833.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (6,646,452.00) 8,545,762.18 128.58% (553,871.00) 221,694.95 40.03% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (355,856.00) 3,636,441.94 1,021.89% (29,654.67) 213,077.54 718.53% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8 :30 AM 

April 2024 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 125,228.00 (124,494.28) 99.41% 10,435.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (1,775.04) 79 .78% 185.42 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (27 .26) 9.09% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (2,342.10) 66.92% 291.67 (708.47) 242.90% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (296.30) 29.63% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 (9,412.12) 100.24% 782 .50 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (844.50) 422.25% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 141,843.00 (139,191.60) 98.13% 11,820.25 (708.47) 5.99% 

Expenditures 
91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (251,000.00) 132,668.87 52.86% (20,916.67) (4,900.00) -23.43% 

Total Expenditures (251,000.00) 132,668.87 52.860/o (20,916.67) (4,900.00) -23.43% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (109,157.00) (6,522.73) -5.98% (9,096.42) (5,608.47) -61.66% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 4/30/2024 8:30 AM 

April 2024 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (230,413 .79) 115.21% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (20,938.14) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 2,975,000 .00 (2,025,000.01) 68.07% 247,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,175,000.00 (2,276,351.94} 71.70% 264,583.33 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91300 Education Capital Projects (6,382,740.00) 6,162,988.43 96.56% (531,895.00) 320.00 0.06% 

Total Expenditures (6,382,740.00) 6,162,988.43 96.56% (531,895.00) 320.00 0.06% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects (3,207,740.00) 3,886,636.49 121.16% (267,311.67) 320.00 0.12% 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected May 06,2024 

SUSAN S CLENDENEN 
CAROLYN M FERGUSON 
SHYLEE GRIFFIN 
CHRISTOPHER EDWARD HAILEY 

KATHLEEN HALBURNT 
TERESA M KIDD 
SAMANTHA PONZURICK 
KIMBERLY G THOMAS 


	050624 commission packet part 1
	050624 commission packet part 2

